EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Amended Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Monday, May 14, 2018
6:00 pm
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to
the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

I. Roll Call: Eric Busse Ellyn Paul Thomas Titus
Melissa Hammann John Rasmussen HS Board Rep Maddy Krueger
Curtis Nyhus Kathi Swanson HS Board Rep Ava Parker

Il. Approve Agenda.

lll.  Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:

Recognition of HS Board Rep Ava Parker and Maddy Krueger

Teacher Appreciation Week — May 7 — 11, 2018

2017 Wisconsin Advanced Placement Advisory Council PaceSetter Award
2018 Jerry Awards

End of Year Celebration — June 11

IV. Public Presentations.

V. Information & Discussion:

A.

PROZEIrAS T TIOMMOUO®

High School Student Board Representatives Report.

2019 Music Trip to New Orleans.

CSI — Staff and Student Teaching and Learning Committee Data Update and Celebration.
2018 Referendum Update.

2017-2018 Budget Update.

2018-2019 Budget Update.

2018-2019 Lunch Prices.

Procurement Card Resolution.

Dental Insurance.

Employee Group Comparables.

2018-2019 High School Start and End Times.

Middle/High School Student Handbook Proposed Changes.

. 2018 Open Enrollment Applications.

Open Enrollment Strategy.

Safety Grant Update.

City of Evansville Joint Review Board Member.

First Reading of Policies:

1. #152-Employee Handbook.

2. Appendix A of Employee Handbook — Proposed Change.

3. #445-Student Interviews With Law Enforcement Officers (By Non School Personnel).

4. #445.1-Procedures For Conducting Student-Law Enforcement (Social Services)
Interviews on School Premises.



5. #446.1-(Locker) Student Search Activities.
6. #455.1-Supervision of Students.
R. Second Reading of Policies:
1. #342.3-(Gifted and Talented) Advanced Learning Program.
2. #351-Summer School.
3. #443.8-Gang-Related or Other Criminal Acts and Student Safety.

VI. Public Presentations.

VIl. Business (Action Items):
A. Approval of Staff Changes: Retirements of Special Educational Assistant and District
Administrative Assistant. Teachers Resignations.

VIll. Consent (Action Items):
A. Approval of 2019 Music Trip to New Orleans.
B. Approval of Dental Insurance.
C. Approval of Resolution Authorizing Issuance of Individual Procurement Cards, Resolution
Number 052018-1.
D. Approval of 2018 Open Enroliment Applications.
E. Approval of Policies:
#374-School Fund Raising Activities
#374.1-Outside Fund Raising for Co-and Extra-Curricular Programs
#374.2-Fund Raising for Outside Organizations by Staff or Students
#374 Form-Fund Raising Form
#374 Form 1-Post Fund Raising Form
#374 Form 2-Fund Raising Activities
F. Approval of April 23, 2018, Regular Meeting and April 25, 2018, Special Meeting Minutes.
G. Approval of February Reconciliation and March Bills and Reconciliation.

DU R WN R

IX. Future Agenda —June 13, 2018, Regular Board Meeting Agenda.

X. Executive Session — Under Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c)(e) and (g); namely to consider
discussing negotiations strategy concerning the 2018-2019 contract with the Evansville
Education Association (EEA) covering teachers and the Evansville Education Association
Auxiliary (EEAA) covering support staff; and a personnel matter.

XI.  Reconvene Into Open Session To Take Action, If Necessary, On Any Open or Closed Session
[tems.

A. Approval of Staff Changes: Hiring of First Grade Teacher and Cheerleading Coach.
Xll. Adjourn.

This notice may be amended with additions to the agenda that come to the attention of the Board prior to
the meeting. A final agenda will be posted and provided to the media no later than 24 hours prior to the
meeting or no later than 2 hours prior to the meeting in the event of an emergency.

Upon reasonable notice, all reasonable efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of people with
disabilities through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service,
contact the District Office at 340 Fair Street, 882-3387 or 882-3386. Persons needing more specific
information about the agenda items should call 882-3387 or 882-3386 at least 24 hours prior to the
meeting. Posted: 5/8/18; Re-Posted: 5/10/18



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Monday, May 14, 2018
6:00 pm
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to

the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

I. Roll Call: Eric Busse Ellyn Paul Thomas Titus
Melissa Hammann John Rasmussen HS Board Rep Maddy Krueger
Curtis Nyhus Kathi Swanson HS Board Rep Ava Parker

Il. Approve Agenda.

Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:

Recognition of HS Board Rep Ava Parker and Maddy Krueger

Teacher Appreciation Week —May 7 — 11, 2018

2017 Wisconsin Advanced Placement Advisory Council PaceSetter Award
2018 Jerry Awards

End of Year Celebration —June 11

Public Presentations.

Information & Discussion:

A. High School Student Board Representatives Report.

B. 2019 Music Trip to New Orleans.

C. CSI-—Staff and Student Teaching and Learning Committee Data Update and Celebration.
D. 2018 Referendum Update.

E. 2017-2018 Budget Update.

F. 2018-2019 Budget Update.

G. 2018-2019 Lunch Prices.

H. Procurement Card Resolution.

I. Dental Insurance.

J.  2018-2019 High School Start and End Times.

K. Middle/High School Student Handbook Proposed Changes.
L. 2018 Open Enrollment Applications.

M. Open Enroliment Strategy.

N. Safety Grant Update.

0. City of Evansville Joint Review Board Member.

P. First Reading of Policies:

1. #152-Employee Handbook.

2. Appendix A of Employee Handbook — Proposed Change.

3. #445-Student Interviews With Law Enforcement Officers (By Non School Personnel).

4. #445.1-Procedures For Conducting Student-Law Enforcement (Social Services)
Interviews on School Premises.



VI.

VII.

VIIL.

Xl

XIl.

5. #446.1-(Locker) Student Search Activities.
6. #455.1-Supervision of Students.
Q. Second Reading of Policies:
1. #342.3-(Gifted and Talented) Advanced Learning Program.
2. #351-Summer School.
3. #443.8-Gang-Related or Other Criminal Acts and Student Safety.

Public Presentations.

Business (Action ltems):

A. Approval of Staff Changes: Retirements of Special Educational Assistant and District
Administrative Assistant. Teacher Resignation. Hiring of First Grade Teacher and
Cheerleading Coach.

Consent (Actioh Items):

A. Approval of 2019 Music Trip to New Orleans.

B. Approval of Dental Insurance.

C. Approval of Resolution Authorizing Issuance of Individual Procurement Cards, Resolution
Number 052018-1.

D. Approval of 2018 Open Enrollment Applications.

E. Approval of Policies:

#374-School Fund Raising Activities

#374.1-Outside Fund Raising for Co-and Extra-Curricular Programs

#374.2-Fund Raising for Outside Organizations by Staff or Students

#374 Form-Fund Raising Form

#374 Form 1-Post Fund Raising Form

#374 Form 2-Fund Raising Activities

F. Approval of April 23, 2018, Regular Meeting and April 25, 2018, Special Meeting Minutes.

G. Approval of February Reconciliation and March Bills and Reconciliation.

DU R wWN R

Future Agenda —June 13, 2018, Regular Board Meeting Agenda.

Executive Session — Under Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c)(e) and (g); namely to consider
discussing negotiations strategy concerning the 2018-2019 contract with the Evansville
Education Association (EEA) covering teachers and the Evansville Education Association
Auxiliary (EEAA) covering support staff; and a personnel matter.

Reconvene Into Open Session To Take Action, If Necessary, On Any Open or Closed Session
Items.

Adjourn.

This notice may be amended with additions to the agenda that come to the attention of the Board
prior to the meeting. A final agenda will be posted and provided to the media no later than 24 hours
prior to the meeting or no later than 2 hours prior to the meeting in the event of an emergency.

Upon reasonable notice, all reasonable efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of people with
disabilities through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service,
contact the District Office at 340 Fair Street, 882-3387 or 882-3386. Persons needing more specific
information about the agenda items should call 882-3387 or 882-3386 at least 24 hours prior to the
meeting. Posted: 5/8/18



V.

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Amended Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda/Briefs
Monday, May 14, 2018
6:00 pm
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Roll Call: Eric Busse Ellyn Paul Thomas Titus
Melissa Hammann John Rasmussen HS Board Rep Maddy Krueger
Curtis Nyhus Kathi Swanson HS Board Rep Ava Parker
. Approve Agenda.

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the agenda as presented.

Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:

Recognition of HS Board Rep Ava Parker and Maddy Krueger

Teacher Appreciation Week — May 7 — 11, 2018

2017 Wisconsin Advanced Placement Advisory Council PaceSetter Award
2018 Jerry Awards

End of Year Celebration —June 11

Public Presentations.

Information & Discussion:

A.

High School Student Board Representatives Report — Enclosed is the High School Board
Reps. report.

2019 Music Trip to New Orleans — High School Music Teachers, Ms. Krebsbach and Ms.

Leahy, have enclosed information on this proposed trip. You will vote on this later in the
meeting.

CSI — Staff and Student Teaching and Learning Committee Data Update and Celebration —

Chair, Mr. Everson, will lead the discussion. Enclosed is information.

2018 Referendum Update — Legal counsel, Quarles & Brady, is currently creating possible

referendum resolutions for the Board to review.

2017-2018 Budget Update — Business Manager, Ms. Merath, has enclosed information and

will give an update.

2018-2019 Budget Update — Ms. Merath has enclosed information and will give an update.

Page 1 of 5



. 2018-2019 Lunch Prices — Ms. Merath has enclosed information and will give an update.

. Procurement Card Resolution — Ms. Merath has enclosed information. You will vote on this
Resolution later in the meeting.

Dental Insurance — Ms. Merath has enclosed information. You will vote on this later in the
meeting.

Employee Group Comparables — Ms. Merath has enclosed information on employee salary
comparisons. Ms. Hommann has enclosed additional information.

2018-2019 High School Start and End Times — High School Principal, Mr. Knott, has
enclosed information.

Middle/High School Student Handbook Proposed Changes — Enclosed are the middle and
high school changes. These changes will be voted on at the June meeting.

. 2018 Open Enroliment Applications — Enclosed is information. You will vote on this later in
the meeting. Your motion back in January:

Motion by Mr. Rasmussen, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to approve:
e thatin grades K-12 we approve all 2018 open enrollment student applicants;
e thatin grades PreK-12 we approve all applicants of students who qualify to
receive special education services;
e thatin grades PreK-12 we approve all applicants of students who qualify to
receive related services in the areas of occupational therapy, physical therapy,
and speech and language therapy. Motion carried, 7-0 (roll call vote).

. Open Enrollment Strategy — District Administrator, Mr. Roth, will lead a discussion
regarding strategy to reduce our net loss of open enrollment students.

. Safety Grant Update — Ms. Merath and Director of Buildings & Grounds, Mr. Shulta, are
currently developing the safety grant. This will be shared with the Board prior to
submission to the Department of Justice.

City of Evansville Joint Review Board Member — Mr. Roth will lead discussion.

. First Reading of Policies:

1. #152-Employee Handbook.

2. Appendix A of Employee Handbook — Proposed Change.

3. #445-Student Interviews With Law Enforcement Officers (By Non School Personnel).
4. #445.1-Procedures For Conducting Student-Law Enforcement (Social Services)
Interviews on School Premises.

#446.1-(Locker) Student Search Activities.

6. #455.1-Supervision of Students.

s

. Second Reading of Policies:

1. #342.3-(Gifted and Talented) Advanced Learning Program.
2. #351-Summer School.

Page2 of 5



Vi.

VII.

VIl

3. #443.8-Gang-Related or Other Criminal Acts and Student Safety.

Public Presentations.

Business (Action Items):

A.

Approval of Staff Changes: Retirements of Special Educational Assistant and District

Administrative Assistant. Teachers Resignations.

Retirements of:

® Kathy Beal, Educational Assistant, retiring at the end of the 2017-2018 school year,
after serving 24 years in the District.

® Kelly Mosher, District Administrative Assistant, retiring effective, August 3, after serving
27 years in the District.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve the retirements of Kathy Beal, Special Educational
Assistant, effective June 10 and Kelly Mosher, District Administrative Assistant, effective
August 3, and thank each of them for their service to the District.

Teachers Resignations:

® Michael Maves, Special Education Teacher, is resigning at the end of the 2017-2018
school year. Michael worked in the District for nine years.

e Kimberly Katzenmeyer, Special Education Teacher, is resigning at the end of the 2017-
2018 school year. Kimberly worked in the District for 12 years.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve the special education teachers resignations of Michael
Maves and Kimberly Katzenmeyer, effective at the end of the 2017-2018 school year, and
thank Mr. Maves and Ms. Katzenmeyer for their service to the District.

Consent (Action Items): Do You Want to Remove Any Items?

A.
B.
C.

Approval of 2019 Music Trip to New Orleans.

Approval of Dental Insurance.

Approval of Resolution Authorizing Issuance of Individual Procurement Cards, Resolution
Number 052018-1.

Approval of 2018 Open Enrollment Applications.

Approval of Policies:

#374-School Fund Raising Activities

#374.1-Outside Fund Raising for Co-and Extra-Curricular Programs

#374.2-Fund Raising for Outside Organizations by Staff or Students

#374 Form-Fund Raising Form

#374 Form 1-Post Fund Raising Form

#374 Form 2-Fund Raising Activities

Approval of April 23, 2018, Regular Meeting and April 25, 2018, Special Meeting Minutes.

O URWN R

. Approval of February Reconciliation and March Bills and Reconciliation.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve:

e 2019 music trip to New Orleans;
Page 3 of 5



e Dental insurance, to go self-funded;
e Resolution authorizing issuance of individual Procurement Cards, Resolution
number 052018-1;

e All 2018 open enroliment IN and OUT applications;

e Policies:
o #374-School Fund Raising Activities
o #374.1-Outside Fund Raising for Co-and Extra-Curricular Programs
o #374.2-Fund Raising for Outside Organizations by Staff or Students
o #374 Form-Fund Raising Form
o #374 Form 1-Post Fund Raising Form
o #374 Form 2-Fund Raising Activities

e April 23, 2018 regular and April 25, 2018, special meeting minutes;

e And the February reconciliation and March bills and reconciliation.

Roll Call Vote —

IX. Future Agenda—June 13, 2018, Regular Board Meeting Agenda.

X.

Xl

Executive Session — Under Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c)(e) and (g); namely to consider
discussing negotiations strategy concerning the 2018-2019 contract with the Evansville
Education Association (EEA) covering teachers and the Evansville Education Association
Auxiliary (EEAA) covering support staff; and a personnel matter.

Suggested Motion: I move to go into executive session, under Wisconsin State Statute
19.85(1)(c)(e) and (g); namely to consider discussing negotiations strategy concerning the
2018-2019 contract with the Evansville Education Association (EEA) covering teachers and
the Evansville Education Association Auxiliary (EEAA) covering support staff; and a
personnel matter.

Roll Call Vote -

Reconvene Into Open Session To Take Action, If Necessary, On Any Open or Closed Session
Items.

A. Approval of Staff Changes: Hiring of First Grade Teacher and Cheerleading Coach.

Hiring of :

e Hiring of McKenzie Baumberger, 15t Grade Teacher for the 2018-2019 school year.
McKenzie completed her Bachelor of Science in Education degree from the University of
Wisconsin in May 2017. Prior to graduation, McKenzie was a student teacher of 1°
grade students at Schenk Elementary School in Madison. Since graduation, McKenzie
has worked as a substitute teacher in the ECSD and as a long-term substitute working
with kindergarten students with special needs in Edgerton. McKenzie will be paid a
salary of S

Page 4 of 5



Suggested Motion: | move to approve the hiring of McKenzie Baumberger, 1%t Grade Teacher
for the 2018-2019 school year, for a salary of $

e Hiring of Abby Beyerl, High School Varsity Cheerleading Coach. Abby will replace Brittan
Shotliff starting August 1, 2018. She is our District Library Media Specialist who brings a
wealth of cheerleading experiences, including college cheerleading at the UW, to our
cheerleading program. Abby will be paid a stipend of 53,046.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve the hiring of Abby Beyerl, High School Varsity
Cheerleading Coach, for a stipend of $3,046.

Motion:

Xil. Adjourn.

Suggested Motion: | move to adjourn the meeting.

FOR YOUR INFORMATION:
Upcoming Board Meetings:
e June 13, Regular Meeting, 6:00 pm
e June 27, Regular Meeting, 6:00 pm
e July 18, Regular Meeting, 6:00 pm
e August 8, Regular Meeting, 6:00 pm
e August 22, Regular Meeting, 6:00 pm

Page 5 of 5



ST

Viling aprean

?,}z@ﬂpﬁgf Advanced Placement

focbvisory Douncyd

May 1, 2018

Dear School Principal,

(
CEsA9

Quality Service
Improving Education

Congratulations! Your school is the recipient of a 2017 Wisconsin Advanced Placement Advisory Council PaceSetter Award. The
2017 PaceSetter award is the result of your schools student participation and performance on the 2017 College Board Advanced

Placement Exams.

The data for the WAPAC award is readily available, transparent, and allows WAPAC to recognize Access first and Excellence
second. WAPAC's goal is to focus on increasing participation by recognizing PaceSetters or leaders in AP to encourage other
districts to promote both access and excellence. The WAPAC awards model recognizes both large and small school districts.

The WAPAC PaceSetter Award is relatively straightforward and based on WISEdash data released from the DPI:

RN o
AP Exam Participation hy [All s AP Fercent of Exams 3 or Above by [All Students]
{[AM Exams)) (EATE EXAmET}

0% FlligS

0% 0%

0%

Participation Hate
TIL

Al

Percent 3 or Above

%

ELES
dan

§0% 4
4a%

ELTE

0%

[LES S

ey

Al
Srydants.

AP Access AP Excellence
Using the above metric WAPAC created a 3 level award structure. Schools must be above both of the cut scores in order to qualify
for a level.
Metric 2017 2016 2015 2014
Level 1 % taking exams 2= 30% and % of 17 15 12 7
scores 3 or above 270%
Level 2 % taking exams 2 20% and % of 43 32 36 36
scores 3 or above = 65%
Level 3 % taking exams 2 10% and % of 89 93 85 89
scores 3 or above 2 60%
Sincerely,

%’O@l

Jon Oestreich

Wisconsin Advanced Placement Advisory Council, Chair

Email: |

Phone: 715-453-1953 (Wisconsin Virtual School Help Desk)

%

T -

" | Arithge r Bubrd WS- Werdinll + Ak « O, Evatort » Bxbgar « Ekeles » Loz du Flansts - Lakabace] whren #al S ahea ity « Mot
. BT Rnncgusl - Mosines - Morth Lakstand - Morthlind fre s - Phalp - Fronfics - Rhinlandor - 8 Labo - Stradivd « fheos Labes - Fomahawk - Wi
]

b



1Y) DYDYM Yo1211520 10f;

owOF

2107 Judy

upak Jooyss 2 [-9107 ay1 Burnp uisuossyyy, fo 21018 ay1 ut saiods
wrXa Py ur 29U3)asXa pup §S2I0 Hl Juapnis anissaidun 10f 100ysg

19379529V JUIUIID]D PIFUvaply’ [T JanaT v sv paziubodai st

JOOY2S YBIFE FJIasunazg,




SUNDAY JUNE 10, 2018

NOMINATIONS:

2018 Jerry Award recipients will be determined from the complete list of nominations. We will announce the award recipients
in May.

If you are nominated for an Outstanding Musical, or Outstanding Lead Performer award please keep your Piano/Vocal, Bass
and Percussion books. You will need to provide music for performance pieces if selected for an award in these cateqgories.

Schools nominated for an Outstanding Orchestra award who are interested in performing at the Awards Show should keep all of
the materials.

Your production was nominated for the following Jerry Awards:

Outstanding Musical Outstanding Musical Direction:
Outstanding Ensemble Keri Krebsbach, Amanda Leahy
Outstanding Orchestra Outstanding Choreography:

Alyssa Loest, Keri Krebsbach, Katie McDaniel
Outstanding Lead Performance:

Camden Zblewski (Man in Chair) Outstanding Stage Management:
Ava Parker (The Drowsy Chaperone) Megan Zuleger, Alison Hurda
Druw Gassman (Aldolpho) Outstanding Scenic Design: Tony Riel

Cedric Werner (Robert Martin)
Trisha Louis (Janet Van De Graaff)

Outstanding Supporting Performance:
Haley-Jo Whiteaker (Mrs. Tottendale)
Aidan Connolly (Underling)
Irelyn Baumberger (Kitty)
Erick Krainyk (George)
Teresa Klopp (Trix the Aviatrix)
Will Hammann (Gangster #1)

Outstanding Lighting Design: Marcial Martinez

Outstanding Costume Design:
Deb Herbers, Janeen Barlass

Haley Schnepper (Gangster #2)
Outstanding Direction: Doug Zblewski



May School Board Report:
Maddy Krueger
Ava Parker

Previous Events:

o The Drowsy Chaperone was performed April 20th-22nd. There were over 100 people
involved in making the show go on. Mr. Zblewski was the director, and there were many
lead roles including Ava Parker playing the Drowsy Chaperone. There were multiple
different ways in which students are able to participate like: cast, crew, pit, lights, and
sound.

e On April 9th-10th nine EHS students traveled to LaCrosse to participate in FBLA State.
We had a total of 5 students compete: Brady Deegan Impromptu Speaking, Bryan Bartlett
Business Calculations, Maddy Krueger/ Kellan Sunness/ Sydney Cornwell Emerging
Business Issues. Brady placed 1st in his category and Maddy Krueger/ Kellan Sunness/
Sydney Cornwell placed 4th, both of them qualified for nationals in Baltimore, Maryland.

e On April 4th seniors turned in the community scholarship packet, these included
numerous different scholarships that are sponsored by those throughout the community.
Each scholarship had different requirements which allowed each senior to apply for a
variety of different scholarships.

o All spring sports have begun, including Track, Baseball, Softball, Girls Soccer and Golf.
Tanner Geske recently broke the school record for long jump while jumping over twenty
feet. For softball Sara Fredrickson is nearing a career high of almost 40 home runs and
two coming from this spring season.

Upcoming Events:

e May 5th was Prom for EHS, the theme was Midnight in Paris. King and Queen were:

o On May 6th- RVC Top 10 awards ceremony. The top ten from each RVC school in
conference had the opportunity to attend a dinner and ceremony to be recognized for
academic excellence. In attendance from EHS included (Valedictorians: Jillian McNett/
Madeline Stoker Solutitorians: Teresa Klopp and Sydney Stoker, Sara Fredrickson,
Sydney Cornwell, Logan Katzenmeyer, Amanda Halzel, Ava Parker, and Maddy
Krueger)

e May 7th- The final High School Band Performance of the year. We played a wide variety
of different pieces which really allowed students to play different instruments for a song.
Since there were numerous percussion parts many students got to play instruments like
suspended bowls and a thunder sheet which was really interesting.

o Final Choir concert: (Ava go more into detail)

o There are many important Wednesday’s in the month of May. On May 9th there is
Awards Night in which many students will be recognized for excelling in different
classes and the academic excellence. May 16th is scholarship night in which high
school seniors will be awarded the scholarships they received from not only the
community but also their own universities. And finally May 23rd is Fine Arts Awards
night which is when students who are involved in band, choir, art, and musical will be
awards for their accomplishments.

o Last but definitely not least we have graduation on May 25th starting at 7 in the high
school gym. I know that many preparations are being made, the band and choir are each
preparing their graduation performance pieces alongside the valedictorian and class
officer speeches.



sville High School i
WMusice [DepartrmneainG

Instrumental Music, Amanda Leahy 603-882-3586/Vocal Music,Keri Krebsbach 608-882-3585

New Orleans Music Tour 2019
Evansville High School Band and Choir

Dear Evansville School Board Members,

The high school music department is planning another music tour for spring break 2017. This
tour will be our 12" tour in the past 25 years. Our destination this time around is New
Orleans, Louisiana. Included with this cover letter is the following information:

Summary for 2019 music tour, including estimated price (sent to students/parents)
Information about Bob Rodgers Travel and Sarah McVeigh

Trip inclusions/payment schedule from Bob Rodgers Travel

New Orleans Tour Itinerary (tentative)

Payment Contract (school copy and parent copy)

Chaperone Application

Permission to Travel

Consent to Search form

XN R RN

The music department would like to emphasize the musical and educational value of
participating in this kind of a trip. The students will gain valuable life-long experiences by
participating in the trip. Along with musical performances and for both the band and choir,
this trip will provide a multitude of cultural experiences for students that will enhance their
understanding of the world around them.

We have a strong successful history of music tours in Evansville. Please allow us to once
again give the music students of Evansville High School this wonderful experience. Activities
such as these continue to build and strengthen the music program and help to develop our
students’ musical, social and cultural awareness.

Sincerely,

Keri Krebsbach
Amanda Leahy
High School Music Teachers




%? g ?gﬁgﬂf WM@/ Making Moments That Matter | {ggi

INDIVIDUAL PAYMENT SYSTEM
Your group leader has elected to utilize Bob Rogers Travel’s online Individual Payment System (IPS) to

collect trip payments. Please read the following information to assist you in registering for this trip.

TRIP DETAILS
| WI005100011
| Evansville High School Band & Choir
| Keri Krebsbach & Amanda Leahy, Directors
1 New Orleans, LA
: | March 22-27, 2019
AH package costs are based on projected participation and occupancy, and are subject to change.

= o Occupancy: ,

$975 00 (al students in Quad occupancy)
Double Single
$975.00 Not Available

May 22, 2018

May 31, 2018

$100.00 per traveler

September 21, 2018

$200.00 per traveler

November 15, 2018

$200.00 per traveler

January 15, 2019

$200.00 per traveler

Final Payment February 15, 2019 Remaining Balance

Payments must be made through the IPS system via VISA, MasterCard, DISCOVER Credit/Debit Card or
ViSA/Mastercard Reloadable Prepaid Card (available at your local financial institution) and will be
automatically deducted from your selected card on the payment due dates.

All Gift Cards are not accepted.

CANCELLATION POLICY
All cancellations must be in writing to Bob Rogers Travel. All money and fees paid prior to the individual
cancellation (determined by the postmark or email date) are nonrefundable and nontransferable. No refunds
or credits will be issued for a cancelled participant.

TonLrree (BO0) 3731423
rax {(630) 824-4349

3440 Lacrosse Lane bobrogerstravel.com
Naperville, [L 60564



About Bob Rodgers Travel

In the fall of 1981, Bob Rogers set out to fill a need. The resources weren’t plentiful, but the vision was grand:
to create a group travel company that understood the unique needs of student groups and made it easy for
educators to take their students on amazing trips. Bob, a former band director with 10 years of teaching
experience, knew the impact that travel could have on a student’s life. So he withdrew his retirement,
converted his son’s percussion room into an office, and went to work.

From the beginning, relationships were key to Bob’s success — many of the company’s first clients were Bob’s
friends and colleagues. In its first year of operation, Bob Rogers Travel took performance and education
groups to the Walt Disney World® Resort and the World’s Fair in Knoxville, TN. Bob traveled with every group,
calling home to collect messages and returning phone calls from pay phones when time permitted.

With a year of trips behind him and a desire to continue building meaningful relationships with his clients, Bob
typed up a single page newsletter and began mailing it to his friends so they could keep up with their
colleagues. Bob’s son and daughter, Tami and Todd, made their first contribution to their father’s company by
sitting on the family room floor, folding newsletters and preparing them for mailing.

Today, Bob's vision for exceptional service and attention to detail is carried out by travel professionals in
seven states, who help clients in over 30 states travel across the country and around the world. That single
page newsletter has evolved to become the current TRAVELnotes magazine, which is distributed twice a year
to over 9,000 group leaders. Tami and Todd now serve as the leaders of the company. Throughout this
growth, Bob’s original vision for a company that cared about people, relationships and worry-free travel
experiences hasn’t changed.

With Bob’s vision as our guide, Bob Rogers Travel is making moments that matter.

Mission

We make the student group leader’s vision for travel a reality by developing meaningful relationships with
our clients & partners, providing industry-leading service and attention for every group, and combining
substantial buying power with the personalized touch of a family-owned company.

Vision

Our vision is to be the group travel company that brings dreams to life — with clients who look to us first,

employees who can’t imagine a better place to collaborate, and partners who share our dream for a perfect
travel experience.

We Value

Relationships: The depth of our relationships with clients, vendors and fellow employees enhances our ability
to provide meaningful experiences and memories for trip participants.

Quality: We believe that the quality of the customer experience is directly related to a superior commitment
to service and attention to detail.

Trust: We understand that our success depends upon a mutual trust between all stakeholders.

Expertise: We appreciate the breadth of knowledge, experience and problem-solving abilities inherent within
our team.

Accountability: We accept responsibility for the success or failure of the customer experience, and recognize
that anticipating the customer’s needs is a vital contributor to that success.




Sarah McVeigh, Travel Consultant

An experienced music teacher, conductor and former BRT client, Sarah is an expert when it comes to creating
exceptional student experiences. After earning undergraduate and graduate degrees from the University of
Wisconsin, Sarah taught choral music for 12 years, introducing her students to what she considers one of the
most powerful classrooms that exists —travel. She believes that music and travel afford directors a medium to
help each student become the best they can be.

My favorite travel memory

My first teaching job was in a very small community in northern Wisconsin, Many of the families did not have
a lot of financial resources and had never traveled further than Eau Claire, Wisconsin. For many of my
students, Eau Claire was the largest city they had ever been to. My first year teaching, we took a trip to
Chicago. | will never forget the looks on the students’ faces, and the lump that rose in my throat, as they
walked off the bus on Michigan Ave. All eyes went straight to the sky ask they looked in awe at the tops of
building after building. We finished the night off with The Lion King. The experience was not only inspiring for
my students, but it was also inspiring and life-changing for mel

My favorite movie character

My favorite movie character is a cross between Cinderella’s mother in the live-action Disney

release Cinderella and Baymax from Big Hero 6. Cinderella’s mother’s message of “have courage and be kind”
and Baymax’s programming to help and only help others demonstrate the simplest way to live. If we all could
live with those ideas in mind, imagine how much peace and joy would openly flow through our world!

My favorite book

Start with Why written by Simon Sinek has been life changing through its inspirational message. While the
book is written from a business perspective, | would recommend it for anyone who finds themselves in a
leadership position, which, let’s face it, is everyone at some point in their lives!




‘@? b % 5@ /! J' Wﬁgg / Making Moments That Matter {%%%

EVANSVILLE HIGH SCHOOL BAND & CHOIR
KERI KREBSBACH & AMANDA LEAHY, DIRECTORS
DESTINATION: NEW ORLEANS, LA
DATES: MARCH 22 - 27, 2019

¢ Personal SERVICE and ATTENTION

* Two (2) Deluxe 56 passenger, climate controlled, DVD, Wi-Fi and restroom equipped motor
coaches

s Gratuities and accommodations for your motor coach drivers

» Three (3) nights’ accommodation at a New Orleans Area Hotel

s Two (2) Private nighttime security guards at the hotel (10:30 pm-5:30 am)

» Three (3) Breakfasts at the hotel

Group Dinner with Cajun dance lessons at Mulate’s Live Cajun Music Restaurant

Group Dinner at Palm Court Jazz Club (based on availability)

Group Dinner at Hard Rock Café

Boxed Lunch at Oak Alley Plantation

Group Dinner aboard Natchez Steamboat Dinner & Jazz Cruise

Guided Walking Cemetery/Voodoo Tour

Admission to the New Orleans Museum of Art (NOMA)

Admission to National World War Il Museum (including 4-D movie)

Cajun Pride Swamp Tour

Tour of Oak Alley Plantation “Big House”

Tour and Admission to Blaine Kern’s Mardi Gras World

Private concert at Preservation Hall (based on availability)

Excursions to French Quarter, Sydney and Walda Besthoff Sculpture Garden, Outlet Collection

at Riverwalk, and S Miro Street

e Honorarium for University Clinic (not to exceed $750 per clinician (31500 total) and based on
availability)

» Assistance with Performance at Vista Shores Assisted Living and Memory Care Center (or similar
based on availability)

* Bob Rogers Travel Video Souvenir + Tracking/Messaging App -~ Take pictures throughout your
trip and upload or share them via BRT’s mobile app. After your trip a souvenir video will be created,
and each traveler will receive a DVD copy. The app also features GPS Map Tracking of trip
participants via registered passenger lists & Message Center for one way group announcements.

»  BRT Drawstring bag for every participant

» Bob Rogers Travel Online Individual Payment System (IPS)

+ Two (2) Complimentary Director Packages (based on double occupancy)

» All taxes, service charges, and gratuities for restaurant and hotel facilities

+ Bob Rogers Travel Tour Manual

*® & ® = B o »»

L d

. »

3440 Lacrosse Lane bobrogerstravel.com roLLrree (B00) 373-1423
Naperville, L 60564 A% (630) 824-4349




@2 ‘é} 2@5@{"5 WM@ / Making Moments That Matter {ggi

» Bob Rogers Travel Hotel Contract- Assurance that the hotel will abide by the student friendly
bylaws that BRT has agreed upon with the hotel.

* Insurance Coverage as Recommended by Student Youth Travel Association

*  $200,000 Consumer Protection Plan

» Company Tour Director - On-site trip coordinator who manages all trip detdils at your destination

NON-INCLUSIONS / OPTIONS

» Meals stated as student cost

+ Rental costs for any chairs or keyboard for performances | clinics

* Travel Protection is optional (though highly suggested) and available for purchase. We offer
two options through Travel Insured International ~ Student Protection Plan with or without
the CFAR* (Cancel For Any Reason) benefit. *CFAR coverage is 75% of the nonrefundable trip
cost. Trip cancellation must be 48 hours or more prior to scheduled departure. CFAR must be
purchased at the time of plan purchase and within 14 days of initial deposit. This benefit is
not available to residents of New York. Link to purchase Travel Protection Plan:
http:/lwww.travelinsured.com/agencylagency=49046

ESTIMATED TOUR PACKAGE COSTS (based on 105-109 Paying Participants)

*Two motor coach maximum

$909.00/person (based on quad occupancy)
$975.00/person (based on triple occupancy)
$1,033.00/person (based on double occupancy)
$1,284.00/person (based on single occupancy)

ESTIMATED TOUR PACKAGE COSTS (based on 100104 Paying Participants)

$929.00/person (based on quad occupancy)
$995.00/person (based on triple occupancy)
$1,055.00/person (based on double occupancy)
$1,305.00/person (based on single occupancy)

ESTIMATED TOUR PACKAGE COSTS (based on 95-99 Paying Participants)

$955.00/person (based on quad occupancy)
$1,017.00/person (based on triple occupancy)

$1,327.00/person (based on single occupancy)

2/26/2018 Proposal Valid for 30 days
3440 Lacrosse Lane bobrogerstravel.com oL reze (800)373-1423
Naperville, 1L 60564 rax {630) 824-4349




Bob Rogers Travel

Evansville High School
Important Dates

Online Payment System Registration Deadline

Signed BRT Tour Agreement and Deposit ($100 per person)
Second Payment ($200 per traveler)

Third Payment ($200 per traveler)

Fourth Payment ($200 per traveler)

Rooming List

(Actual names - no "Mr./ Mrs. Chaperone")

Dietary Restrictions Form

Final Balance Payment

(Based on room list configuration)

Pre-trip meeting to discuss final trip details

Due to BRT Office

May 22, 2018

May 31, 2018

September 21,2018

November 15, 2018

January 15, 2019

January 15, 2019

January 15, 2019

February 15, 2019

March 2019

No name changes/ additions/ subtractions within the last 45 days




SPRINCG BDREAK 2019 RETURN

Evansville High School Band/Choir Tour | THIS

COoPrPY
New Orleans. LA Sotoor)

Payment Contract
This contract has been designed by the Evansville High School Music Department in accordance with EHS policy.
The importance of a firm commitment at the earliest time possible ensures the cost of the trip will stay the same and
not cause the conflict of a price increase just prior to our departure. Hotel reservations also need to be booked at
the earliest possible date. New Orleans is a popular destination for groups our size, and hotels fill up fast. Our tour
company will base the cost on the number of participants and buses requested. If someone would pull out of the
trip for whatever reason, the rest of the group would have to pick up the cost of the student not attending.
Therefore we feel it is important that you understand and agree to a commitment through participation and
payment. It is the responsibility and commitment of every student to stay academically eligible throughout the
entire year. Students will not be allowed to participate in the tour if they are academically ineligible at the end of
the 1* semester of the 2018-2019 school year. Students will not be allowed on the trip if they violate any school
policy regarding, drinking, drugs, or other infractions that may affect student safety anytime during the 2018-2019
school year. The directors have the right to not allow any student to attend the trip if they exhibit behavior in the
classroom. that is not conducive to learning which may include but are not limited to rude behavior, insubordination,
disrespect, bullying. Full payment is not guaranteed to be refunded in the case of these school violations or if you
back out of the trip anytime next year. Directors also reserve the right to pull any student from the trip if payments
are not made on time. Students must be in band or choir the semester prior to a trip year to be eligible to participate.

We make the commitment to participate in the 2019 New Orleans music tour in accordance with the EHS Co-
Curricular Code. We have read and understand the above paragraph. We furthermore understand the importance
of the payment schedule and will meet the payment deadlines. This contract will bind us to full payment,
participation and compliance with school policy regarding the items mentioned above. We also understand that the
final numbers will be based upon signed contracts. Because of the limited number of buses and required
chaperone-to-student ratio there is a possibility that students may not be allowed to add to the trip after the end of
the 2018-2019 school year.

Student Name (printed)

Student Name (signed) Date:
(if applies):

2M Student Name (printed)

2™ Student Name (signed) Date:

Parent/Guardian Name (printed)

Parent/Guardian Name (signed) Date:

d Please return this contract by Friday, June 1%, 2018,

D Please return all contracts and applications to the High School Office, Mrs. Krebshach, or
Mrs. Leahy

RETURN this copy to school.




% !7 205@{“? Wﬁye/ Making Mornents That Matter a {ggg

EVANSVILLE HIGH SCHOQ. BAND & CHOIR
KERI KREBSBACH & AMANDA LEAHY, DIRECTORS
DESTINATION: NEW ORLEANS, LA
DATES: MARCH 22 - 27, 2019

SUGGESTED ITINERARY
AS OF
APRIL 16, 2018
Sarah McVeigh, Travel Consultant

ERIDAY, MARCH 22

3:00 PM  Motor coaches arrive at Evansville High School; begin loading
640 S. 5% Street, Evansville, Wl 53536

4:00  PM Depart for New Orleans! (1,016 miles; 17 ¥ hours allotted for drive time, plus 2 ¥ hours
for dinner and breakfast (student cost) and driver change)

*#Students should eat lunch prior to departure

3440 Lacrosse Lane bobrogerstravel.com ronserss (BO0Y 373-1423
Naperville, IL. 60564 vax (630) B24-4349




since

@? b E@ﬁ@f“f 7{%{;{“@ / Making Moments That Matter | 1981

12:00 PM Arrive in New Orleans at the French Quarter
Enjoy lunch (student cost) and time to explore in the French Quarter
The French Quarter is the original settlement of New Orleans and is considered a National
Historic Landmark. The area is a true melting pot atmosphere influenced by the French,
Spanish, Sicilians, Italians, Africans, Irish, and others. See the stunning architecture, hear
the sounds of incredible street musicians, and experience great food and shopping
opportunities.

~ Meet your Professional BRT Tour Director upon arrival ~
1245 PM Meet at Cemetery #1
1380 Port of New Qrleans Place, New Orleans, LA 70130

2:00 PM  Take the Voodoo Cemetery Tour
Learn about the past and present of this fascinating city viewed through St. Louis
Cemetery #1 (established 1789) with one of New Orleans’ top-rated guides. Hear
humorous, tragic, and inspiring stories of numerous legendary New Orleanians and the
tomb of voodoo Queen Marie Laveau and learn about the mysteries of Voodoo.

4:00 PM L.oad motor coaches; depart for a New Orleans area hotel
4:30  PM  Arrive at your hotel; check-in and freshen up for tonight’s activities

6:00 PM Load motor coaches; depart for Mulate’s Live Cajun Music Restaurant
201 Julia Street, New Orleans, LA 70130

6:30 PM Enjoy a group dinner at Mulate’s with dance lessons
Dedicated to the preservation of Cajun Music and dance - Learn all the best Cajun
dances from the professionals! For dinner, have your choice of Catfish Platter, Fried
Shrimp Platter, Grilled or Fried Chicken Strips, or a Hamburger plus soft drinks, iced teaq,
coffee, and dessert.

830 PM Load motor coaches; depart for your hotel
9:00 PM  Arrive at your hotel and rest after a long day’s travel!

~ 2 Private nighttime security guards at the hotel from 10:30pm - 5:30am ~

3440 Lacrosse Lane bobrogerstravel.com o rree (BO0) 373-1423
Naperville, IL 60564 rax (630) 824-4349




%? g 'Eg 5 é fjWMe/ Making Moments That Matter z {ggg

SUNDAY, MARCH 24
8:30  AM  Enjoy breakfast at the hotel

9:30  AM  Load motor coaches; depart for New QOrleans Museum of Art
1 Collins Diboll Circle, New Orleans, LA 70124

10:00 AM  Explore the New Orleans Museum of Art (NOMA)
NOMA hosts an impressive permanent collection of almost 40,000 objects. The
Museum has extraordinary strength in French, American, African, and Japanese art as
well as in photography and glass.

Afterward Explore the five-acre Sydney and Walda Besthoff Sculpture Garden
The Sculpture garden contains over 60 sculptures! Explore the various sculptures while
enjoying the lovely landscaping, footpaths, reflecting lagoons, pedestrian bridges, and
beautiful variety of mature plants and trees. '

12:00 PM Load motor coaches; depart for the Outlet Collection at Riverwalk
500 Port of New Orleans, New Orleans, LA 70130

12:30 PM Enjoy lunch (student cost) and time to shop and explore

2:00 PM Load motor coaches; depart for the National WWII Museumn
945 Magazine Street, New Orleans, LA 70130

2:30  PM Group views “Beyond All Boundarias” in the Victory Theatre ‘
Soak in this 4D journey through the war that changed the world. This film is narrated by
Tom Hanks and uses dazzling effects, CGl animation, multi-layered environments, and
first-person accounts from the trenches to the Home Front.

3:30 PM Explore the National WWIl Museum
Experience the history of the American experience in WWII in a way that is meant to
move and educate!

5:00 PM Load motor coaches; depart for Palm Court Jazz Café
1204 Decatur Street, New Orleans, LA 70116

5:30  PM Explore the area; including the National Historic Jazz Park

730 PM Meet back at the Palm Court Jazz Café; enjoy a group dinner
The Palm Court is a must for every visit to New Orleans - this is where it’s happening!
You will feast on traditional New Orleans cuisine and soak in live Jazz for an authentic
New Orleans experience! NOTE: Live music begins at 8:00pm

g9:00 PM Load motor coaches; depart for your hotel
9:30  PM  Arrive at your hotel
~ Private nighttime security guard at the hotel from 10:30pm - 5:30am ~

3440 Lacrosse Lane bobrogerstravel.com oL rrse (800) 373-1423
Naperville, IL 60564 rax (630) 824-4349




since

%’9 b 255@{3" WM@/ Making Moments That Matter | 4981

8:00 AM  Enjoy breakfast at the hotel

9:00 AM  Load motor coaches; depart for Loyola University
6363 St. Charles Avenue

9:30 AM  Arrive at Loyola University; meet your clinicians and warm-up

10:00 AM  Evansville High School Band and Choir participate in clinics with Dr. Serena Weren
(Band) and Dr. Meg Frazier (Choir) at Loyola University (or Tulane based on
availability)

12:00 PM Load motor coaches; depart for $ Miro Street and Calhoun Street

12:15  PM  Enjoy lunch (student cost) in the area
Choase from a variety of restaurants including: Pizza Hut, Subway, Felipe’s Mexican
Taqueria, Ted’s Frostop Diner, Bud’s Broiler, Pyramids Café Mediterranean Cuisine, and
more! If you have time, make a stop at the Kupcake Factory for dessert.

2:00 PM Load motor coaches; depart for Mardi Gras World
1380 Port of New Orleans Place, New Qrleans, LA 70130

2:30 PM Tour Mardi Gras World
Colorful Mardi Gras props, like a gigantic jovial jester, fiercely realistic alligators, and a
gorgeously exciting Marilyn Monroe with skirt flying greet one and all to this amazing
fantasy factory. You will even view the most awesome floats ever built for carnival -
the Orpheus 140-foot triple-tandem sea monster “Leviathan” and the 240-foot
quintuple-tandem “Captain Eddie’s S.S. Endymion,” with tens of thousands of fiber
optic lights.

345 PM L.oad motor coaches; depart for Vista Shores Assisted Living and Memory Care
5958 St. Bernard Avenue, New QOrleans, LA 70122

415  PM  Agrive at Vista Shores Assisted Living and Memory Care; unload and prepare for
performance

5:00  PM Evansville High School Band and Choir performance at Vista Shores Assisted Living
and Memory Care
(based on availability)
*Space is small - depending on the size of the group, this performance may need to be solo
and ensemble style performances
*Students may have the opportunity to perform for both the assisted living residents and the
memory care residents

3440 Lacrosse Lane bobrogerstravel.com TouLrree (800) 373-1423
Naperville, IL 60564 rax (630) 824-4349




since

W DobRogersTravel  rasvomensmraviseer | 155

6:00 PM Load motor coaches; depart for Hard Rock Café New Orleans
125 Bourbon Street, New Orleans, LA 70130

7:30 PM Load motor coach; depart for your hotel
8:00 PM Arrive at your hotel; enjoy hotel amenities

~ Private nighttime security guard at the hotel from 10:30pm - 5:30am ~

3440 Lacrosse Lane bobrogerstravel.com ronLrree (800) 373-1423
Naperville, IL 60564 eax (630) 824-4349




since

%’g b %5@{5‘ %Me / Making Moments That Matter i 1981

TUESDAY, MARCH 26
7:00  AM  Enjoy breakfast at the hotel
8:00 AM  Check-out; beginloading

830 AM  Depart for your Cajun Pride Swamp Tour
110 Frenier Road, Laplace, LA 70068

9:15 AM  Arrive at Cajun Pride Swamp Tour

9:30  AM  Enjoy a guided swamp tour
Includes an approximately 90 minute narrated tour by private boat in the Manchac
Swamp. Tour this privately owned wildlife refuge in a comfortable, covered boat with
removable windows, walking room, and open viewing from any seat. Swamp creatures
are unafraid and responsive to our captain’s voice. Inthe safety and comfort of the
boat, you will be able to get within a few feet of our “jumping gators".

11:00 AM  Tour ends; load motor coach

11:15  AM  Load motor coach; depart for the Oak Alley Plantation
3645 LA-18, Vacherie, LA 70090

12:00 PM  Arrive at Oak Alley Plantation; enjoy a boxed lunch (included)
The Oak Alley Plantation was built when the River Region sugar industry was flourishing
and plantations were being built all along the banks of the Mississippi. Oak Alley is one
of very few plantations that remain as a testimonial to a bygone era. Enjoy this glorious
mansion with a walkway of old and glorious Oak Trees!

1:00  PM  Tourthe Oak Alley Plantation “Big House”
Afterward Explore the grounds of the Oak Alley Plantation

230 PM Load motor coach; depart for Preservation Hall
726 St. Peter Street, New Orleans, LA 70116

4:00 PM Arrive at Preservation Hall

415  PM Enjoy a private concert at Preservation Hall (based on availability)
Experience a one-hour private student concert inclusive of a brief history of Preservation
Hall, 45 minute concert, performed by a six piece Preservation Hall Band, and 15 minute
question and answer session with the musicians!
*#Plegse note: There is a maximum of 80 students for this event

5:15  PM Walkas a group to Natchez Steamboat Company
600 Decatur Street, New Orleans, LA 70130

3440 Lacrosse Lane bobrogerstravel.com rowrree (800) 373-1423
Naperville, L. 60564 rax (630) 824-4349




zince

7?? b %ﬁe{“f WM@/ Making Moments That Matter | {984

6:00 PM Boarding for your Natchez Steamboat Dinner Jazz Cruise begins

7:00  PM  Cruise begins
This is a great way to enjoy 3 attractions-in-one ... New Orleans food and music during a
cruise down the Mississippi. Since this is a real steamboat, you'll hear the beautiful
music of its calliope (a musical instrument powered by steam that is atop the
steamboat). As you stroll through the French Quarter - just follow the sounds to the
river! Featuring the Dukes of Dixieland performance.

9:30 PM Load motor coach; depart for hame (1,016 miles; 17 ¥ hours allotted for drive time,
plus 2 ¥4 hours for breakfast and lunch (student cost) and driver change)

EDNESDAY, MARCH 27

5:30 PM  Approximate arrival at Evansville High School - WELCOME HOME!

3440 Lacrosse Lane bobrogerstravel.com oL eree (BO0) 373-1423
Naperville, IL 60564 rax (630) 824-4349




KEEP THIS COPY FOR KEEP THIS COPY FOR
YOUR RECORDS SPRING BRFAK 2019 YOUR RECORDS

Evansville High School Band/Choir Tour
New Orleans, LA

Payment Contract
This contract has been designed by the Evansville High School Music Department in accordance with EHS policy.
The importance of a firm commitment at the earliest time possible ensures the cost of the trip will stay the same and
not cause the conflict of a price increase just prior to our departure. Hotel reservations also need to be booked at
the earliest possible date. New Orleans is a popular destination for groups our size, and hotels fill up fast. Our tour
company will base the cost on the number of participants and buses requested. If someone would pull out of the
trip for whatever reason, the rest of the group would have to pick up the cost of the student not attending.
Therefore we feel it is important that you understand and agree to a commitment through participation and
payment. It is the responsibility and commitment of every student to stay academically eligible throughout the
entire year. Students will not be allowed to participate in the tour if they are academically ineligible at the end of
the 1% semester of the 2018-2019 school year. Students will not be allowed on the trip if they violate any school
policy regarding, drinking, drugs, or other infractions that may affect student safety anytime during the 2018-2019
school year. The directors have the right to not allow any student to attend the trip if they exhibit behavior in the
classroom that is not conducive to learning which may include but are not limited to rude behavior, insubordination,
disrespect, bullying. Full payment is not guaranteed to be refunded in the case of these school violations or if you
back out of the trip anytime next year. Directors also reserve the right to pull any student from the trip if payments
are not made on time. Students must be in band or choir the semester prior to a trip year to be eligible to participate.

We make the commitment to participate in the 2019 New Orleans music tour in accordance with the EHS Co-
Curricular Code. We have read and understand the above paragraph. We furthermore understand the importance
of the payment schedule and will meet the payment deadlines. This contract will bind us to full payment,
participation and compliance with school policy regarding the items mentioned above. We also understand that the
final numbers will be based upon signed contracts. Because of the limited number of buses and required
chaperone-to-student ratio there is a possibility that students may not be allowed to add to the trip after the end of
the 2018-2019 school year.

Student Name (printed)

Student Name (signed) Date:
(if applies):

27 Student Name(printed)

2" Student Name(signed) Date:

Parent/Guardian Name(printed)

Parent/Guardian Name(signed) Date:

KEEP THIS COPY
FOR YOUR
RECORDS




Music tour chaperones are needed to help guide and take care of the students on the trip.
In many ways, this is not a vacation for the chaperone. They are in charge of a small
group of students as well as the entire group during the duration of the trip. Bus
supervision, student checks, enforcing school policies, bed-check, staying up late in the
hotel are some of the duties of a chaperone. Chaperones will not be allowed to drink
alcoholic beverages while on the trip as they are looking out for the well-being of all
students and must be able to make rational judgments when dealing with students or
directors. Only parents or guardians of students going on the trip will be considered.

This year we will be looking for approximately 15-20 chaperones depending on how
many students go. Our mandatory ratio of chaperone to student is 10 to 1. Much like
other trips, we may not be able to take everyone’s request. We must also have a ratio of
male and female chaperones depending on the student gender count. We thank you for
your interest and look forward to working with all of you.

*Please understand that background checks will be completed on every chaperone going
on the New Orleans 2019 Trip per school district policy.

Name (please print)

Student(s) name in music program (please print)

Relation to student(s)

Have you been a chaperone for a high school band/choir tour in the past? Yes No

If so indicate which trip(s)

Do you have medical experience? Yes No

If Yes please explain:

PLEASE RETURN THIS APPLICATION BY SEPTEMBER 12



PERMISSION TO TRAVEL

Each student must complete this form and return it to the director/educator in order to participate in the tour.
Please return by January 11%, 2019

I hereby give / the permission
(Student’s Name-please print clearly) (2™ Student’s Name-please print clearly-if applies)

to travel with the Evansville High School Band and Choir to New Orleans from Friday, March 22-
Wednesday, March 27, 2019,

In consideration of the opportunity for the Student listed above to participate and fully recognizing
that such an undertaking involves an element of risk, I assume all risks and hazards incidental to such
participation and do hereby release, absolve, indemnify, and agree to hold harmless Evansville High Bob
Rodgers Travel, its agents, employees and officers, and the chaperones, leaders, organizers and sponsors,
and persons transporting the Student to and/or from these activities. Evansville High School, Bob
Rodgers Travel, nor any said persons, neither shall be held financially responsible for any stolen personal
property, injury, or death incurred as a result of the said student being negligible in their actions. The
rules and regulations have been clearly given to each student and they are responsible for following those
rules and regulations.

It is expressly understood that in the event the Student becomes involved in any activity which
would involve some type of punitive action, the directors have the discretion of sending the student home
at my expense. I further understand that a director would contact me before taking action.

Furthermore, Bob Rodgers Travel will act only as an agent for tour members in arranging room
accommodations, transportation, sightseeing, meals, performances, festivals, and clinics. Bob Rodgers
Travel reserves the right to change the itinerary as circumstances dictate, and is not responsible to any
person or institution for loss of time and money or eventualities resulting from occurrences beyond
reasonable control, such as but not limited to airline delays or transportation breakdowns.

I, the undersigned, have read this release and understood all its terms and execute it voluntarily and with

full knowledge of its significance.

(Parent/Guardian-Please Print)

(Signature of Parent/Guardian) (Date)

Home Phone: / Work Phone

Cell Phone:




EVANSVILLE HIGH SCHOOL
MUSIC TRIP to NEW ORLEANS

Friday, March 22- Wednesday, March 27, 2019
CONSENT TO SEARCH POLICY

This document is intended for the purpose of notifying EHS music students participating in the New
Orleans trip and their parents/guardians of the right to search any items belonging to the Evansville
School District, at any time, without notice and without consent of the student or the
parents/guardians.

The Evansville High School Music Department is planning a trip to New Orleans from March 22 through March
27,2019. Those participating will include band and choir students, directors, and chaperones. Students
participating in the trip will be bringing their dress clothes and/or either their own band instrument or a school-
owned instrument (in appropriate instrument case). In addition, students will bring their own personal items
including suitcases and backpacks. The school-owned instruments and cases are property of the Evansville
School District and at no time does the District relinquish its exclusive control of said band/choir items that are
provided for the convenience of the students. School authorities (or directors) may conduct, for any reason,
periodic general inspections of said band items, without notice and without student consent.

In addition to the above described band items to be brought along on the trip, the School District recognizes that
students will also be bringing personal suitcases, backpacks and other personal items.

The student’s participation in the trip is due to a co-curricular ensemble which meets regularly. Not all band and
choir students will be going on the trip. As a condition of going on the trip, the student and parent (if the student
is under the age of 18) agree as follows:

1. The student’s suitcase(s), backpack(s), or any other item in the possession of the student may be searched by a
school official prior to boarding the bus upon departure. Said items will be searched by a female chaperone for
female students and by a male chaperone for male students.

2. The student and/or parent/guardian further agrees that once the trip is commenced, if school officials and/or
chaperones on the trip have reasonable suspicion to believe that the student has contraband and/or illegal
materials and/or substances in his/her possession and/or has reasonable suspicion to believe that the student has
committed a violation of the law and/or of school policy, the student and his/her luggage, including personal
belongings, will be subject to a search. If necessary, appropriate police officials in the local jurisdiction will be
contacted to assist in/or conduct the searches.

I have read the above notice concerning my participation or the participation of my child on the Evansville
High School Music Trip 2019, and I understand the extent of any searches that may be made and hereby
give consent to searches being made as set forth above.

Dated this day of in the year
Print Student Name Student Signature
Print Parent/Guardian Name Student’s Parent or Legal Guardian Signature

(If student is under age 18)



"JeaA |00Y2s OZ-6T0C @Y1 4O puad ayl Aq paysijdwodde aq [[Im suy 28en3ueT ysijSu3 u yimoud pazasiel ayl Suiyoead jo [eos syl
uone|dwo) Joj sulppwilL

%6°LS %E 0c-610C

%6°VS %E 6I-810C

é8T0c aunr—Qgdl %6°TS %C 8I-/10C
iLIN TVOD - RBT'ES %6°6V %T £1-910¢C
sniois PaJupApY 10 1U311J0Id % asnaJoui Jo 9 ipaAk jooyds

:smojjof s aspa.ioui s126.401 Y1moub ‘Synsal Juawanoidwil SNONUIIUOI Y1IM SU0IIDII3AXa 183U 0
sy abpnbuny ysybug uj Aauapdifoid Buiydnai spuapnls TI-£ sappio o %6°8Y :9T-STOZ Ul 3Uijasng ayl yiim uibaq siab.ip) Yyimo.o

Sunum pue ‘Suipeay ‘ysij8u3 €/T J0 ainseaw paiydiam Jy|dSY ue Suisn 1DV TT 9ped ‘JYIdSY 1OV 0T %8 6 SOPeID ‘IAIVXT AYVMYEOL 8-€ Sapelo 0zZ0Z - 9T0Z
"S]UBWISSASSD 3101S aN123dsal 3yl Aq Ajjpnuup painspaw s ‘TT apui9 ybnoay) € sapp.io ul sy abonbupi ysibu3z Jof s1ab.03 Aduamifoid ap1s buisaw
suapnys fo saquinu ay3 buispaiouj Ajippais Aq spuapnis (1o 40f yimolb Adpia)i7 [puoiadadxa anaiyon 03 SI I9111SIJ [00YIS AUUNWWO) 3J[IASUDAT 3Y3 Jo [00D 3y |
|eoo pausi|y uejd disalens

JuawuoInua [pqojo Ainjua)
;L€ b Ul paadins/ajaduwiod 0} syuapnys aindaid o} sa1bainiys
Paspq-yainasal ‘annpaouul asn oym ffols an1aaffo

Sjuspms [V A1yb1y Aq padanijap wingnaiiind JUpAafad pup snolobi ?1_5 sHy aden3ue r_m__mcm
10} JuswaAaIyay AdesalT y3 ausdloId  apinoud [jim 12113s1d [00YIS APUNWIWIO) 3[INSUDAF Y] Adeaain
sndo4 di189leilS 2n1R([qO d1893e418 ealy Ajuond

8I-L10C PLISIQ [00YdS Ajunwiwio) dfjIASueA]
s8pIWIWOo)

BuiureaT pue Buiyoeas] juspnig pue yeys Qw O wﬂ !

ue[q juswAorduwy snonunuo))




UlIM [jaLi8d 8ljsa
‘sqqo( etueop

apiroid pue WOoOoISSE[D Jisy) Ul SS800NS Ylim
solbojess oy} Buisn s1eyoes} Jo uoneAlssqQO |

jie Jo} sesodind pue sadAj 1xa] ssalppe
0} awy Bujules| [euoissajoud apinold L

WOor TOOHDS I1AAIN YNNIMOW Or | L1/60
Jewiwiels) pue Apnis pJopA ‘G-I
Apmg jo spun Bunupn pue Buipesy ayy
J0 uonejuswajdwi a8y} ui AOUBISISUOD
pling O} Jejs 377 yim uoneyinsuo) v
Jewuwels) pue Apms
sBunesw woJy} sejou pue sepuaby ¢ PJOAA UO paseq Bujuies) jeuoissajold ¢
sdjjs 1ix8 ‘sepuabe Bujuies| [euoissajold ¢ Apnis Jo syun Bunuap pue
sloyoeal || ejep ybnoaypjiem Buipesay jo uopejuswajdwy} penuguo) g
‘wes | diysiepes ‘sdijs 11xo ‘sepuabe Bujuies| |euoissajold g Apnig
‘Z1u07 uug ejep ybnoiypjiem 10 sjiun Bunupa pue Buipeay ay) uo
W04} uone)nsuod ‘sdijs 1xo ‘sepuabe Bujuies) jeuoissajold | peseq bBujuies| [euoissajoid snupuod) |
/M uwioQ gqleg TOOHOS
SIHL JLVIGIWEILNI NOSNIFGOY IH0d0oaHL | £21/60
seweb pue AyD Buyjeds ozipn ¥
uononysul AlengqesoA/SpIoAA
Aouanbau4 ybiY eseaiou] ‘¢
yjoeqpes) pue uofjedioiped yelgs  p seniAnoe
lpjowyog Joeqpes} pue uopedioiled yeig ¢ [moqusl4 Buiyoes) [apotl 8y} 8NURUOD 2
elv ] ‘ZJu4 yoeqpas) pue uojedioiued yelg ‘g Buipesay ur Apn}g jo spun uo
geq ‘uosuyor aney| yoegpes) pue uojjedionted yels 'L peseq Buiuies| [euoissajoid snupuoy )
‘wea ] diysiopes 717 TOOHOS AYVLINIGWNITI AYVYNOITIATT
‘ZjuoT uug
WwioJ} uolje}nsuoo
/M LB1S 92Jn0Say swes] diysiepesT Buip|ing sy} yum "JusWeASIYOR JUspn]s
pajeys sem UdJym B)ep JUSLWISSSSSE Juapn)s sy} uodn pue uononJsul Aoela)] ul JuswaAoidwi [ooyos
paseq padojeAsp usaq aneY sue|d UOROY |00YoS oy Jo} ueld uonoe ue padojeasp sey jooyos yoe | 21/60
Buurely ayvy ‘suswpedsp
snooy yum Aoelsy] Aeunidiosig z1-6
Aoelsy
‘Aoeua)i ul Aousjoyold yoeal |1 Areundiosiq pue BuiLaA ul Apnig Jo sHUn 8-9
-¢ sepeib uj sjuepnis a8y} JO %z"€G dU} i 8}-21.0¢ Buunp
siepea] |njsse29ns 8g 0] PaidpISuod aq |IIM ueld AoesoT oy L doysopn
Aoelay [ooyos slapeay pue Buipesy ul Apnis JO syUN G-¢
pue sjedpuud
‘uononaisuj ‘Aoe.e)7 ur Apeau sesueo pue 8bajjoo doysyopn
Q WNNDLUND | aJe oym Sienjos wejqoud oibajels ‘Juspuadapul 8jeald SJBJIAA Pue Bunupa ul Apnis Jo spun Z2-M
10 J0J08IIg :ueld Aoeleyi ayj Jo [eob ey
L1160
Jea) jo Bujuuibeg
. Luaym Ag @_:«mwwoo:m\uuw_anu s1-dajs oYy usym mouy Nok im >>o._.,_
. - . : : ¢pazhjeue pue pa309)|02 aq (1M e1ep Jeum ; : S
FNODLNO/SNLVLS H3avai YOLYIIANI/FINSYIN .d3I1S NOILLOV “3iva




- 61-810Z 40} sn204

"8T0¢ 49qwa1das ul TT - € SapeJD Joj d|qejIeAR 3] ||IM BIRP JUSWISSISSE JUIPNIS |euld

81-L102 ul ssaiboid jo poday Arewwng

Ie9A jo pug

dBdA JO IIPPIN

slayoea) paujel
avvy ‘sieyoes)

‘uoissnosip pue ‘Bupum ‘Buipesl
juspnjs aaosdwy 0} sNO0J 8Y) 8 [IM seonoeld
Aanjjep pue ‘uononusu; ‘Bujuueld Jus)sisuon
*ss900.d uoneuswaldwi dyyy 9y} jo Jed se
JeaA oy} Jnoybnouy) sbuluiel) Qyvy Jeusaljal

‘Buiure.y aAisusiul Buialeoal siayoes)
o dnoub a100 ypm Buluies; (Qvvy)
saul|diosig ssosoy diyseonueaiddy

lle ‘pouy| uoser] | oM} ARy [[IM PUB ‘AjyJuoW JosWi [IM siayoes| L Buipeay aaisuslul u ebebug |
SH3 TOOHOS HOIH ATTIASNVAZ | L1/60

leah

jooyos ey} Buunp seniunpoddo Buuies)

Jeuoissajoid yum Buup ut Apnig
Bunum u Aousioyoud uspnis parosdw) ¢ JO sjun jo uopeuswsjdwi enuuo) g

[ediouud ay} 0} SUOIBAISS]O 8SBY} JO BOUSPIAD s||pjs Buiusysi| Juepnis

s19yoes)] suy 8pIn0Jd puB WOOISSE|D JIBY} Ul SS920NS UM Buincadwi uodn snooy 8y} eseaoul
abenbue ysybug salbajens oy} Buisn s1oyoes) JO uoneAlasqO g 0} own Bujuies; jeuoisssajoid apincld g

yels je

[ediouud 8y} 0} SUOBAISSUO 9S8} JO BOUOPIAS

seale Jusluod




Notable (>10%) Achievement Increases for Celebration!

Grade 7 ELA increased by 11.07% from last year
Grade 10 English increased 10.4% from last year
Grade 10 Reading increased 12.26% from last year
Grade 10 Writing increased 26.99% (!) from last year

Districtwide ELA score increased by 4.21%
Grades 3-8 ELA score increased by 2.99%
Grades 9-11 ELA score increased by 6.25%

Concerns to keep an eye on: Stubborn Grade 9 achievement gaps.
Grade 9 E -3.41% vs. last year Ev data, -0.06% vs this year state.
Grade 9 R-0.79% vs. last year Ev. Data, -5.47% vs this year state.
Grade 9 W -1.60% vs last year Ev. Data, -8.4% vs this year state.

There will be a report and a celebration at the May 14 board meeting.



8L0Z ‘g JeqQuaAoN | 1LOA
310A 0} 100 a)doad Bumab uo snNJoj YIM
sadaid Jurid Jo/pue 12UBIp 1eUY INGLISIP pUB 83NPo.d
SIUBAQ AJIUNUWILIOID
pue Jooyos e 1. s|erlalew Aejdsip pue juasaad ag -
sbupsaw onynd puany -
saibarens wawsbebug AJunwiwo)
3AI7 Anedyioads ‘ueyd uoleauNwwod wawedwy -
:Buipnipul
'a1qissod se sAem AuBw SB Uj A} UNWIWOD au) yum abebug

«

YIBNIAON -~ Y3d0.L00

¥ ) W
e

NVTd zog.umznszoo WNANTYIATL

gluasaad Lsuni/aeLion 'slepes
g 19 *scneJB 2P L %czq@:
suepgiuasetd a1gnd pue yeig ¢
1usiaBuiug AURUIUGY BAIT .
319 UG 8YYsqen ‘salew) pue
Buifinssatu eipall 181703 '$a3810d s384d 'S1SRIU-] ¢
2Uhaid 121208 PUR 'SUGRERH u._mma eudlg -
saydesf/Adog Buisnyenape pled ¢
sgvd ¢
{s)pdeoq Arjdsip jeuoieuiio) ¢
SJalms %2edyDeq/sINopuey ¢
splemsod/sianei ¢
HEW IOBJIG G g .
;jo Buysisuod ubjedwed uoneUNWUIOD
ay} jo mucmcon—cou 8y} aInqlisip pue azheuiq

Tk o; vado ‘s

SAEP NP Y1 paubisse
sangIsuodsal/sisel 1) Uil Apigam umep usjolg -
anpays
UOJIBJIUNWWIOD PI)IBIap 831 91epdn pue auyad 01 anujuog
Ayunwiwiod JnoA
01 paJo)ie) Aeauoads Afieiedis UoREDIUNWLIGD JUawWaldw)

«

H380400 - LSN9NY

pepasu aq 01 pauluuelep saedwal 283G -
sejdwa peaydanal -

(S)p.4ed 18] soinb Jo/pue ssauisng -

UopEIIISAld -

oboy -

:Buipnisut ‘sjesiew

11e jo Asusisisuod Joy Ainuspy/ pue.q ubjedwed a1ea.)
S3)qRIBANSP N 404 so1ep 19648) Y)m 31npayds
UO[IEDIUNWILIDD Pa)ielap & 81E9J0 pue aaoge pajish
Swayl ayl uo paseq AbBsjeais uohesjunwwod dojaasg
(8102 Youep/Auenigad Ul paingiisip) Asauns
suolidadlad 1004aS ayl WOl paules) sem 1eym Alddy
Buiznnn st sig

Y] $1003 SUONEDIUNWIWIOD JUILIND SS8J0B pue Upny
yoeoudde Huibessaw ojuj WNPUSIBSI

B pJema} uopisodsip Juasind s Ajunwiwod ayy axedod.odu}
1509 ‘uopNios ‘PRAN -

U0 SNDo4 *(s)uoin|os pasodoad ayy Jo Ajjunuwiwiod
ay) wioyul A1aARdeye 01 sebessaw Asy dojana

("8 "Apjeam-iq) 8)npayos Bunesw uo apdag -
Bunasy J0-21) SUOIIEDIUNWIWOY B PIOH

«

«

AINF = 3INACr-aiN




1€ oe 62 8¢ [xA
M 92 5z 7 & @ 1z 0
19LISIQ 01 anp ajNpayas
' uonEDIUNWIWOY 1ei(d
: : Wd 9 | Bunaap paeog
_ 61 8l Ly 91 st 7 £l
|
{
| i
i ¢l il ol b 8 L 9




Wd 9 | Bueeiy pJcog
0g 62 8z Lz 9z sz vz |
anp suopdg bulpurag
_,. 12HISIQ 03 anp ANPALPS Wd Z1- WY Ot | Bupaap H.
uoneduNWLIo] paepdn HO-¥31) uspeAIUNWIWO)
£z ra4 1z 0z 6l 81 L
uepdepy ueiInBESY

Wd § | Buneap peoq :
91 sl 7l gl 2l I oL |

6 8 4 9 g 7 €
! .
z l

81
21



Aedg 0} anp wLU0Y
/S4p3 uonelussalqd

e

oe

14

8¢

x4

9C

214

anp 1eJq UoREIUASId

WY 00:01-00°6
1BD UoREIUNWWOY

e

€

a4

1c

0c

6L

el § | Bujyeal pJeog
8l

Ll

spJeq ssauisng JapJiQ

9l

7i

€l

yenotdde jeuty fAeig O}
anp sup3 pJe) ssauisng

Zl

Ll

anp saedway,
g pJe) ssautsng

WY 00:01-00:6
1125 uonEaUNWWoY

0l

Aeq aouapuadapuf




Wl 40} Jenroaddy

13141510 01 enp sabewy|

\:ﬁ Jojie yeuld \ucquOU TapA euld Jj@am SIYI Hd 1IN0 pusg
(tequadag) | le 0g Y4 E:14 L 9z |
pLIsIg i
pJeog (s 01 9NP YeIQ L4 JoNEW !
e HRIQ Li} 13BN SJeyS WY 00:01-00:% H32M Si M

01 anp SUP3 |# Je)IBp Wd 9 | Bupeap pJeog 1B VOjEsjunWiweg Jaanaq 3 (s)pJeog Japig
+14 ve €2 [44 1z 0z &1 ¢

Wi Jog
Jeaosddy / 101a1s1g 01 9ng 118K 01 3np sabew

uoneASAId '3 pieog eul JIUD0Y Q3pA eI !
8l Ll 91 51 vl £l ZL
|
Arag o1 enp sup3 M
pJleog pJeog 3 UolIRIUASAIY ,,
Aeig 03 ong YlIM LonEIDSaLd aJeys WY 00:0-00% w
Sip3 uoneuasald g pJeog Wd § | Bupzasly p4eeg 118 uejiEajunwiio) M.
i
Ll ol b 8 FA 9 G

anp yeJq pseog
'3 Dlepd() UoIEIUBSBIY

810z3sh
31003




0e

pY 1BRUSI0d MBIAY

Aeyg 0} snp
syup3 (pJemisod) z# Janei

; Uilg J0} jerosddy / 1LISIQ Wd 0019
1 01 Z# Jaliely |BULY PUIS 14 BENOK UadQ JepUBled - SSNOH USUQ 18y 150 181305 J[9aMm SIUY d 0 PUsg
62 8z Lz 9z 574 vz €T
: ANP Py Uilg |eiudNd
anp (psensed) WY 00:04-00:6
w 715 JOVEIN O UBID {1enuajod) py Wd Ysuand asnop uadQ @Y 150¢ 181905 1185 uohiEdlunWYLI0Y
44 1z 0z 6l 8l LL 91 !
! i oM SIY) SIXOQ)IRW
i Ul spuey Japen
¢ 0ISIa feig 01 0d e :
i Q1 JNOPUBY jeul PUag anp sup@ by g Inopuey L4 Jajiep sdouq Jaulag
i Gl 71 el zt L ol 6
[}
w Jatid
; 0) L4 JaYIep pUBS
PV 1211US30d MIIAY WY 00:01-006 .
; 8NP NDPUBH J0 el 1129 UOpRIUNUIWOY Aeg Joge
| L 9 g Y €

HOS N




SNI9M SIUL SPUB) PIRDISO

WY 00:01-00:6 0d 01 (plemisod)
1180 UopEUNWIWOD £4¢ JO)IEIN SIBAIOP JAULIY ‘
1€ 0 62 8z
i
Bunop A
! JBUBSAY 13Y 1S0d 161005 i
uopeuasaLd Wd 00:9 JaluLg "
youny/9a}j09 (1eiiuaiod) £ asN0}{ Uadp 18188 asNoK Uad() 18y 1504 1BI30S 01 (p2edisod) £ Jatien puas
Lz 9z 14 7z €z z iz
! Aelgy o) shp anp py uiid 1ehiusiog
jeAoaddy /1310510 01 8np (ienusod) sup3 (prensod) g 39)el WY 00:01-00:6 i
{p4edysod) £ Jajiely jeULY pY kg Yysiang ssnop uadQ @y 1504 181205 1180 vonudjuntuwion
j 0z 6l 8l L1 91 sl L
anp yeiq (paenisod) g ;
JB{EN PY JRNUIO MIIABY S3DM SIL) SIX0oq)iew
uo|ieuasaId el 00:% ut (paemsod) zif Jajep !
Uouny/a34jop (1enusieyd) 74 85R0Y usdy 1BnUBIed ashop vadg 18y 1504 (e1005 0d 01 PAJdANR( PLENSO4
gl zl 1 o1 6 8 L
SNp Py 1Uidg 1BNUN0 N
{1enuaiod) WY 00:01-00:6 Jaud ol :
DY g Ysiignd asNoH uad( 93 1504 18100 NE vopEdunuIwLe) {paedsod) z# JSNEW puas

¥

4




i 0g &2 8¢ Le 9Z GZ
e €2 ze 4 oz 61 8L |
M
w Ll 91 gl 7l £l zl Ll
. ¥d N0 puag 210/ 01 :
{ses5Rd WNPUBIaLRY I1) JBPUIUBY Y 150 1B120S 3107 0}
U ! NOA Yuey |t 3y 1504 181203 Aeq uonoe)3 J3pUIWaY 8y 1S0d 181005
* oL 6 i 8 L 9 5 7
.@c:c>
, 59U3sqY 2y 150d 181005 W
m € Z L
W




HKCSD

Evansville Community School District

. Jamie Merath
340 Fan: Street Business Manager
Evansville, WI, 53536 merathj@evansville k12.wius

Phone: (608) 882-5224

To: Board of Education

From: Jamie Merath, Business Manager
Subject: 2017-18 Budget Review

Date:  May 14, 2018

Below is a summary report showing the current status of the Evansville School District’s budget
as of April 30, 2018. The District has spent 65.6% of the operating budget. District financial
highlights for April 2018:

e Received Lottery Tax Credit - $179,437.57
e Paid District Debt Payment - $3,147,412.51
e Common School Library Aid - $71,702

e Purchasing deadline — April 15®

2017-18 2017-18 2017-18 2017-18
Fd T Loc Obj Func Prj |Obj Revised Budget | FYTD Activity |Available Funds FYTD %
Y QP — INTERFUND TRANSFERS 2,027,155.00 2,027,155.00
- R REVENUE FROM LOCAL SOURCES 5,276,290.00 3,045,327.77 2,230,962.23 57.72%
. W —— INTER-DISTRICT TRANSFERS IN WI 571,407.00 4,683.54 566,723.46 0.82
o R = B e e REV FROM INTERMEDIATE SOURCES 5,449.00 5,449.00
- DU REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES 15,560,673.00]  10,331,789.72 5,228,883.28 66.40%
- S A REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES 646,275.00 140,050.35 506,224.65 21.67%
S Y« B OTHER SOURCES OF REVENUE 46,677.00 82,911.49 -36,234.49 177.63%
GRAND TOTAL OF REVENUE $24,133,926.00 | $ 13,604,762.87 | $10,529,163.13
S O, [ SALARIES 11,169,842.74 7,983,946.85 3,185,895.89 71.48%
Y S M —— EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 4,687,359.66 3,678,695.74 1,008,663.92 78.48%
Y U N PURCHASED SERVICES 4,073,096.00 2,611,051.11 1,416,834.74 64.10%
S - R — NON-CAPITAL OBJECTS 1,436,974.60 1,115,801.80 321,172.80 73.14%
S S CAPITAL OBJECTS 200,800.00 204,786.80 -3,986.80 52.26%
Y S DEBT RETIREMENT 80,799.00 41,326.69 39,472.31 51.15%
B - A —— INSURANCE 197,840.00 186,936.23 10,903.77 94.49%
Y NE—— OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT 2,027,155.00 2,027,155.00
e OTHER OBJECTS 82,214.00 50,010.16 32,203.84 59.21%
GRAND TOTAL OF EXPENSES $23,956,081.00 | $15,872,555.38 | $ 8,038,315.47

Another District budget overview will be presented to the Board of Education again in June 2018.
At that time, administration will make a recommendation to the Board of Education if monies are
available to transfer to the District’s Capital Improvement Fund (Fund 46).



1O

Evansville Community School District

A Jamie Merath
340 Fair Street

‘ Business Manager
Evansville, W1, 53536 merathj@evansville k12.wi.us
Phone: (608) 882-5224

To: Board of Education
Subject: 2018-19 Budget Review
Date: May 14, 2018

Attached is a preliminary review of the 2018-19 operating budget. The preliminary review
includes the following assumptions:

CPI (2.13%) increase for all staff

7% health insurance increase with a dual choice offering (HRA &HSA’)

Flat rate for dental insurance

Increase of .5 FTE in Student Services

Increase of .5 FTE Maintenance position

Increase in co-curricular and extra-curricular stipend pay

Increase in Per Pupil Aid of $204 per student

Reduction of $180K from Facilities budget (Additional Allocation given in 2017-18)
2018-19 building and department budgets allocated based on zero based budget

Page 2 represents an overall operating budget (Fund 10) projection summary. This summary
shows the Board of Education the total revenues and expenses for the 2018-19 fiscal year.
Including the assumptions above, Evansville School District is projected to have a $56,944
surplus for the 2018-19 fiscal year.

The projections represented in summaries below include what is in current biennium budget.



YHEL A4 “%eLs %296 %AZ'cE 2bEEh SIHNLIANIAN 30 % SV ADNVIVE ANAL

(50579028) LEL9IVS GULG0E 18 1L E00 LS BOSOIREE . PUTLALES.  |2ONVIVE ONNI ONIOND
L2L'9IE 651902V § GLL200°e8 80504828 FOOEeLES  6LISISZS  |FORVIVE ONBS DNINNID3E
{a81'rL8) Zit's9% mgoss  lzv2'voss) (Lo6'0Z18) 4884 8001421 1840 2fiueyD
(ozz'crss) (8£0'6225) (156'9625) ] (862" 2085) 8'ass S8 LLLE U430 £ SAdHNS

VZl0  VICGO012S  %EL 0, DATFIDIEE  %bhG o GBOGPO V2R %At o BU0DRGLEE. Wets . 08 FITFRS028 1SIHALIONIANI TVIOL
YalE 0 (0E0'5¢6'2% %€, Tve'0Z6'48 %080 564'3689' 4% Yt RELLE LS %E3 0 4 JAO0'9LLLE LLLEZE 2% 208000 LUIG

%0070 PPEPSL'ELS %000, PPEFSLELE %000 2 PPEFSLCLE %LV 4 PELPELEIE  %E0T 410'988'¢18 1aL'zeR'zIE  [BlyBuag pue Aumeg
SIHNLONIAXT

[N

%G00 BYH9SE'028  %9F0 BOGFEDZE  %ILD VEO'bZZ 28 CZL'200°028 |3NNIAIY TVLIOL

BELL | BLL919E WALl ., BLCO095  GBLL ., BLL4658 G20 L 4 BACL995  GS A , B2L9/8% T€952e8 U0

4 4 SVU'ESE'0ZE  eCip g WTEIZOE
4 “
%000 6112218 %000 , 8LL'Z2L8 %000 L 81178 %000 L BLLC3IE wooe |, 8LL'ZSLE 8LL'z818 820.N0G |BIapa4
4 4
4

BELl

%EFY  OSISTETLE %OC0 4 SLCG26'VLS  %YSE- L, BLTSPE'YIS WEEe |, UEE'PCE'SIS %EET |, LPCE8I'SIE BL0BUple [SS0.N05 ARG
%YS'yL  Q0F'6ZZ'SS  WKAD , SL2'GEE'WE W00 , LIFUZSYE  %E9ET , ZESELVME WeI0- , 6BLTETGS QBUBLISE  |9R0MN05 (RI0T
ELLERER]

TRE0Z-ALTT V% U NE0E AL V% 0e0E A4 Y% 6L0Z-Ad | Bu0z- Ad

§eresrsemmoemreemserevea-erenrsseoree

 SNOLLDATOWd FUNLIONIAXA RANNIAIM . Esang

18fipng gL-gLoz Keupuigield | 10IsIQ (00438 QUnIWLOY Sjjlasuray

Aewwns uonaaloid - pund [e1auas - 0L pungd




KHCSD

Evansville Community School District

. Jamie Merath
340 Fau: Street Business Manager
Evansville, WI, 53536 merathj@evansville.k12.wi.us
Phone: (608) 882-5224

608-882-3383
Fax: (608) 882-6564

To: Evansville Board of Education
From: Jamie Merath, Business Manager
Date: May 14, 2018

Re: 2018-19 Meal Prices

The Child Nutrition Reauthorization Health, Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010 includes requirements for
setting school meal prices. The District must follow the regulations in order to continue to receive
meal reimbursements. The District meal price information is collected annually by DPI to show
compliance within the law. Congress has changed the ruling regarding districts setting school meal
prices. In Section 776 of the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2018 (Public Law 115-141) (the Act),
Congress provided that only School Food Authorities (SFAs) that had a negative balance in the
nonprofit school food service account as of January 31, 2018, shall be required to establish prices for
paid lunches according to the Paid Lunch Equity (PLE) provisions in Section 12(p) of the Richard B.
Russell National School Lunch Act, 42 U.S.C. 1760(p) and implemented in National School Lunch

Program regulations at 7 CFR 210.14(e). As of January 31, 2018, Evansville had a positive fund
balance in their Fund 50 of $98,258.59.

Due to this new regulation, Evansville is not required to increase the student meal prices for the 2018-
19 school year. Note that the adult meal price increased .50. This increase is per state law that the
adult meal price is at least .64 cents more than the highest reimbursable meal served in the District.

Below is a chart that represents lunch prices:

Lunch Prices Daily Lunch Prices Daily
2017-18 2018-19
Elementary/Intermediate | $2.40 Elementary/Intermediate | $2.40
Middle School $2.75 Middle School $2.75
High School $2.75 High School $2.75
Adults $4.00 Adults $4.50
Milk (1/2 Pint) $.40 Milk (1/2 Pint) $.40
Reduced Lunch $.40 Reduced Lunch $.40
Lunch Prices Daily Lunch Prices Daily
2017-18 2018-19 (with .05
Increase)
Elementary/Intermediate | $2.40 Elementary/Intermediate | $2.45
Middle School $2.75 Middle School $2.80
High School $2.75 High School $2.80
Adults $4.00 Adults $4.05
Milk (1/2 Pint) $.40 Milk (1/2 Pint) $.45
Reduced Lunch $.40 Reduced Lunch $.45




KCSD

Evansville Community School District

. Jamie Merath
340 Fan: Street Business Manager
Evansville, W1, 53536 merathj@evansville.k12.wi.us

Phone: (608) 882-5224

To: Board of Education

From: Jamie Merath, Business Manager
Subject: Procurement Card Memo

Date:  May 14, 2018

Evansville School District has been utilizing the Procurement Card, or better known as PCard
Program for the last 10 years. PCards provide an alternative and more efficient way for our staff
to make purchases. These PCards were implemented when vendors would no longer accept
purchase orders or when districts started moving away from having petty cash in the building.
PCards allow our staff to make purchases wherever MasterCard is accepted. The difference
between a personal credit card and the PCards are that the District can implement internal
control. These controls are put into place to reduce the risk associated with PCards. Examples
of the PCard controls are setting a per transaction limit, a monthly limit, as well as a limiting
which vendors can be used.

Evansville has been utilizing JP Morgan Chase Bank for the PCard program. Iam asking the
Board to consider moving the PCard program to BMO Corporate Credit Card Program. This
program integrates within our financial software, Skyward. Which will allow our staff the ability
to process their PCard transactions within the system electronically and in a timely manner. This
transition will reduce the paper handling and monthly reconcile process that is currently an
extremely tedious process for all of our staff that have this responsibility. This transition will
also improve our administrators and department budget managers’ awareness of their actual
activity and remaining balances in their budgets.

Attached is the resolution that BMO Corporate Credit Card requires the Board to approve for
implementation or transition over to their program.



HKCSD

Evansville Community School District

ie Merath
340 Fair Street Jamie Mera

i Business Manager
Evansville, WI, 53536 ___ merathj@evansville k12.wi.us
Phone: (608) 882-5224 608-882-3383

Fax: (608) 882-6564

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ISSUANCE
OF
INDIVIDUAL PROCUREMENT CARDS
RESOLUTION NUMBER: 052018-1

WHERE AS, the Board of Education for the Evansville Community School District has the
authority to enter into an agreement with the Bank of Montreal for purchasing cards.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE Board of Education of the Evansville
Community School District that the President is authorized to enter into an Agreement with the
Bank of Montreal to secure Procurement Cards for each authorized employee(s) of the
Evansville School District under such terms and conditions as approved by the Board of
Education.

The Board of Education authorizes the Business Manager to execute a Procurement Card
agreement on its behalf.

Approved this day of 20

Ayes

Nays

President of the Board of Education Signature

Date



KHCSD

Evansville Community School District

340 Fair Street
Evansville, WI,
53536

To: Board of Education

From: Jamie Merath, Business Manager
Subject: Dental Insurance Review

Date: May 14, 2018

Jamie Merath

Business Manager
merathj@evansville.k12.wi.us

608-882-3383

Delta Dental is a third party company that administers the Districts Dental plan. Delta Dental
provided the District with a renewal increase of 3.7% for 2018-19 rates. After inquiring with
Delta Dental on what a self-funded dental plan could look like, below and attached is the
information that was provided. Self-funded insurance is where the employer assumes all the risk
for payment of claims for benefits. Whereas a fully insured plan is when the employer pays a
premium to an insurance company to cover the cost of the employees benefits. Self-insuring the
dental insurance is a much lower risk than “self-funded” health insurance, however risk still

exists in this model.

Within the Rock Valley conference, five school districts are self-funding their dental insurance.

Premiums Paid by District

Year  2017-18 = 2016-17  2015-16

Cost § 332151 § 339,813 § 341,860
2017-18 2016-17 2015-16

Claims 293,587 267,016 276,528
Admin Fees 37,533 38,399 35,553
Total $ 331,120 $ 305,415 | $ 312,081

Cost of Self Funding
AdminFee 186 $544 12,142.08

Potential Outcome of Self Funding

. Usageand

* Premium  Self Funded

Collected Fee : Savings
2018-19 332151 317,472 14,679
2017-18 332151 305729 26422
2016-17 339,813 279,158 60,655
2015-16 341,860 288,670 53,190




& DELTA DENTAL Delta Dental of Wisconsin
www.deltadentalwi.com

April 11, 2018

Gregory Kuelz

Associated Benefits and Risk C
711 Eisenhower Dr

Kimberly WI 54136-0000

Dear Gregory:

Thank you for this opportunity to present a dental plan proposal for Evansville
Community Schools.

As you examine the enclosed proposal, please note the quoted rates are based on
186 eligible employees and a plan effective date on or before July 1, 2018, as
requested.

Delta Dental is confident that Evansville Community Schools and its employees
will benefit from the expertise and commitment to customer service and cost
savings that define the Delta Difference.

Again, we appreciate this opportunity. Please feel free to contact me if you have
any questions.

Sincerely,
Sunshine Mikulak

Sr Account Manager
Delta Dental Of Wisconsin

Enclosure

Corporate Office Milwaukee Office Madison Dm;e‘: o

2801 Hoover Road, P.O. Box 828 1233 North Mayfair Road, Suite 204 723 E’immaﬂdﬁ Teall, Suite 205
Stevens Point, W1 54481 Milwaukee, WI 53226 Madisen, W1 53717

Phone: 715-344-6o87 " Phone: 414-607-6082 Phone: GoB-83rr42

Phone: 800-236-3713 {toll-free) Phone: 888-456-2711 (toll-free) Phone: &77577:7440 (toll free)

Fax: 715-344-9058 Fax: 414-607-6088 Tax: Ao8-H31-0184




Delta Dental of Wisconsin’s Dental Benefits Proposal For N
m Evansville Community Schools |

Date: 04/11/2018 Proposal valid through: 07/01/2018

| Underwriting Considerations

This dental plan proposal has been prepared with the following considerations:
e The group consists of:

all eligible full-time employees

* Employees are located in:
Wi

e Enrollment is based on:
Eligible employees... 186

This proposal is the group's current plan as self funded.

COBRA rates: EE $61.57 and Family $159.12.




Delta Dental of Wisconsin’s Dental Benefits Proposal For
Evansville Community Schools

Plan design number: Q09D01 (please refer to this number for inquiries about this plan design).
Date: 04/11/2018  Proposal valid through: 07/01/2018

| Plan Design
PPO Non-PPO
Benefit Benefit
Individual Annual Maximum $2,000 $2,000
Deductible Individual $0 $0
Family $0 30
Diagnostic and Preventive Services
Exams 100% 100%
Cleanings 100% 100%
Fluoride treatments 100% 100%
X-rays 100% 100%
Space maintainers 100% 100%
Sealants 100% 100%
Emergency treatment to relieve pain 100% 100%
Deductible applies N N
Basic Restorative Services
Fillings 100% 100%
Endodontics ~ nonsurgical 100% 100%
Endodontics — surgical 100% 100%
-Periodontics — nonsurgical 100% 100%
Periodontics — surgical 100% 100%
Extractions - nonsurgical 100% 100%
Extractions - surgical and other oral surgery 100% 100%
Deductible applies N N
Major Restorative Services
Crowns, inlays, onlays 100% 100%
Bridges and dentures 50% 50%
. Repairs and adjustments to bridges and dentures 100% 100%
Implants 50% 50%
Deductible applies N N
Orthodontic Services
Coverage coinsurance 50% 50%
Individual lifetime maximum $1,500 $1,500
Dependents eligible to age 25 25
Fuli-time students eligible to age 25 25
Adult ortho Y Y
Deductible applies N N
i
Dependent Eligibility
Dependents eligible to age 26 26
Full-time students eligible to age 26 26
| Employer Contribution Participation Minimum
Single 85% Single 100%
Family 85% Family 100%

I Plan Costs (Rates guaranteed from 07/01/2018 to date(s) noted)

Self-insured administrative fee (not included in self-insured claims estimates)
06/30/2021
Composite $5.44

UWALL




KCSD

Evansville Community School District

) Jamie Merath
340 Fanz Street Business Manager
Evansville, WI, 53536 merathj@evansville.k12.wi.us

Phone: (608) 882-5224

To: Board of Education
From: Jamie Merath, Business Manager
Subject: Employee Salary Comparison
Date: May 14, 2018
In the attached documents are salary comparisons for the following employee groups:
e Teacher
e Paraprofessional
e Secretary
e Custodial
e Administrator

Note that the teacher comparison is based upon a compensation model salary range and all other
employee groups are a salary amount or range based upon current staff hourly pay.

The Districts that are used in this comparison are:
Clinton
Edgerton
Jefferson
McFarland
Whitewater
Oregon
Verona
Monona Grove
Belleville
Stoughton



Teacher Comparable

Teacher Salary Comparison

¥ Low Pay & High Pay

$91,530.00

580,000.00 e e et [P e i __575;0.00.,00_ . :_.,.-,;.‘ _575’00,0'00 - ettt 4 e e e e e
$70,587.00 $71,000.00 g5 984,00 $71,000.00 g - $69,981.00 $71,870.00

o - 7$65,000.00

$70,000.00

$60,000.00

$50,000.00

$40,00000 - mt i - . i e

$30,000.00

$20,000.00 -~ —

$10,000.00

$0.00

Verona Monona  Belleville Stoughton
Grove

Clinton Edgerton Evansville Jefferson McFarland Whitewater Oregon



Average Salary for Professional Educators

YT loo e —

456,000

| $54,000
$52,000
$50,000
$48,000
$46,000
$44,000

$42,000




: $30.00
$25.00
52000
: $15.00
$10.00
$5.00

$0.00

Paraprofessional (Educational Assistant) Comparable

Paraprofessional Hourly Wage Comparison

®Low Pay ®High Pay

Jefferson McFarland Whitewater Oregon

$26.00

$12.

Verona  Monona Belleville Stoughton
Grove



¢ 20

Secretary Comparable
(Districts that have low pay (blue bar) for secretary compensation have more than one elementary school)

Elementary Secretary

S 23.42 $22.74
i 25 $20.25 $2o.25 szo 12 $20.25 921307 S2220

SEE $17.77 10 1746 B
10 e BB : - N R
: 0 N DU ST —— e .

2 Qo
E N & ¢

& &
® *F <

DQ

L

@0

™ Low Pay ® HiPay

Middle/Intermediate Secretary

FO e e e et i o i L st o+ e o~ m_>,.,~.$24 50 —

$22.42
25 e e 10 1 o1° R S S ~$20 (o ]S ———
T$1947 5 i

20 41544 P~ S— $15 T SUNS— - ~-—-$16:40 $1746
e J— . - DCEar - SR | FEEPASN L. . (NSNS § SN T WSSV FURe— e
10 S —_— B SR . JEESIOUSU . SIS - SN § . S RO SE— 1 = ST

0 S R e o e B ——

= Low Pay @& HiPay

High School Secretary

: 23.04 $24 51 $24 50
25 e “$2025 521 T ZEU 8 ) N 522 52 S '$‘2GT76‘“ N

20 g $17 62 $17 77 . . - ,_,_$16 40-- $17 46 . e
\ 15 e - e e SR R S e
5 S e S - — . I, - .
: 0 . . - .
Q

2 <
& D Q¥ )
© o @\‘ & N
2 B & N o
& L) Q c;}.o %

®lLow Pay & HiPay



Custodial Comparable

Custodial
530'00 o T I T R S R A e e : L S

$25‘00 I T T T S e e e e

$21.50  $21.63
$20.30

$20.00

$15.49

§15,00 o
" $12.
$10.00 -

$5.00

$0.00 -

Elow ®Hi



Administrator Comparable

$200,000.00
$180,000.00
$160,000.00

$140,000.00

s B Business Manager
120,000.00

® Director of Instruction
.00
$100,000 @ Director of Special Ed

$80,000.00 # District Administrator

$60,000.00 B Elementary School Principal
$40,000.00 & High School Principal

$20,000.00 | Middle School Principal

$0.00




YrITS
ELTIS
SEETS
LLTTS
9S'TIS

[ASHAnY
LLTTS
0S0T$
0S'TTS
96'6$
0TS
ANTT
ILvd
“vno3

%E€9"S-
%€0'S-
%L6°L
%20
%917°'9

%C8°0-
%8C0-
%91°0-
%0¢€°'S
%66°T-
%16°9-
98uey) % 1edA §

%05°68¢
%88'TL
%1€ L8C
%8L°0LS
%99°60€

%0L°98T
%0781
%YV6'VET

%0T'6ET
%60°09
INTVA XYL
1NodiL
ajjiAsuend %

0s0¢€
£06
95ve
1374
22017

Le67
evey
ce61
8081
928t
SOTT
8T-L10¢

00°08€°€T69TTCS
00°$09°509°5ZS$

00°689°0£6°00T°C$
00°'TE9°08LELT VS
00'77T‘9LEVITTS

00°620CTT'S9ETS
00°'8TTTIL'EEETS
00'ZET'BEL986S
00'266°TYT'TELS
O0'STE'ETHLTOTS
00°TTL LEV'BEYS
SANTVA
XVl
1nodiL
L10C

(00'£9)
(00%9)
00'6T
00°€TT
00'vPT

(00's9)
(00'6v)

00'42
(00°T¥)
(00'9g)
(o0's€)

LT1E
€16
LEVE
0EvS
768¢€

661
6EY
S06T
6781
7981
o1t
LT-9T0¢

€€'€850V$
og'LEL'OVS

00°0000V$
00'005°6€$
00°000°0%$
00°€2T2Y$
00°0SLTr$

LT LYEOVS

00°000°07$
00°000°07$
00°000°Ev$
00°€80°6€$
00°000°07$
00°000°0VS
AUVIVS
H3HIVIL
Mmo1

(00's¥)
(007€S)
00°S0T

00°ZT
{00°6v)

00'CS
00921
(00°z5)

00'TT

00'6
(00°22)

00°Z€80LS
08'106°CLS

000L8'TLS
00°000'59%
00°'186'69%
00'0£S°16S
00°000'SL$

v LTTTLS

00°050°89%
00°000°52$
00000'TL$
00'786'69$
00'000°T£$
00°£85°0L$
AHVIVS
YIHOVIL
HOIH

A 9jiasueny
JeaA 15114
291¢€
996
CEee
8TVS
Ev6E

ovet
99ty
LS61
8E8T
€581
91T
91-S10C

v'oce
L

0S¢
Tcov
£'88C

L'SvT
L°6CC
L'LET
9'TET
voct
8'L8

SYIHOVIL ¥IgNIN
Y3I4INNN ¥3d 1SOD

EIE|

(00°82)
(00%9)
00'67

00°L
00°'STT

(0o0'ze)
(008¢€)

00'62
00'20T
(0o0'vT)
{00¥T)

%0C'vS
%0S°VS
%0C°8Y
%08°SS
%0597

%08°¢S
%0L'¥S
%06'CS
%0€°CS
%0€°0S
%08°67

1SNI %

00'TE0'PSSTVS
00°€LS'T68TTS
00'8T8'€CL TYS
00°L0V'TVL'TLS
00°'STE6STVSS

ATNASNYAI S3ANTOX3

00°768'8LE'STS
00°200°TLT°6TS
00'970°0€8'STS
00°658°L8L VTS
00°090'196°2¢$
00'680°L6971S
S1S02
1o141s1a
TVLOL
910¢

V1va HSva3asim LN3IJ3d LSOIN
91-9T02 V.LVA TVIONVNI

061€
L6
€8C¢E
TIvS
8¢8¢

96T
voey
8¢6T
9ELT
LL8T
9LTT
ST-¥10¢

(00°zv)
00°LT
0028

(00'22)
00'S€E

00'6T
(00°19)
(002)

00'6T

00T
(00°1T)

zeee
SS6
Toce
€EVS
€6LE

EV6T
SSeEy
SE61
LTLT
€981
L3TT
VI-€102

HSYQ3sSIMm :308N0sS

SdNOYD F18VHVJINOD YO4 AYOLSIH LNJNTIOUNT

VNOY3IA NV
ATNASNYAI S3ANTIX3
0T TV DAV
JTNASNVAI S3ANTIX3
OT T1V DAV

NOLHDNOLS
IMIAITI3E
IA0YD YNONOW
VYNO¥IA
NOS3HO0

NAY DAY

YILVMILIHM
ANVTHVAOIN
NOS¥344ar
ITINASNVYAI
NOLY35d3
NOLNIT

NOLH9NO1S
ITAITI34
JA0YD YNONOW
VNOY¥3IA
NOD3HO

YALVMILIHM
ANVTEVION
NOSY3d43r
ITNASNVAI
NOLd3I5a3
NOLINIT



TO: Evansville Community School District Board of Education
FROM: Jason Knott

RE: 2018/19 High School Start and End Times

DATE: 5.02.2018

This is notice of the adjustment of the high school start and end times beginning with the 2018-
19 School Year. The school day will begin at 7:50 AM and conclude at 3:05 PM. The total
number of minutes will remain unchanged. This change became necessary with the movement
of our intervention/resource/enrichment period to the beginning of the school day.

Some of the added benefits include:

1. Less traffic congestion after school, as student drivers and parents will have 12-15
minutes to exit the campus prior to busses arriving.

2. Student-athletes and other students involved in after school activities will have
additional time to check in with staff prior to their practices/events.

3. Inthe Spring specifically, student-athletes will miss less academic time when leaving
early for competitions.

4. Bus riding students will have additional time to check in with teachers prior to
busses arriving.

5. Research has indicated that starting the academic classes later in the morning is
more conducive to student performance. Although the school day is beginning 10
minutes earlier, the actual start of 1st Block will actually be 38 minutes later

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me.

Jason Knott

Principal

Evansville High School
640 S. 5th Street
Evansville, WI 53536
Office 608-882-3508



HKHCSD

Evansville Community School District

. Joanie Dobbs
JC McKenna Middle Principal
Evansville, W1, 53536 dobbsj@evansville k12.wi.us
Phone: (608) 882-4780

Fax: (608) 882-5744 Jane Sperry

Administrative Assistant
sperryj@evansville. k12.wi.us

To: Board of Education
Subject: Student/Family Handbook

Date: April 24, 2018

The clerical changes to the current Student/Family Handbook for next school year are described
below:

e Consistent font

Consistent formatting

Removal of the signature cover page since this is done online through the registration
process

Addition of the RtI Reading chart

Addition of the RtI Math chart

Homework Rtl chart updated to reflect current practice

Added verbiage to awards section to explain how the awards are earned

Addition of prescription pain killers and sports injuries in athletic section

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.



To: Board of Education

From: Jason Knott Evansville High School Principal
Date: May 2™, 2018

2018-19 EHS Student Handbook Changes

. Board, _ . .

Please see the proposed student handbook changes for the 2018-19 School Year for Evansville High
School.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Jason

From Pages 8and 9
AUTOMOBILES AND OTHER VEHICLES

Driving a car or other motor vehicle to school is a privilege granted to students by the state, school, and
parents. In the interest of student safety, students to whom school bus transportation is provided by
the district are encouraged to ride the school bus to and from school.

In an attempt to provide maximum safety for all students, the following procedures and rules will be
followed by students who want to drive a motor vehicle to school and park in the school parking lot:

lasi { Coel I . Lond willbed l . . el

3. Allstudent vehicles must be properly parked in the designated areas in the front student parking lot
West of the school, or in designated lot with permission.

4. Speed limits of 15 M.P.H., posted traffic patterns, and designated parking areas must be adhered to.

5. Students are not to be in, or on, any motor vehicle, or in the school parking lot during school hours,
including noon hour, unless they are either legitimately entering or leaving the school grounds by
motor vehicle.

6. Students are prohibited from driving their vehicles from the high school parking lot during the
school day, including the noon hour. Students that have parent request slips or have been
requested by a parent telephone call to leave during the school day for an acceptable reason, have
been excused by the office, and have properly signed out may drive their automobiles from the
school parking lot during the school day. It is the general policy of the school that once a student's
car is parked on the school parking lot, it will remain there until the end of the school day. Seniors



will be able to leave during TRI time if they meet the behavioral and attendance requirements, and
have parental permission.

7. The use of recreational and/or non-licensed vehicles is prohibited on all Evansville School District
grounds, parking lots and driveways.

8. Parking on school grounds is a privilege and not a right and thus a student election of this privilege is
tantamount to consent for school officials to search their parked cars on school grounds.

9. Penalties: Students who are found to be in violation of the preceding rules and regulations will face
disciplinary action which can include detention, suspension, expulsion, revocation of driving or
parking privileges, towing of vehicle, or referral to the Evansville Police Department.

From Page 13

FIRE, TORNADO AND LOCK DOWN DRILLS

Drills will be held at unexpected times during the year to train students to move out of the building or to
shelter areas as the case may be. Quick, efficient movement without panic or noise is essential.
Students are to leave the building according to the directions in each classroom.

The tornado signal will be signaled by an announcement by a high school administrator. Remember to
leave books, etc., stay in line, refrain from talking, and walk quickly to the directed safe area. Don't run.
Remain calm.

The hold-lock and hold-lock secure drills will be signaled by an announcement by a high school
administrator. Remember to be calm and don't speculate.

ALICE protocol will be followed in the event of an immediate or imminent threat or action by an active
assailant. (Add)

From Page 15

GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS

In order to receive an Evansville High School diploma, students must have been enrolled in class or
participated in an activity approved by the school board during each class period of each school day and
have satisfied all high school credit requirements. Students shall select a minimum of four classes per
term and should earn a minimum of eight credits per year. They shall be in regular attendance for eight
semesters, except as otherwise provide by state law or local rule.

Course Credits Required
English Language Arts 4

Social Studies 35
Mathematics 3

Science 2{3*% 3
Personal Finance .5
Additional Academic Credit* 1

Physical Education 15

Health Education .5

Elective Courses LR RLAELAR |



TOTAL CREDITS 28

Credit* = elective from Science, Social Studies, Math, English or World Languages

% acinning with the elass of 2017

Senior Graduation Project

Starting-with-the-elass-of2015-Students will need to.successfully.complete and present aSenior .

Graduation Project as a graduation requirement. A student presentation will be required during one of
two nights designated during the school year, unless arranged with the project coordinator and
administration in advance. There will be one night designated per semester for the presentations.
(Add)

From Page 16

Alternative Education Program

The Alternative Education Program requires students to complete Program competencies as an
alternative to traditional high school classes. Students successfully completing all Program
requirements will receive an Evansville Community School District High School diploma. Students
attending the Program who choose to take Evansville High School elective classes in addition to
Program competencies will be able to substitute one EHS credit for two competencies. Likewise,
students transferring between Evansville High School and the Alternative Education Program (or vice
versa) will transfer credits-to-competencies at a one-to-two ratio.




COUNSELING AND STUDENT SERVICES

Counseling and guidance services are provided. Our counselors, psychologist and social worker work
closely with teachers, administrators, school/community personnel, and parents as they try to
remediate issues and concerns of students. The student services staff’s primary obligation is to the
individual student and their progress through school. Any problem or concern, which affects the
individual's ability to profit from their education, is of concern to the school counselors, social worker
and school psychologist.

Entrance requirements for colleges, vocational schools, etc. vary greatly. Students should check to
determine those requirements by examining college catalogs or by consulting the counselors. Many
of the Wisconsin schools of higher education now require the ACT test as a requirement for admission
to be used for counseling and placement purposes. It is becoming more expensive each year, but
financial resources are available for students who are sincerely interested in higher education. The
counselors will be happy to provide financial aid information to any student interested in continuing
their.

The Student Services Resource Area is a facility for all students. Information on colleges, vocational
and technical schools, military service, careers, employment, mental health needs and scholarships
are readily accessible. Students and faculty are welcome and encouraged to use these materials
located in the student services office. Career Cruising is also available for student use on the school
computer network.

START COLLEGE NOW

Eligible juniors and seniors may participate in the Wisconsin Start College Now. This program allows
students to enroll in courses at colleges and or technical schools at school district expense. The
courses must be different from those offered at the high school. Students must register with the
school counselor in the fall (by October 1%) for spring courses and in the spring (by March 1*) for fall
courses.

From pages 17,18, 19

HONOR AWARDS



Honor Roll
Students will receive grade points based on the following scale:

A =4.00 C = 200
A-=3.67 C-= 167
B+=3.33 D+=1.33
.. B =2300_ . . . D =100 . - . I
B-= 2.67 D-= .67
C+=2.33 F = .00

An honor roll is made at the end of each semester grading period. The grade points mentioned above
will determine the honor roll according to the following:

High Honors: 3.6-4.0

Honors: 3.0-3.59
Any student with an "F" or "I" grade in that semester is not eligible for the honor roll.

Graduation honors are determined by the following seven consecutive semester cumulative grade point
averages:

High Honors: 3.6-4.0

Honors: 3.0-3.59

-Academic Letter
EHS students will receive academic honors based on the accumulation of points each semester
(replace)throughout high school. They will receive points each semester based on their GPA for the
term as follows:
3.00-3.24 =1 point
3.25-3.74 = 2 points
3.75-4.00 = 3 points
Points will be computed cumulatively over a high school career for each student that attends on a full-
time basis. Students will receive awards as follows:

Class of 2019
21 points-Letter (or pin if already a letter winner)
27 points-Academic Medal

33 points =Academic Plaque (Must be earned by the end of a senior's 1st semester)

Class of 2020

15 points-Letter (or pin if already a letter winner)



21 points-Academic Medal

27 points =Academic Plaque (Must be earned by the end of a senior's 1st semester)

Class of 2021
9 points-Letter (or pin if already a letter winner)
15 points-Academic Medal

21 points =Academic Plaque (Must be earned by the end of a senior's 1st semester)

The awards will be distributed at the spring Awards Night ceremony.

Wisconsin Academic Excellence Scholarship

The class Valedictorian shall be awarded the State of Wisconsin Academic Excellence Scholarship
according to the conditions of WIS STATS 39.41, Chapter HEA 9 of the Wisconsin Higher Education Board
Rules and local policy or rules.

If more than one student is named as class Valedictorian, the student with the highest ACT test score
recorded, at the conclusion of the 14th quarter, will receive the scholarship. The following tie breaking
criteria will be applied:

If the highest ACT scores are of equal value, the student with the greater number of academic course
credits at the conclusion of the 14" quarter will receive the scholarship.

If the number of academic course credits are of equal value, the student with the greatest GPA of
academic courses taken at the end of the 14™ quarter will receive the scholarship.

The student with the highest SAT test score recorded, at the conclusion of the 14" quarter, will receive
the scholarship.

From Pages 23,24, 25

LEARNING MATERIALS CENTER (LMC)



LIBRARY MEDIA CENTER (LMC)

The Library Media Center, or LMC, is open from 7:30am-3:30pm each school day. Students and staff
are encouraged to make full use of all available print, media, and digital resources.

Facilities/Resources



Seating choices for students include tables for independent study or collaboration and comfortable
chairs for leisurely reading.

Desktop computer lab, as well as mobile laptop/Chromebook carts available for class and
individual sign-out

Internet, network, e-mail and database access

Virtual Library resources available at http://www.ecsdnet.org/programs-support/evansville-
high-school.cfm

A variety of media is available for checkout, including but not limited to: headphones, tablets,
_chargers, video cameras, sound recording devices, flash drives

A copy machine with scanner and a printer use for students and staff

Circulation

All books circulate for a period of four weeks. Audiovisual materials circulate for one week. Laptops
and Chromebooks circulate for one day and must be returned by the end of the school day. .
Students are sent a weekly reminder of overdue items and can renew books and audiovisual materials
once if no one is on hold for the item(s). There are no overdue fines, but students will be charged for
damaged or lost items. At the end of the school year, students will also be charged for any items not
returned to the LMC. If a student has overdue item(s) they will not be allowed to check-out materials
until the overdue item(s) are paid for or returned.

Services
. Book selection consultation with individuals or classes
Individual or class instruction relating to:
o any part of the research process
o database access and use
o applications such as digital movies, podcasts, social networking, wikis, etc.
Access

Any student with a pass from their assigned teacher of the corresponding block is welcome in the
LMC during class. The LMC is also open during lunch, by appointment, and before and after school.
Students are allowed to have small snacks and covered drinks in the LMC. Computer use is not
allowed while eating or drinking. Age of majority students are also allowed to use the LMC during
their open class period(s).

The Evansville High School LMC is a vibrant center of learning. Collaboration is an essential part of
learning, so the atmosphere in the LMC definitely allows for discussion. We just ask that you keep the
level of your discourse such that other patrons are not distracted by your conversations. Patrons who



choose not to follow this guideline may lose individual LMC privileges for a short time, but will always
be allowed in the LMC with a class.

Database Passwords

SIRS Issues-Researcher:-username:EVANSVILLE—password:evansville S e

Overdrive e-books: username: regular school username password: regular school password

From Pages 25

LOCKERS

All students will be assigned a corridor locker. Students are to occupy the locker assigned to them and
keep it locked—tems-efvalueshould-not-bestored-in-thelocker. The Evansville School District assumes
no responsibility for stolen items.

School lockers are the property of the Evansville Community School District. At no time does the
Evansville district relinquish its exclusive control of lockers provided for the convenience of students
enrolled in our school. Materials displayed in the locker shall be in good taste and all material must be
removed at the close of the school year. Periodic inspection of corridor lockers will occur to ensure that
lockers are clean, orderly, and in compliance with laws and regulations. School officials will search a
particular locker if reasonable suspicion exists that some item kept in the locker is in violation of school
rules.

BACKPACKS

Backpacks, purses, book bags, gym bags and other similar items belong in lockers during the school
day. These items can be used to carry books and other materials to and from school, but they may
not be used during the school day and may not be brought into classrooms, labs and other areas of
the school except for staff-designated times and areas. Backpacks and purses are NEVER to be left
unattended. Any unattended backpack or similar bag will be checked, confiscated, and taken to the
office.

From Page 27
MOBILE COMMUNICATION DEVICES

Cell phones and other mobile devices shall not be used in a way disruptive of the learning environment.
Unless otherwise indicated, the device shall be stored in the locker or students may choose to store it in
the device storage pockets located in classrooms. The devices shall not emit noise while located in
the locker or in the storage pockets. The device may only be used during lunch in the commons, during

passmg times, and before and after school—and—%a—elas&reemwﬁh—e*phe{—ms%&%enal—pwpese&as

be used in restrooms or locker rooms at any time. Fallure to follow these guxdehnes wnl! resultin
confiscation of device. A detention will be assigned with the first and subsequent violations. The device



will be returned only to the parent/guardian on all violations. Following a 3™ device violation during a
school year, the student may have their personal device privileges revoked for the duration of the
school year. Possession of a cell phone by high school students is a privilege and not a right. Serious e¢
repeated violations of school policies while using a cell phone may result inimmediate suspension of
that privilege for the remainder of the school year. In addition, students who violate school rules or
policies while using a cell phone do not have a right to absolute privacy of the content infon the cell
phone. The District is not responsible for the safety or security of personal electronic devices that
students choose to bring to school.

From Page 28

SPORTSMANSHIP

Evansville High School students should support their athletic teams, performance groups, etc. vigorously
by displaying good sportsmanship and other appropriate behaviors at all times. Attendance as a
participant or spectator in any co-curricular or extra-curricular activity is a privilege that can be revoked
for improper behavior. Use the following as a guide to sportsmanship. If a student is removed from a
sporting event for a violation of the sportsmanship code, a meeting will be required with the student,
guardians, athletic director, and principal within 48 hours of the incident and prior to the student
being able to attend future co-curricular and extra-curricular events.

The individual student should:
1. Consider the visiting team, fans, and the officials as guests and treat them as such.

. Respect the rights of students from the opposing school.

. Respect the authority and judgment of the coach.

. Respect the rights of spectators.

. Respect the property of the school and the authority of the school officials.

. Cheer both teams in a courteous manner.

Acknowledge good plays by either team.

. Applaud an injured player when he/she is removed from the game.

. Support cheerleaders and pom-pons.

10. Accept the official's decision as final.

11. Show self-control at all times during and after the game.

12. Be modest in victory and gracious in defeat.

13. Our main objective is to provide a safe, sportsman-like, and positive environment for
our students to play games in and spectators to view games.

14. Consider it a privilege and duty to encourage everyone (players and spectators alike) to live up to
the spirit of the rules of fair play and sportsmanship.

N Uk wN

O 00

From Page 45

Report All Injuries

1. All injuries must be reported to the head coach immediately.

2. Always consult with the head coach, athletic trainer, or athletic director if it is necessary to see
the physician or dentist.

3. If there is an injury to an athlete during a competition, an athlete’s return to competition will

be determined by the athletic trainer. If an athletic trainer is unavailable, the decision will be
made by the coach.



4, In case of emergency, athletes will be sent to our local doctor(s) or to a local hospital.
Parents/guardians should indicate any specific doctor desired on the student's medical card.

5. Parents/guardians and/or athletes need to inform the athletic director or head coach of any
special medical problems, regardless to how minor they may seem.
6. Should an injury be discovered after the athlete has returned home, the head coach and/or

athletic director should be notified.

7. ... Mfan.athlete requires a physician's care,-the physician must sign-a statement that the-athleteis— - - .-

physically fit to resume participation before the athlete will be allowed to practice or compete.

From Page 48 and 49

1. Academic eligibility for any 9 week time frame shall be determined by the previous nine-week
time frame grades. The following two standards describe the criteria an athlete must meet to earn the
privilege of participating for Evansville Schools. These standards will determine whether a student
athlete is eligible, ineligible, or on academic probation.

First Academic Standard
The student earned passing grades in a minimum of 20 credit hours (3.0 ninety minute
blocks per day in high school) and currently enrolled in 20 credit hours.

Second Academic Standard

A. Eligible if No F's were earned and a 45 2.0 GPA or
higher was accumulated for the 9-week
term.
Or
One F was earned but a +75 2.25GPA or
higher was accumulated for the 9-week
term.

B. On Probation if Did not meet eligibility Standard A above
And
Earned no more than one F but also
accumulated a GPA from +25—3-74 1.50-
1.99 for the 9-week term.

C. Ineligible if Did not meet the eligibility or probationary
standards listed above.

A student found academically ineligible is unable to participate in non-athletic extra/co-curricular
activities for a minimum of fifteen consecutive school days. This penalty will begin once a grade list
shows a student ineligible and will include all non-athletic extra/co-curricular activities occurring during
the period of ineligibility.
Mid-term (9 week time frame) grades and end of semester determine eligibility.
A student on probation must meet with his/her grade level principal or designee to commit to a plan for
academic remediation. If a probationary student follows this plan appropriately, he/she will remain
eligible for competition for the next 15 consecutive school days. At the end of this 15-day period, the




grade level principal will contact individual teachers for current grade point, which must meet the
eligibility requirements or suspension will be immediate for the remainder of the 9 week time frame. A
student on probation unwilling to commit to and follow through with an academic remediation plan will
be ineligible for competition for the entire/remaining 9 week time frame.

A student ineligible for participation must meet with his/her grade level principal or designee at the
beginning of the ineligibility period to commit to a plan for academic remediation if he/she wishes to
attempt to regain eligibility sometime during the current 9 week time frame. An ineligible student is not
allowed to participate for 15 consecutive school days. If the ineligible student has followed this plan
appropriately, at the end of this 15-day period, the grade level principal will contact individual teachers
for current grades which must meet the eligibility. The athlete will regain eligibility at any point during
the 9 week term if they meet the academic eligibility requirements. requirements-orsuspension-will-be
immediate forthe remainderof the 9-week-timeframe—An ineligible student who refuses to commit to
and follow through with an academic remediation plan will be ineligible for the entire 9 week time
frame.

Students who were ineligible or probationary at the beginning of a given 9-week time frame but follow
the stated procedures to regain eligibility at the 15-day mark are eligible academically for the remainder
of the 9-week term, provided that they submit a weekly grade check form from their teachers to the
grade level principal each week for the remainder of the 9 week time frame. This form can be obtained
from the office.

From Page 51

Honesty Clause:

The athlete shall be truthful.

The athlete shall be forthcoming with information.
The athlete shall not be deceptive.

The athlete shall be cooperative.

e LN



HCSD

OPEN ENROLLMENT

04/05/2018
2017-2018 SCHOOL YEAR
Grade Open Enroll | Open Enroll Total Sections Average
Level In Out enrolled Class Size
4K 06 09 108 6 18
KG 09 07 111 7 15.8
01 09 05 145 8 18.1
02 01 10 100 6 16.7
03 08 06 140 8 17.5
04 03 09 100 4 25
05 02 07 146 6 24.3
06 04 12
07 04 08
08 05 11
09 06 11
10 06 12
11 04 07
12 08 10
Totals 75 124

Open Enroll In Comments

*12 students receiving special education services.

Open Enroll Out Comments

*8 students receiving special education services

** 24 students attending virtual schools




OPEN ENROLLMENT (as of 05/03/2018)
2017-2018 SCHOOL YEAR

Grade Level OEl's OEOQ's
4K 6 9
KG 9 7
01 9 5
02 1 10
03 8

04 3 9
05 2 7
06 4 12
07 4 8
08 5 11
09 6 11
10 6 12
11 4 7
12 8 10
Totals 75 124

OEl COMMENTS
12 STUDENTS RECEIVING
SPECIAL ED SERVICES

OEO COMMENTS:
8 STUDENTS RECEIVING
SPECIAL ED SERVICES




KHCSD

Projected Student information

2018-19 school year

Updated 5/04/2018
Grade Level | Enroliment Sections Average class | Spaces
rolled up size available
4K 98 6* 16.3 24%*
K 108 7 15.4 17
1 111 6 18.5 -4
2 145 8 18.1 -1
3 100 6 16.7 8
4 140 7 20 16
5 100 5 20 10

% 1 AM section of 4K enrolls only 12 students due to classroom size.
% LEVI will be tight but can make it work with Instructional coaching.
%+ TRIS will have room at all grades.




APPLICANTS FOR OPEN ENROLLMENT IN
18-19 SCHOOL YEAR

2

" < | g

®) 0) > o

] 2 2 i

= < a 8 |z

i 5 Z - 248 |¥Y |z

= w 2] WO ESlz | |O

P o (=) l: I~ [ ] vy —_

w < - < I« Y] G

Q o < i Z )

7 o z zo|T |2 |8

N [ = | =

o o o o ]

: (7)) [75] w

O < o

T |3

(%]

1 PK Parkview N Y N N A

2 PK Albany N N N N A

3 PK Stoughton Area N N N N A

4 PK Albany N N N N A

5 PK Albany N Y N N A

6 PK Janesville N Y N N A

7 PK Stoughton Area N N N N A

8 KG Albany Y N N N A

9 KG Albany N Y N N A

10 1 Edgerton N N N N A

11 1 Stoughton Area Y Y Y N A

12 1 Oregon Y N N N A

13 2 Albany Y Y N N A

14 4 Janesville N N N N A

15 4 Albany Y Y Y N A

16 4 Albany N Y N N A

17 6 Oregon N N N N A

18 6 Janesville N N N N A

19 6 Albany N Y N N A

20 7 Stoughton Area Y Y N N A

21 7 Albany N N N N A

22 7 Albany Y Y N N A

23 8 Oregon N N Y N A

24 8 Albany Y Y N N A

25 9 Stoughton Area Y Y N N A

26 9 Albany N N N N A

27 9 Brodhead N N N N A

28 9 Albany N N N N A

29 10 Parkview Y Y Y N A

30 10 Albany N N Y N A

31 10 Albany Y Y N N A

32 12 Parkview Y Y Y N A

33 12 Beloit Y N N N A
33 13 6 0

Total Currently Attending Evansville: 13
New Students Applying for OE with IEP: 2




APPLICANTS FOR OPEN ENROLLMENT OUT

2018-2019 SCHOOL YEAR

= w 2
= = 2 S
-]
< = 0 < <Zz 3 @
Z 2] CI Pt - > (8 |w
o 2 | = g [0 S [ =x
G £ . 18 18 O T
= 5] o |9 a8 (= = Z |
2 2 9 z |2 |y 'l | & |5 |=
E |w | B S w Wl (2 |a |0 |& z |8 |>
e |= - = oo w
a |Z |8 = < & |2 |90 |g |& F |2 |8
S |& |5 o= w [ [ |2 |2 |E < |2 |G
«w =) < 2 |9 Z |& |x 8 |(w |o
5 - s 2 L o (&) < > w
L = o |5 o < - L < =
x ] »w | o %) < [ T 0
2 [~ b < D &‘ L
(@) o o fud (U]
2 > < 9
(&) > b
Bridges
Virtual
1 PK |Merrill Area [N/A N Y N N Y Academy (N N |A
2 PK [Belleville Belleville N N N Y N N N A
3 PK |Albany N/A N N N N N N N A
4 PK |Oregon N/A N N N N N N N A
5 PK [Cambridge [N/A N N N N N N N A
5 PK |Fort Atkinson |N/A N [N N N N N N A
5 PK [Janesville N/A N [N N N N N N |A
6 PK |Albany N/A N N N N N N N A
7 PK [Janesville N/A N [N N N N N N A
8 PK |Beloit N/A Y N N N N N N A
9 PK |Oregon N/A Y |Y N Y N N N A
10 PK [Oregon N/A N N N N N N N A
Bridges
Virtual
11 |KG [Merrill Area |N/A N Y N N Y Academy [N N |A
12 |KG [Janesville N/A N N N N N N N JA
13 |KG |[Oregon N/A Y |N N N N N N A
Bridges
Virtual
14 |KG [Merrill Area |N/A Y [N [N N |Y |Academy |N N |A
Bridges
Virtual
15 |1 [Merrill Area |N/A N Y N N Y Academy [N N |A
Bridges
Virtual
16 |1 [Merrill Area |N/A N |Y N N |Y |Academy [N N |A
Bridges
Virtual
17 |2 [Merrill Area [N/A N Y N N |Y [Academy |N N A
Bridges
Virtual
18 (2 [Merrill Area |N/A N Y N N |Y |Academy [N N |A
19 |2 Oregon Oregon N }Y N N N N N A




APPLICANTS FOR OPEN ENROLLMENT OUT

2018-2019 SCHOOL YEAR

w <
s 2 N 5
< E ) < Z S |, |@
2 v 0 | S o w | = > O w
= W o |lo o |> |9 2 z |
3+ o 2 2 o w o o a = =
- w | E = w | $ L a o O )
z |o |2 = E |2 [z |»v | [2 & O |z
a |2 |2 S 2 2 |2 | |o |o |& E |2 |9
S | & |k i 2 w < o |2 |2 |E <= |2 |b5
P o E 9 lew |E |8 |5 |< > |& |[<
v =) < g |0 Z |la |x (=] w |
@ = 2 |2 Hola |© < > |w
&« = » |@ w | |2 & < |5
4 o M- < ) = T |w
o) o w T e < 0]
2 D [ 1G]
o S 2
20 |3 |Oregon Evansville N |Y N N N N N [A
Bridges
Virtual
21 |4 |Merrill Area |N/A N Y N N Y Academy [N N (A
Bridges
Virtual
22 |4 |Merrill Area |N/A N Y N N Y Academy [N N [A
Bridges
Virtual
23 |4 |Merrill Area [Evansville N Y N N Y Academy |N N |A
24 |4 Albany N/A N N N Y N N N A
Bridges
Virtual
25 |5 |Merrill Area |[Evansville Y |Y N N Y Academy |N N |A
26 |5 Belleville Evansville N |Y N N N N N A
Stoughton
26 |5 Area Evansville N Y N N N N N A
JEDI Virtual
Lake Mills Charter
27 |5 |Area Evansville N [N N N Y School N N |A
Wisconsin
Virtual
Academy K-
8 (WIVA K-
27 |5 |McFarland |Evansville N N N N Y [8) N N |A
27 |5 |Oregon Evansville N Y N N N N N A
Bridges
Virtual
28 |6 |Merrill Area [N/A N Y N N |Y |Academy [N N |A
Bridges
Virtual
29 |6 Merrill Area |N/A N |Y N N Y Academy |N N A
30 (6 |Belleville Evansville N Y N N N N N JA
Stoughton
30 |6 Area Evansville N Y N N N N N A




APPLICANTS FOR OPEN ENROLLMENT OUT

2018-2019 SCHOOL YEAR

- — E
S = = 3
d
= = Q < = 8 |, |®
= 2] 0 |9 2 |le |2 > U |w
5 (=) 2 | X O | O © > E
L W o |v a |5 |2 2 =z | S
5 = S Z 2 |y e |S 8 |5 |m
Eo|lw |E Z w s (¥ |a |0 |3 z |6
= a | = s E | = = 7 [rs o o 2
A | (2 c 2 < |8 |2 |o |0 |& E |2 |9
> |6 |EB 2 W |< v |2 |2 |E < |g |b
= o = 9 |lw | |8 |5 |« > |» |<
) - = = w o (@ < > ]
= ] @ |@ @ < € |z |9
) & @ T 2 < 0]
2 = [ g
(@] > 7]
31 |7 Oregon Evansville N Y N N N N N A
Bridges
Virtual
32 |8 Merrill Area |N/A N Y N N Y Academy |N N A
33 |8 Belleville Evansville N N Y N N N N A
Stoughton
33 |8 Area Evansville N N Y N N N N A
34 |8 Belleville Evansville N Y N N N N N A
Stoughton
34 |8 Area Evansville N Y N N N N N A
35 |8 |Albany Evansville N [N N N N N N A
ARISE
Virtual
35 |8 |Janesville Evansville N [N N N Y Academy [N N |A
Wisconsin
Virtual
Academy K-
8 (WIVA K-
35 |8 |McFarland |Evansville N [N N N |Y 8) N N A
36 |9 Beloit Turner |[Evansville N N N N N N N A
37 |9 Janesville Evansville N N N N N N N A
38 |9 Janesville Y N N N N N N A
39 |9 Belleville Evansville N Y N N N N N A
Stoughton
39 |9 Area Evansville N Y N N N N N A
Stoughton
40 {9 Area N/A N N N N N N N A
Bridges
Virtual
41 |11 |Merrill Area |N/A N Y N N Y Academy [N N |A
42 11 |Janesville Evansville N N N N N N N A
43 |11 {Janesville Evansville N N N N N N N A
44 |11 |Oregon Evansville N N N N N N N |A




APPLICANTS FOR OPEN ENROLLMENT OUT

2018-2019 SCHOOL YEAR

w &
E g = <
—
= = 0 <t g 4] 2
=4 2 CI o - > O | w
5 =) z |z . |8 |9 o |> |
o w 3 |o a |5 |9 z [z |Z
- = = w = | y e wn
> W < w > o o N 2 o =
2 |18 S E g (2 |9 | | L
8 | |8 ) < |& |< |g |g |& E |2 |o
S |§|E o = w < |vw [2 |2 |E < |2 |5
& m E 9 lvw [£ (28 |5 |< > |3 |<
=) < 2 |0 Z |& |= a w | o
e 2 = |3 < [ wi x | =
e i @ |@ 2 < S |T |18
o] & @ I = 2 o
2 =) [ g
(S > 7
Bridges
Virtual
45 |12 |Merrill Area |Evansville Y Y N N Y Academy [N N A
Total Currently Enrolled in
Evansville 17
Total Currently
Homeschooled 11

Total Currently Enrolled in
Other, Private School, None
of the above or Public
School Not in Resident
District.

17




Approved: June 29, 2016 343.2 Rule

CLASS SIZE GUIDELINES
Administrative Rule

Staffing Range Learning Optimum

Grades K-2

Kindergarten 15-18 (AGR) 15-18

Grade 1 15-18 (AGR) 15-18

Grade 2 15-18 (AGR) 15-18

Grades 3-5

Grade 3 15-18 (AGR) 15-18

Grade 4 21-29 24

Grade 5 21-29 24

Grades 6-8

Grade 6 22-30 26

Grade 7 22-30 26

Grade 8 22-30 26

High School

Grades 9-12 * 12-15 12-15 Space/safety restrictions
22-30 20-24 Science lab classes
22-30 24 All other classes

*Band, choir and physical education classes may exceed these limitations.

An effort will be made to maintain a class size maximum of 24 for all writing intensive courses.

Class size guidelines do not apply to special education classes, academic support, and advanced
classes such as AP and Honors.

m
Evansville Community School District Policy 343.2 Rule Page 1 of 1



Revised—June 24,2015 152
Revised: December 9, 2015
Revised: June 26, 2017

Revised:
1 Reading: S/H/ 18

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK

The Evansville Community School District Employee Handbook is set by statutes and District
policies. In case of a direct conflict between the Employee Handbook, and any specific
provisions of an individual contract, the individual contract shall control.

The Board will accept proposals for suggested Handbook changes in October and March.
The Cemmittee Board w111 discuss and review all submitted proposals regardmg the Employee
Handbook an eCOm & AW : #at. Proposals may
originate from admmlstratlon the Board and/or employees Proposed new or revised Employee
Handbook sections shall state their potential contribution in furthering the mission of the District.
In some cases a proposed change will be considered a clerical item and will not go to the
Committee-or the Board. These changes have been identified as those that will not affect the
functioning of or performance of any employee group. A list of these items may be found on the
District website with the Employee Handbook.

An Employee Handbook section shall be adopted or amended after the Board has had three
opportunities to read and discuss the proposals at successive Board meetings. Where
implementation of a new or revised Employee Handbook section needs to occur prior to the next
board meeting, the Board may approve the section of the Employee Handbook at the meeting
where the first or second readings occur.

The Employee Handbook is intended to provide employees with information regarding policies,
procedures, ethics, expectations and standards of the District; however, the Employee Handbook
should not be considered all inclusive. Copies of Board Policies and the Employee Handbook are
available in each administrative office to all personnel and are on the District website at
www.ecsdnet.org/. It is important that each employee is aware of the policies and procedures
related to his/her position. The rights and obligations of all employees are governed by all
applicable laws and regulations, including, but not limited by enumeration to the following:
Federal laws and regulations, the laws of the State of Wisconsin, Wisconsin State Administrative
Code and the policies of the Evansville Community School District Board of Education.

Legal Ref.: Section 120.12(2) Wisconsin Statutes (School Board Duties)

Local Ref.: Policy #151 - Board Policy Development
Employee Handbook, Appendix A

Evansville Community School District Policy 152 Page 1 of 1



Appendix A Revised: 11/12/14
1%t Reading: 5/[1/18 Revised: 5/27/15
Revised: 6/26/17

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK PROPOSED CHANGE
Effective Immediately Upon Board Approval

If you have a suggestion for an Employee Handbook change, if applicable, please work with
your employee group/representative to complete a form for each suggested change. Once the
form is complete please return to the District Administrator Admlmstratlve Assistant in the
District Office, i

PR h : ecOmmen 7 2 ation—The Board of
Educatlon W|II approve or deny suggested changes during regular Board meetings guarterly,
with implementation immediately upon approval.

Employee/School Board Member Name:

Employee Handbook Part:

Employee Handbook Page/Section/Section #:

Suggested Revision:
How This Revision Furthers the Mission of the District (stated in policy #152, second paragraph
last sentence):

’

ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk sk ok sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk ok ok sk sk sk sk ok sk sk sk sk ok ok sk 3k sk sk ok ok ok ok ok sk ok ok ok ok

DISTRICT OFFICE USE ONLY
Form received:

Board of Education Approval of Change: YES ____ or NO ___; Action Date

Cost Impact and Amount:

Legal Impact:

HR/handbookapproved/suggested revisions form 6/26/17



Arnroved Taniiaes
TXPprovot—oanuary 0}

Reovigedi——Avopst 21003
Revised:  October 12, 1998 445
Revised: November 13, 2006

Revised:
1% Reading: 5//4//18

STUDENT INTERVIEWS WITH LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS
BY NON-SCHOOLPERSONNEL

The Evansville Community School District recognizes that cooperation with law enforcement
and-secial-serviee agencies supports-the-education-ofstudents-and is necessary for the education
and protection of students, for maintaining a safe environment in the District's schools and for
safeguarding all school property. At the same time, the District recognizes its responsibility to
protect the educational process and to provide for the concerns of parents/guardians
regarding the welfare of their children.

Law enforcement and-oth Frme cho-a

school when laws may have been v1olated and in s1tuat10ns which threaten the safety of
students, employees and/or the public. In these situations, students may be interviewed by
law enforcement officers in accordance with Board pohcy, state statute and estabhshed

Law enforcement-initiated student interviews that are not school-related shall not be
conducted on school premises, except in emergencies or as specifically required by law.
Law enforcement officers initiating such student interviews shall be requested to comply
with District procedures.

Reasonable and appropriate attempts shall be made to notify parents/guardians of students
interviewed by law enforcement officers. Parental/guardian consent for an interview or the
presence of a parent/guardian during a police interview is not required. The building
principal or appropriate school designee shall be present during the law enforcement/social
services officer interview as determined appropriate by the building principal/designee and
consistent with law enforcement/social services agency standards.

All student interviews with law enforcement officials conducted on school premises shall receive
prior approval of the buﬂdmg principal or designee. If a request from-a-law-enforcement-official
for a student interview is denied, the building principal or designee shall state the reason for the
denial. Law enforcement officials may appeal the decision made by the building principal or
designee to the District Administrator.

This policy and implementing procedures are not applicable when law enforcement officers
are investigating allegations of suspected or threatened child abuse or neglect.

Evansville Community School District Policy 445 Page 1 of 2



Legal Ref.: Sections 48.19 Wisconsin Statutes (Taking a Child Into Custody)

48.981(3)(c) (Abused or Neglected Children and Abused Unborn
Children)

118.125(2) (Pupil Records)

118.257(2) (Liability for Referral to Police)

950.045 (Accompaniment by a Victim Advocate)

Local Ref.: Policy #445.1 — Procedures for Conducting Student-Law Enforcement
Interviews on School Premises

m

Evansville Community School District Policy 445 Page 2 of 2




Approved: November 13, 2006 445.1

Revised:

1% Reading: 5//4/18

PROCEDURES FOR CONDUCTING STUDENT-LAW ENFORCEMENT/SOCGIAL

SERVICES INTERVIEWS ON SCHOOL PREMISES

A. Types of Interviews:

1.

2.

A student victim interview is an interview with a student who is a victim of a crime,
including abuse or neglect.

A student witness interview is an interview with a student who is thought to have
some information that would be helpful to officials in investigating some crime or
other offense.

. A student suspect interview is an interview with a student who is suspected of some

violation of the law or some other offense.

B. General Requirements Regarding Student-Law Enforcement/Social Services Officer
Interviews:

1.

Law enforcement/social service officers should make every reasonable attempt to
interview students outside of the school setting except in cases where the school has
requested law enforcement assistance, in emergencies, or as specifically required by
law. :

All student interviews by law enforcement/social services officers on school premises

shall be conducted in such a way as to minimize school disruptions. All student

interviews will follow the guidelines listed:

a. Interviews should be coordinated with the student's schedule if at all possible.

b. Interviews should not be allowed during an exam except in an emergency.

c. The principal or his/her designee will summon the student from his/her class,
unless the law enforcement agency and school administration feel the situation
warrants personal contact with the law enforcement/social services officer and the
interview will be conducted in an office setting to promote confidentiality.

d. Parent/guardian notification will be attempted when law enforcement/social
service officers are involved in a student interview, except for cases involving
allegations of child abuse or neglect.

e. The building principal or appropriate school designee say shall be present during
the law enforcement/social services officer interview as determined appropriate
by the building principal/designee and consistent with law enforcement/social
services agency standards.

School officials shall attempt to notify a student's parent/guardian prior to law

enforcement/social services officers conducting a student suspect interview. A

student suspect interview may be conducted if attempts to reach the parent/guardian

are unsuccessful if an emergency exists as determined by the building
principal/designee and the law enforcement/social services agency. Emergency
situations are defined as:

a delay may result in flight of a suspect;

destruction of evidence;

opportunity to cover up a crime;

or an unacceptable threat to the community.

o T R

Evansville Community School District Policy 445.1 Page 1 of 1



Approved: October 9, 2006 446.1

Revised:
1% Reading: 5//4/18

Mandated Policy -
LOCKER STUDENT SEARCHES ACTIVITIES

It is the policy of the Evansville Community School District to provide a safe and healthy
environment for all persons in school buildings and on school premises. School officials
have a duty to investigate any suspicion that items or materials harmful to the health and
safety of students, school personnel, or property are present within the school or on school
premises. This includes, but is not limited to, conducting search activities as outlined in this
or other Board policies.

Locker Searches

A school locker is provided for the convenience of the student to be used solely and
exclusively for the storage of the student’s wearing apparel and school-related materials
during the time the student is attending school. No student shall use the locker for any
other purpose. The locker is assigned to a student but remains the property of the District.
At no time does the District relinquish its exclusive control of the lockers. Locker searches
may be conducted as determined necessary or appropriate without notice, without student
consent, and without a search warrant. Locker searches under this policy may be
conducted by the District Administrator, a building principal or designee, or other law
enforcement official who is acting at the request of or in conjunction with school
authorities.

Search of Student’s and/or Their Personal Belongings

District staff may conduct a search of a student or the student’s personal belongings (e.g.,
backpacks) when the student voluntarily consents to the search or where there is
reasonable suspicion that the student has in their possession items that violate the law,
Board policies or school rules. The search shall be conducted in a reasonable manner and

Evansville Community School District Policy 446.1 Page 1 of 3



must not be overly intrusive in light of the age and sex of the student and nature of the
infraction. Searches of a student’s person or personal belongings should generally be
conducted outside the presence of other students. No District official, employee, or person
acting as an agent of the District shall conduct a strip search of a student.

Vehicle Searches

The District may search student-operated vehicles parked on school premises when there is
reasonable suspicion of a violation of the law, Board policies or school rules or the student
has given consent to the search of the vehicle.

Use of Canine Units in Safety and Search-Related Activities
The Board authorizes the use of trained canine units to detect the presence of drugs,
explosive devices, or other illegal items/substances on school property under the following
conditions:
1. The presence of the canine unit on school property is authorized in advance by the
District Administrator or designee or is pursuant to a court order or warrant;
2. A law enforcement officer specifically trained to work safely and completely with
the canine unit must handle the canine; and
3. The canine unit is represented by the sheriff or chief of the law enforcement agency
providing the service as capable of accurately detecting specific contraband.

The District shall not use trained canine units to sniff a student’s person, including articles
of clothing a student is wearing or a bag while the student is holding it. A positive reaction
by a trained canine unit will provide reasonable suspicion for a search of a student’s
locker, vehicle or other property in accordance with this policy.

Use of Metal Detectors

The Board authorizes the use of “wand” metal detectors and/or stationary metal detection
equipment and should be limited to those occasions where the school official has an
articulable suspicion that the student(s) being examined may be carrying a weapon.

To the extent prohibited by law, school employees shall not request or require a student to
disclose the access information for any of the student’s personal Internet accounts.

To the extent permitted by law, a school official conducting student-related search
activities under this or any other Board policy may request the active assistance of a school
liaison officer or other law enforcement official. When a law enforcement officer(s) is
conducting a search at the request of or in conjunction with school authorities, the
officer(s) may comply with the same reasonable suspicion standard as school personnel in
conducting the search, as opposed to their usual probable cause standard.

School officials may remove any unauthorized item found as a result of a search. Items
belonging to the student but removed or temporarily confiscated by the District will
generally be held by the school for return to the student’s parent/guardian (for students
who are minors) or, if appropriate, turned over to law enforcement. The student and their
parent/guardian shall be notified of any unauthorized item belonging to the student/family
that has been found and turned over to law enforcement officials.

Students and their parents/guardians shall be informed of this policy and the specific
provisions related to locker searches through the student handbook.

Evansville Community School District Policy 446.1 Page 2 of 3



Legal Ref.: Sections 118.32 Wisconsin Statutes (Strip Search by School Employees)
118.325 (Locker Searches)
118.45 (Testing Students for the Presence of Alcohol)
948.50 (Strip Search by School Employee)
995.55(3) (Access to Personal Internet Accounts of Students)

e ]
Evansville Community School District Policy 446.1 Page 3 of 3



Approved: January 11, 1988 455.1
Reviewed: November 12, 2007

Revised:
1t Reading: 5/418

SUPERVISION OF STUDENTS

When students are in school, engaging in school-sponsored activities or traveling to and from
school on school buses, they are responsible to the school and the school is responsible for
them. School personnel assigned to their supervision serve in loco parentis.

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education expects all students to be
under assigned adult supervision at all times when they are in school, on school grounds,
traveling under school auspices, or engaging in school-sponsored activities. School
personnel assigned this supervision are expected to act as reasonably prudent adults in
providing for the safety of the students in their charge.

In keeping with this expected prudence, no teacher or other staff member shall leave his/her
assigned group unsupervised except when an arrangement has been made to take care of an
emergency.

During school hours, or while engaging in school-sponsored activities, students shall be
released only into the custody of parents or other authorized persons. The school
administration shall assure that anyone who wishes to contact a student during the school day
is doing so for proper reasons.

Legal Ref.: Sections 118.13 Wisconsin Statutes (Pupil Discrimination Prohibited)
120.12(2) (School Board Duties)

Local Ref.:
Policy #352.3 — Planning and Supervision of School Trips

W
Evansville Community School District Policy 455.1 Page 1 of 1




Approved:May— 11,1087 342.3
Revised:  September 10, 1990

Revised:  February 13, 2006

Revised:
1%t Reading: 4/23/18; 2% Reading: 5/14/18

A law or rule, or an expert recommendation, requires district to make local decision

GIFFED-AND-TALENTED ADVANCED LEARNING PROGRAM

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education and professional staff
members are dedicated to developing a systematic and continuous program for the
identification and education of gifted and talented students. The District is committed to
providing the necessary staff, services, facilities, materials and professional development to

maintain a comprehensive program that will meet the individual needs of advanced
learners. identifiedstudents:

In recognition of the broad and diverse needs of our advanced learners, gifted-and-talented
students, the Board ef—Eduea&eﬁ aelepfesaﬂd supports the ECSD Plan of Servme for

Legal Ref.: Sections 118.35 Wisconsin Statutes (Programs for Gifted and Talented
Pupils)
121.02(1)(t) (School District Standards)
PI 8.01(2)(t), Wisconsin Administrative Code

Local Ref.: ECSD Plan of Services for Advanced Learning

Note — School Board — Link to review document:
http://www.ecsdnet.org/cms files/resources/Advanced%20Learning%20Plan%200f%20Ser
vice%20Board%20Copy.pdf

ALSO, DELETE THE FOLLOWING PAGE: 342.3

Evansville Community School District Policy 342.3 Page 1 of 2



R ' SR 342.3 -
- » : Page 2
WISCONSIN’S : . -

COMPREHENSIVE 4 S -
INTEGRATED GIFTED ‘ .
PROGRAMMING MODEL ' : ’ f

Department of Public I
Instruction Bureau for School |
Improvement.September 1993 :

l.

Individuatized Services'
* DEPS
Differentiated \
Education Plans
* Mentorships
¢ Intemships
* Independent

. Options beéome more
specialized as the

Research population becomes
* Radical ) smaller :
Acceleration .t i
¢ Early Entrance ;
at any lovel - ;

Special Group Programming
Beyond the Regular Classroom:

» Pullont oplions which

- relate to talents.and abilities
relate to-curriculum
- use compacting and
contracting ’
use.flexible grouping
bse resource teachers and
‘materials.
Min! Courses
Honors Classes
Cluster Classes
Seminars
AP Classes .
Magnet Schools
Co-curricular/Extracurricnlar
Activities

1

Counseling» i

Flexible Pacing:

]

kT
Parent Involvemen :

Regular Classroom Differentiation

*, Continuous Progress Curleulum through ' :
= Quality mastery of basics \ /
- Modification of content, process, product o)
- Enriehment and acecleration \ ° -\ Talent Assessment
*"Cluster Ability Grouping, including L9 )
- flexible grouping and régrouping . . / . oy
- within and cross grade leve! groupings .
- advance classes Staff Development
* Instructional Strategies which Lo
~ teach Ehinking skills to all smdents B - /
- allow talents and.abilities to emerge . e .
- extend skill development Coordination
s Learning Centers/Activities
+ Team Teaching

!
‘Suppoit Functions

Programming Options

— A SNSRI ——
Evansville Community School District Policy 342.3 Page 2 of 2




Approved: May 11, 1987 351

Revised:  January 8, 2007
1%t Reading: 4/23/18; 2™ Reading: 5/14/18

Recommendation by Administration is to remove as is not required

SUMMER SCHOOL

The Evansville School District may offer summer school programs for remedial and
enrichment instruction in grades pre-school through nine when the District funds are
available.

When enrolled in summer school, consistent student attendance is expected, the same as
during the school years.

Summer school programs must have the approval of the Board.

Legal Ref.: Sections 118.04 Wisconsin Statutes
121.14
121.54(4)
121.58(4)
PI 17, Wisconsin Administrative Code



Approved: May 8, 2006 443.8

Revised:
1t Reading: 4/23/18; 2% Reading: 4/15/18

GANG-RELATED OR OTHER CRIMINAL ACTS AND STUDENT SAFETY

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education recognizes that students must
feel physically safe in school. Gang-related or other criminal acts committed by individual =~
students or groups of students interfere with the mission of the District. Intimidation, weapons
or the threat of violence have no place in our schools.

The Board further recognizes that the presence of gangs, gang activities, and gang affiliations
can cause a disruption of or interfere with school and school activities. Students enrolled in the
District shall not be involved in anti-social, gang-related, or criminal activities which disrupt
school or school sponsored activities. Students will refrain from gang-related activities in school
or at school sponsored activities. Gang-related, gang titled, anti-social or criminal activities will
not be tolerated and will be reported to and monitored by school administrators.

Related Definition
A "gang", as defined by this policy is a group of two or more individuals that:
1. engages in anti-social or criminal activity and/or;
2. A-group-ofthree-ormore-individuals-with has a unique name, identifiable marks or
symbols;
3. whe claims turf or territory;
4. whe associates on a regular basis. and/er;

School administrators shall monitor student behavior by using the following criteria to identify
gang involvement.

The criteria to be considered include, but are not limited, to the following:
1. Having gang tattoos.
Wearing gang garb that could include the color of clothing, head covering or methods
of grooming.
Displaying gang markings or slogans on personal property or clothing.
Possessing literature that indicates gang membership.
Admitting or alleging gang membership.
Being arrested with known gang members.
Attending functions sponsored by the gang or known gang members.
Obtaining corroborating evidence from reliable and multiple sources such as
relatives, faculty, staff, students or citizens of gang involvement.
9. Receiving information from law enforcement agencies that a youth is a gang member.
10. Exhibiting behavior fitting police profiles of gang related activity.
11. Being stopped by the police with a known gang member.
12. Loitering, riding or meeting with a gang member.
13. Selling or distributing drugs for a known gang member.
14. Helping a known gang member commit a crime.
15. Committing a crime at the request of or on behalf of a known gang member.

N

PR

S

Evansville Community School District Policy 443.8 Page 1 of 2



School staff will monitor and document the existence of gang activity or weapons in the schools.
If school officials record student involvement for monitoring purposes, the parents/guardians of
the student will be informed in writing by school officials.

The District Administrator will coordinate all efforts related to this policy and any other gang
activities undertaken by the District to eliminate gang-related anti-social behavior.

When the administration verifies a student’s involvement in gang activities, the
parent/guardian and law enforcement agencies will be notified.

Students in violation of this policy will receive disciplinary action which may include
suspension or expulsion.

Legal Ref.: Sections 120.12(2) Wisconsin Statutes (School Board Duties)
120.13(1) (School Board Powers)
947.01 (Disorderly Conduct)
947.013 (Harassment)
Chapter 948 (Crimes Against Children)

Local Ref.: Policy #831 — Weapons on School Property

00 A
Evansville Community School District Policy 443.8 Page 2 of 2



Revised—Febronn-112002 374
Revised: February 12, 2007
Revised: June 14, 2010

Revised:
1t Reading: 4/9/18; 2™ Reading: 4/23/18; 3" Reading: 5/14/18

SCHOOL FUND RAISING ACTIVITIES

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education approves of student
solicitations and fund raising activities, on behalf of district programs. Fund raising activities
must be consistent with district priorities and have the approval of the administration. The goal
of fund raising will be for school and school related purposes and not for the student’s personal
profit.

School Wide Fund Raisers

Every effort shall must be made to limit activities to no more than two fund raisers, involving
products, per building, per year. These building wide fund raising efforts must be coordinated
and monitored by a school administrator. All monies obtained from buildings shall must be
recorded in the student activity fund ledger and deposited with the business office. Parent
organization funds shall must be maintained by that organization with reports given to the
principal and organization at a regular meeting.

Door to Door

Students are discouraged from selling to strangers door to door and are advised to limit their
selling to include only family and friends. Students who choose to sell door-to-door should be
accompanied by an adult.

Fund Raisers Co- and Extra-Curricular Groups
These are limited to one per semester during the time the activity is in season. Students twelve
years of age or older may participate in approved community fund raising events.

In-school fund raising activities shall must be regulated and monitored by each building
principal and appropriate advisors.

All items purchased with such funds are the property of the school district and are subject to the
policies of the Board.

Fund Raising for Outside Organizations

No outside organization shall be permitted to use school time, facilities, students or personnel for
solicitations, sales, or collection of donations without approval of the district or building
administrator.

Legal Ref.: 103.23 Wisconsin Statutes (Age Minimum)
103.64 (Employment of Minors; Definitions)
118.12 (Sale of Goods and Services at Schools)

Local Ref.: Policy #374 Exhibit Form +-Fund Raising Form
Policy #374 Exhibit Form 1 2-Fund Raising Activities Form
Policy #374 Exhibit Form 2 3-Fund Raising Activities Form

Evansville Community School District Policy 374 Page 1 of 1



Revised—February1152002 374.1
Revised: February 12, 2007
Revised: June 14, 2010

Revised:
1%t Reading: 4/9/18; 2°4 Reading: 4/23/18” 3" Reading: 5/14/18

‘OUTSIDE FUND RAISING FOR CO- AND EXTRA- CURRICULAR PROGRAMS

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education supports organizations whose
primary purpose is to support co- and extra- curricular programs funded by the District.
Individuals or organizations, such as arts and athletic boosters, which raise funds in the name of
or through school programs or activities, or which generate funds through sales at school events,
must contribute all proceeds to the school. These funds will be used for facilities or support of
these programs. An annual report to the Board summarizing all such fund raising by building
should include: the name of the organization, the amount raised, the net proceeds and specifically
what the funds are used for.

Individuals or organizations must enter into agreements with the District regarding these funds.
Groups which generate funds may designate funds to particular programs and propose how funds
will be spent. The Board or its designee will approve agreements with each individual or
organization. All entered fund raising agreements must be consistent with district priorities and
goals, and each agreement shall must require an annual accounting report for all funds. The
program director and the appropriate building principal are responsible for all monies obtained
from these agreements. These monies shall must be recorded and deposited with the business
office in a manner consistent with the agreement.

All items purchased with such funds are the property of the school district and are subject to the
policies of the Board.

Participating program directors are responsible for coordination among programs fair and

insuring equitable access to fund raising opportunities. and-forthe-planning-and-operations-of
coneessions-at-events— he Board expects fund raising opportunities to be distributed fairly

equitably across all programs and directs administration to implement this policy accordingly.

Legal Ref.: Sections 103.23 Wisconsin Statutes (Age Minimum)
103.64 (Employment of Minors; Definitions)
118.12 (Sale of Goods and Services at Schools)

Local Ref.: Policy #374 Exhibit Form +-Fund Raising Form
Policy #374 Exhibit Form 1 2-Fund Raising Activities Form
Policy #374 Exhibit Form 2 3-Fund Raising Activities Form

Evansville Community School District Policy 374.1 Page 1 of 1



Approved:—Janvary13;1986 374.2
Revised: October 10, 1994

Revised: February 12, 2007

Revised:
1%t Reading: 4/9/18; 2™ Reading: 4/23/18; 3" Reading: 5/14/18

FUND RAISING FOR OUTSIDE ORGANIZATIONS BY STAFF OR STUDENTS

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education recognizes that there are many
worthy organizations which derive most of their operating funds through public campaign drives
of various types. Although the Board understands and is sympathetic to the goals of many of
these organizations, it recognizes that its first responsibility is to the educational program.

Therefore, unless authorized by the district administrator, the schools and/or student bodies shall
not participate in general fund drives or solicitations.

Staff or students who wish to fund raise at school on behalf of a particular cause may do so with
the approval of the building administrator, but such efforts should be closely monitored for their
connection to advancing our instructional programs, promoting responsible citizenship, and/or
character education.

Legal Ref.: Sections 103.23 Wisconsin Statutes (Age Minimum)
103.64 (Employment of Minors, Definitions)
118.12 (Sale of Goods and Services at Schools)

- . ______________ ]

Evansville Community School District Policy 374.2 Page 1 of 1



Approved: February 12, 2007 374 Exhibit Form 1

Revised:
1%t Reading:4/9/18; 2™ Reading: 4/23/18; 3¢ Reading: 5/14/18

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

FUND RAISING FORM

Check one: In School Only Scheol and Community Date

Organization:

Time Period for Fund Raising:

Item to be Sold:

Name and Address of Vendor: Supplierofltems:

Mark-Up-Pertems:——— % Number of Student Sellers:
Expected Revenue: Gross: Net:

Provisions for Leftovers:

Will Item(s) Create a Litter Problem? If so, Remedial Steps:

Purpose for Which Funds Will Be Used:

SIGNATURES:

Advisor:

Student Club/Organization President:

Principal:

District Administrator, if School and Community:

- __ . . |

Evansville Community School District Policy 374 Form Page 1 of 1



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
EVANSVILLE, WISCONSIN

The regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Evansville Community School District was
held Monday, April 23, 2018, at 6:00 pm in the District Board and Training Center.

The meeting was called to order by District Administrator, Mr. Roth. Roll call was taken.
Members present: Busse, Hammann, Nyhus, Paul, Rasmussen, Swanson, and Titus.

APPROVE AGENDA
Motion by Mr. Busse, seconded by Mr. Rasmussen, moved to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion carried, 7-0 (voice vote).

ANNUAL BOARD REORGANIZATION

Mr. Roth asked for nominations for President. Mr. Rasmussen nominated Mr. Busse. Ms.
Swanson nominated Ms. Hammann. Nominations closed. Vote: 4-3, Ms. Hammann (paper
vote). Ms. Hammann elected as President.

Ms. Hammann opened nominations for Vice President. Mr. Rasmussen nominated Mr. Busse.
Mr. Nyhus nominated Ms. Swanson. Nominations closed. Vote: 4-3, Ms. Swanson (paper vote).
Ms. Swanson elected as Vice President.

Ms. Hammann opened nominations for Clerk. Mr. Busse nominated Mr. Rasmussen. Ms.
Swanson nominated Ms. Paul. Nominations closed. Vote: 4-3, Ms. Paul (paper vote). Ms. Paul
elected as Clerk.

Ms. Hammann opened nominations for Treasurer. Ms. Paul nominated Mr. Nyhus. Nominations
closed. Vote: 6-0-1 (abstention) (paper vote). Mr. Nyhus elected as Treasurer.

Ms. Swanson nominated Ms. Mosher as Deputy Clerk. Vote: 7-0 (voice vote). Ms. Mosher will
act as Deputy Clerk.

DISCUSSION OF COMMITTEES, DETERMINE COMMITTEE STRUCTURE, AND MAKE
ASSIGNMENTS

Ms. Hammann led discussion of Board Committees, Committee Structure and Board
Assignments. Discussion. Board Development Chair will be the President; Budget Finance Chair
will be the Treasurer; 4K Committee to be eliminated; Co-And Extra-Curricular will be Board of
the whole; CSI Chairs — Climate and Culture, Mr. Nyhus, and Mr. Titus removed from
Committee; Communication and Community Engagement, Ms. Swanson; Staff and Student
Teaching and Learning, Ms. Paul; Facilities and Operations, Mr. Titus; and Technology, Mr.
Nyhus; Employee Handbook will be Board of the whole; Insurance, Ms. Paul will be Chair; Policy
Development, Ms. Swanson and Mr. Nyhus will Co-Chair; CESA 2 Representative, Mr.
Rasmussen; Evansville Education Foundation representative, Ms. Paul; Negotiations, President,
Vice President, and Treasurer will serve.

DETERMINE MEETING TIMES AND DATES, INCLUDING SUMMER MEETINGS

Ms. Hammann led discussion of day of the week for Board meetings and start times. Discussion.
Consensus to meet on the second and fourth Mondays for May meetings and all other months,
meetings will be on the second and fourth Wednesdays. All meetings will start at 6:00 pm.

Page 1 0of 3



Discussion of May, June and July Board meeting dates. Consensus to meet on Monday, May 14;
Wednesdays, June 13 and 27; and Wednesday, July 18.

SET THE ANNUAL MEETING DATE

Ms. Hammann led discussion of setting the annual meeting date at the suggestion of Business
Manager, Ms. Merath, for the week of September 24. Consensus to have the Annual Meeting
on Wednesday, September 26, at 7:00 pm.

WHAT EVERY BOARD MEMBER NEEDS TO KNOW, ABOUT THE DISTRICT
Ms. Hammann presented the document, What Every Board Member Needs to Know, About the
District. Discussion.

APPOINT A BOARD MEMBER AS EVANSVILLE EDUCATION FOUNDATION REPRESENTATIVE
Was agreed upon earlier in meeting that Ms. Paul will be the representative.

APPOINT DELEGATE REPRESENTATIVE TO CESA2
Was agreed upon earlier in meeting that Mr. Rasmussen will be the representative.

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS/RECOGNITION/UPCOMING EVENTS

e Gretchen Kopf — National Region 4 Middle School Advisor of the Year

Back To School Days — August 9, 3:00-7:00 pm and August 15, 10:00-2:00 pm
Open Enrollment thru April 30, 2018

Legislative listening session on Thursday, April 26 at 6:00 pm at Creekside

INFORMATION & DISCUSSION
Ms. Hammann presented the 2018-2019 school calendar, 2019 graduation date. Discussion.

BUDGET FINANCE
Ms. Merath shared information on the 2018-2019 lunch prices. Discussion.

Ms. Merath gave an update on the 2018-2019 preliminary budget. Discussion.
Mr. Roth gave an update on the 2018 potential referendum; a special meeting Wednesday,
with a couple members of the Citizens Advisory Committee presenting recommendations.

Discussion.

Mr. Roth gave an update on the sale of Lincoln Street/4t Street property; waiting to hear from
the surveyor to verify to move forward. Discussion.

Ms. Swanson gave an update on the Evansville Education Foundation.
Ms. Merath gave an Insurance Committee update. Discussion.
Budget Finance agenda items for next second monthly meeting discussed.

POLICIES
Ms. Hammann presented for a first reading, policies: #342.3-Advanced Learning Program

Page 2 of 3



(Gifted and Talented); #351-Summer School; and #443.8-Gang-Related or Other Criminal Acts
and Student Safety. Discussion.

Ms. Hammann presented for a second reading, policies: #374-School Fund Raising Activities;
#374.1-Outside Fund Raising for Co-and Extra-Curricular Programs; #374.2-Fund Raising for
Outside Organizations by Staff or Students; #374 Form-Fund Raising Form; and #374 Form 1-
Post Fund Raising Form; and #374 Form 2-Fund Raising Activities. Discussion.

CONSENT (Action Items)
Motion by Mr. Rasmussen, seconded by Mr. Titus, moved to approve the consent agenda items:
e Staff changes:
o Resignation of Cheryl Thomas, teacher, effective at the end of the 2017-2018
school year and thank her for serving in the District 18 years;
o And resignation of Nicole Walters, food service worker, Cook Il, effective June 8,
2018, and thank her for serving in the District for two years.
e Policies:
o #251 - Organization Structure for Administrative Purposes
o #251 Exhibit — Organizational Structure Chart
o #345.62 — Graduation Exercises
e 2018-2019 school year calendar-2019 Graduation Date from Friday, May 24 to Friday,
May 31t 2019;
e April 4, 2018, special meeting and April 9, 2018, regular meeting minutes.
Motion carried, 6-0-1 (Swanson abstained)(roll call vote).

FUTURE AGENDAS - APRIL 25, 2018, SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA AND MAY 2018, REGULAR
BOARD MEETING AGENDA
April 25, 2018, special meeting and May 14, 2018, regular meeting agendas presented.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Motion by Mr. Rasmussen, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to go into executive session, under
Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c)(e) and (g) to consider employment or performance
evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or
exercises responsibility, and deliberating or negotiating or conducting other specified public
business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, and to confer
with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice
concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is likely
to become involved; namely to consider discussing negotiations strategy concerning the 2018-
2019 contract with the Evansville Education Association (EEA) covering teachers and the
Evansville Education Association Auxiliary (EEAA) covering support staff and to discuss a
personnel matter. Motion carried, 7-0 (roll call vote).

ADJOURN
Meeting adjourned from executive session at 8:05 pm.

Submitted by Kelly Mosher, Deputy Clerk

Approved: Dated: Approved: 5/14/18
Melissa Hammann, President

Page 3 0of 3



Approved: February 12, 2007 374 Exhibit2-Form 1 2

Revised:
1t Reading: 4/9/18; 2™ Reading: 4/23/18; 3" Reading: 5/14/18

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
POST FUND RAISING FORM

Date:

Organization:

Ttem Sold:

Amount of Funds Raised:
Total Purchase Cost of Items:

Net Profits:

Name-and Addrese of \Vendor:
TNOIIIC a1 XOTrUsy U vy viaors

Sale Price x Number of tems Purchased =

Nz
riy

A ot1ial Ropointa —_
XCTaar IxCoCIpts

Exnlanatinn af \Uarian~
TApanatlon oy arant

®

Analysis of Project: (Product quality, sale-ability, profit, service, etc.)

Advisor:

Principal:

Date Received:

Evansville Community School District Policy 374 Form 1 Page 1 of 1



[Jo 1 93ed T w10 $€ AoTjod JOMISKJ [00Y9S AUNUIUIO)) S[[IASUBAH

1eahk yoes ‘gL aunp Aq 201330 30MISIQ 03 d9n(

pasiey spund Jo esn SJold 19N swiay| pesiey PAAJOAU| plos waj| Jesiey
j03s03 spund | sjuepnis | /dnouo juspnis pun4 jo sjeq
aseyoind | Jo junowy #
[ejol

:uonjezjuebip/buipiing

S3AILLIAILOV ONISIVY ANNA

81/71/S BUIPeY pif
‘QI/€T/y SUIPRAY pT '81/6/1 BUIPESY ;51

pasiney
€ ¢ WO }HahPF v/.C 100z ‘2L Aleniga4 :panoiddy



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Evansville, Wisconsin

The special meeting of the Board of Education of the Evansville Community School District was
held Wednesday, April 25, 2018, at 6:00 pm in the High School Media Room.

The meeting was called to order by President Melissa Hammann. Roll call was taken. Members
present: Busse, Hammann, Nyhus, Paul, Rasmussen, Swanson, and Titus.

APPROVE AGENDA
Motion by Mr. Rasmussen, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to approve the agen
Motion carried, 7-0 (voice vote).

recommendations of $34 million facilities refe
for each of the next five years. Discussion.

ADJOURN
Motion by Ms. Swanson, seconde
carried, 7-0 (voice vote). Meeting

Dated: Approved: 5/14/18




Frrerrrrrerrrrrrrrrrnrryr JIOAOT JO PUT v4s 9P # ¥ 2 R4 LFFLXFFFEFFHFE

000 1BDUBTIA
ZL°8607990'S tepueTeg PUL YIUOR
I9°GTE'BIZ T :590IN05 pIemiys Jo Tejoaqng
6€£°829 989~ :seoxnog TToxked
€P EEZ 969~ :9902IN0S SOTIJUI TeuInop
88°9%8'26C’'€E :seoanos sadressy Ysed
Q% 699 °€¥9- :ss0aIno5 sTqeARd SJUNODIDY
FODINOS pPIEMANS WOIF SWe3L
IT €8L L6L'E tooueTes Use) Burturbeg
8T0Z/82/Z0 3o se eouered ysep Durpuzm
ZL°860'990°S :oouURTEg juUsSW®lels ued peisnlpy
ZETLLL'FE :gqusuysnfpy Tenuel
T9°8ST ' PLI- :3Uswe3els WO JOU HIDINOS pIemdys Jo Teaolqns
000 $H9DIN0S FOTIJUH TRUINOL
00°0 :geoanog s3drepey YSED
I9°8ST LT~ ssxooYD
Juemejels STU3 UO Po3IsTl J0N SWedl
T0'08%°'50Z’Ss :juswelels Yued STY] UO TMOYS SOURTRE SUTpux

eoueTed 3USWe3E3S Jued

ON :TOTQERTITOUOD®Y TeTATUIL ON 3IUOCTFIETITOUODSY TRUOTITEURIL
HIVYEW ‘S HIWYL &g peiTouoney  8I0Z/6T/%0 :eieq UOTIBTITOWODSY SHEA PeTTOUCORY
000 GOTITTL 000 000 ¥ s 1§ 3UNODDY USED
(ONIMDIHD TVIENID) OCQMNH :3TNODDY YseD Jueg
8T0Z/82/70 teaeq BuTsOTD 3uewe3®3s yued

0000720 8T~ S0
F-£0-d-poyuqdee




February 2017~18 February 2017-18 Ending
Fd T Loc Obj Func Pri Func Beginning Balance Monthly Activity Balance
10 A 000 000 711100 000 CASH ON DEPOSIT 4,800,795.25 1,498,331.32 6,299,126.57
1- - ~-= -== ——---— ——— *GENERAL FUND 4,800,795.25 1,498,331.32 6,299,126.57
21 A 000 000 711100 000 CASH ON DEPOSIT 207,955.06 2,104.79 210,059.85
27 A 000 000 711100 000 CASH ON DEPOSIT -1,100,175.28 -224,339.82 -1,324,515,10
2= = mom mme mmmeee e K -892,220.22 ~222,235.03 ~1,114,455.25
38 A 000 000 711100 000 CASH ON DEPOSIT 111,069.82 111,069.82
39 A 000 000 711100 000 CASH ON DEPOSIT ~366,343.15 ~366,343.15
3~ -~ === === ==e——— ——— *DEBT SERVICE ~255,273.33 -255,273.33
50 A 000 000 711100 000 CASH ON DEPOSIT 143,163.80 ~7,780.68 135,383.12
5- - === === ——==—— -—— *FO0D SERVICE 143,163.80 ~-7,780.68 135,383.12
60 A 000 000 711100 000 CASH ON DEPOSIT 1,317.61 1,317.61
6~ - —~= —-— ~—e——— ——— ¥STUDENT ACTIVITY 1,317.61 1,317.61

Grand Asset Totals

Number of Accounts: 7

3,797,783.11

kkkEhEKERERRARRRERERRRXS Encd OF Teport *¥¥kFdkkkkhkihhkikdkkkkk

1,268,315.61

5,066,098.72



FEERFFFERLRFRFEFEp e pry DJTOIST JO DUH sr s ¥ 5 ¥ X XA RXRRXFERRER AR

00°0

t90URTIBA

68°LYT6LE
68°LYCT'6LE
68°2S9'68T'T
00°50%‘DSL-

00°0

topueTRed PUd YIUOR
:sepanog pxemdys Jo Telolqnsg
$580IN0S HOTIAUN TRUINOL

:gopanos s3dyeosy ysed

£30aNnog Pal qS WOIF sWaQI
ssoueTed ysed Suruurbedq

8T0Z/82/20 IO SB eouered yse) Hurpuxm

68°L¥YZ6LE
0Z LBE’S
00°0
co"o
000

69°098°'2LE

tepueTRg jusmweiels jueg pejsnlpy

rgjusmsnfpy TenoeR

ijueme3els WO JOU FEOIANOS presalys Jo Tezolqng
ummonw.—om fOTIJUE TRUIINOL

:gapanos sidpensy used

Juswegelg STU3 U0 Pe3siy 30N Swegx
:juswezels yued STY3 UO umoys eoueTeg Surpum

sdueTeHd JIUSWE}R]S jueg

HIVYAW °5 HIWNYL &g PeTFouodsy  810Z/92/%0

SUOTIBFITOUCDSY TeTITUL ON SUQTIBTLTOUCDSY TRUOTFTSURIL
ie3eQ UOTIRTITIOUCDEY SHA :pSTTouUcDSY
000 ZOTITTL 000 000 ¥ #x iff JUNODDOY UsSeD
(EDTANHS IHEA) LEHA 3UNOODY Yse) jueg
81T02/92/20 :o3eqg Bupsor) juswelels juedg

" 00700720 8T" S0
¥-£0- d-posuqdeg

PSR




February 2017-18 February 2017-18 Ending
Fd T Loc Obj Func Pry Func Beginning Balance Monthly Activity Balance
39 A 000 000 711102 00C DEBT SVC-UB&T 379,247.89 379,247.89
e el L *DEBT SERVICE 379,247.89 379,247.89
Grand Asset Totals 379,247.89 379,247.89

Number of Accounts: 1

KR FkkRAAKERERR KRR AR RhRRK End of report FFEAkEkkkkkkkhkkkkhkdkhkk



yrxxrxxrrrvrrxrrxxexrrrxx JTOO0T JO DUH yrxfx ¥ rx ¥R XXLXFXLXXHRE

00°0 :9DUBRTIEA
| 2Z T19S'¥IT :opuURTRY PUR YIUOW
; 2T TI9S%1T :gonxnog premdys Fo [eloqqns
22 T9S'PTIT :FepINOS SOTIJUY TRUINOL
EEEET
00°0 :spueTeg ysep Butuurbeg
8T0ZY/82/20 Jo s® opuwered ysep Burpum
2Z°T9S'PIT :i@pueTed jusu@less juedg peasulpy
SE"6GE"T- :sgjusmasnlpy Tenuer
00°0 1juswelels UO 30U S90xNnog pIesdys Jo Teloldns
000 :genaInos soTIjud TRuInopn
JuswWs3esg STUa UOC poadsT'l 30N 503l
LS°0Z6'STT 1qusweles3s Yued STY] UO UMoys soueTed Hurpul
eoueTeg juUSWSeleR3lS Ueg
SHA :UOTJRTTTOUCOSN TRFITUI ON :UCTIBTTTOUCS®Y TRUOTITSURL]
HIV¥EW 'S HINYL &g peTfouodsy  8102/9Z/%0 fe3ed WOTIBRTITOUODSY SEX :PSTFOUODSY
000 €0TTTIL OCO DOO ¥ jx» *# 3JUNODDY USBD

(9paNNd - INEWHAOUIWI TVLIIJAYD) d¥D 3Unoddy Yse) juedg
8T0Z/8¢/g0 s83ed Burgorp juswajels jued




February 2017-18 February 2017-18 Ending
Fd T Loc Obj Func Prj Func Beginning Balance Monthly Activity Balance
46 A 000 000 711103 000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 114,561.22 114,561.22
4- - -== —-== —=~w-w -~~~ *BUILDING FUND 114,561.22 114,561.22
Grand Asset Totals 114,561.22 114,561.22

Number of Accounts.:

1

kkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkdd* End of report khhkhhkhhhkdhhhhhhdhkhhdhdhhk




Frrrrrrrrerrrvrrryrreryryr JIO0OT JO PUH s s v ¥ v r2¥x ¥ £ XX R XXX XL LR R

00°0

:9DUBTIRA

Zy 6Tv'68% 'Y
0€°69979LG-
09" L6L"LS9~
TO"LSZ'T89 '€~
ST H0T TILE'¥

sopueTed PuUd YIUOW
:g90In0s paemiys o Tejzolqns
:geoanog TToxied

:sepInog S9TIJUA TeuInop

:S3adanog mum..nwumm ysep

¥6°8T8°809- :senanos o1qeded S3juUNoOOY
§90IN0S paemXis WOIF SWS3T
ZL°860°990'S :eoueTeg ysep Buruurbeg
8T0Z/TE/E0 IO se ooueteqg ysep Burpum
Zh 627687 'V tepueteg juewsilels jueqg pelsnlpy
YT ¥EL'9E :gqususnlpy Tenuey
95°99T 92~ jjuswele]s UO JOU §20INn0g paemdis Jo Tejoaqns
00°0 :g903IN0g F9TIjUF TeUuInop
00°0 :gopInog s3dreosy ysed
95°991'92- :s)0eYD

¥8°198°8LF ¥

jUsuwe3e3s STU3 UO PO3sSFI JON SWeal
:jusweze3s Jued STY3l UO uUMoys soueledg burpum

soueTeg jusweje3§ Nueg

WY SEiL
1:0beg

8T/92/%0

ON
HIVYEW 'S HIWYL :4g psTToucoesy 8102/92/%0

azodey Azeuung UOTIRTTIPUODIY ueqg
LOTULSIA TOOHOS ALINOAWWOD HTIIASNYAHT

TUOTIRTLTOUOD®Y TEBTITUL ON iUOTIRTITOUODSY TRUOTITSUBIL
:®@3e( UOT3BTITOUODSY SHX POTTOoUOCDDY
000 OOTTITL 000 000 ¥ ¥+ :f JUNOCODY Ysed
(ONIMDEHD TYYENED) O0O0MNE :3unoody ysep jueg
8T0Z/IE€/€0 :93eQ BUrgolD juswelelsg yued

00°00°20°8T°S0 |
v-£0 d-pouqdeg :



3frbudl2.p
05.18.02.00.00-010167

Fd T Loc Obj Func

j Func

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

CASH (Date: 3/2018)

March 2017-18

Beginning Balance

March 2017-18
Monthly Activity

7:45 AM

Ending

Balance

10 A 000 000 711100

1m = —mm e ———

21 A 000 000 711100
27 A 000 000 711100

1 ——

38 A 000 000 711100
39 A 000 000 711100

3= = ——— e ——————

50 A 000 000 711100

-

60 A 000 000 711100

= = e e ———

CASH ON DEPOSIT
*GENERAL FUND

CASH ON DEPOSIT
CASH ON DEPOSIT

*

CASH ON DEPOSIT
CASH ON DEPOSIT
*DEBT SERVICE

CASH ON DEPOSIT
*FOOD SERVICE

CASH ON DEPOSIT
*STUDENT ACTIVITY

6,299,126.57
6,299,126.57

210,059.85
~1,324,515.10
-1,114,455.25

111,069.82
-366,343.15
-255,273.33

135,383.12
135,383.12

1,317.61
1,317.61

-391,378.60
-391,378.60

-6,134.18
-182,175.91
-188,310.09

3,019.39
3,019.39

5,907,747.97
5,907,747.97

203,925.67
-1,506,691.01
-1,302,765.34

111,069.82
~366,343.15
~-255,273.33

138,402.51
138,402.51

1,317.61
1,317.61

05/03/18

PAGE :

Grand Asset Totals

Number of Accounts: 7

5,066,098.72

hkokkkkdokkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkk End of report Ak kkdkkikkkhkhhkkAhkk Ak

~-576,669.30

4,489,429.42



rxxxrrrrrrrerrrrrrrexrre 2T009T JO DUH s x st sxsx %2 PP ¥ ¥R XFRRRRFP

00°0 $8OUBRTIBA

68°L90°CI9'€E tepueTRE PUX YIUOH
00°0Z8’CZET'E :geoInog pIeMlyS FO TRIOANS
Lz Loo’gege’s :genInag EOTIGUY TeuUInogs

EL TI8'Y :gonanog sadrooey ysed

So0IN05 DAEMANS WOIZ Swell

68°LTZ'6LE :eoueTeg ysey Suruarbeg
8T0Z/TE/E0 FO se ooueTeg uysed Burpuz

68°L90°2T9'€E :tepueTRg juewelels yued peysnlpy
00°0 gquemisn{py Tenueg
00" 0 ijuswa3lels UC 30T mwuuﬁomA pIesdys o TelOolxqng
00°0 :gepInog SSTIJUE TeuInops

000 :sonanog saidreosy ysed

Jusweneqs STUJ UO PajSiil 30N SWe3l
68°490°2T9°€E ;juewslels YUed STY3 UO UMOYS edueTed SuTpUxm
eouETEg JUSWA]ERRS Ueg

ON FUOTIETTIPUOD®Y TETITUI ON :UOTILTTTOUCOSY TRUOTITSURILY
v

HIWMEN S SIWVe :£g peTToucosy  810%/9Z/%0 :93BQ WOTIRTITOUODSY SHA :pPSTFOUODRE
000 TOTTTL 000 Q00 ¥ ** :§ JUNODDOVY Y=Se)
{IDIAYHES LEHT) _HmWQ 1qunonny Ysep jued
m.nom\._”m\wo :393eq Bur¥ord JUSWelelS Jueg




March 2017-18 March 2017-18 Ending
Fd T Loc Obj Func Prj Func Beginning Balance Monthly Activity Balance
38 A 000 000 711102 000 DEBT SVC-UB&T 146,285.00 146,285.00
39 A 000 000 711102 000 DEBT SVC-UB&T 379,247.89 3,086,535.00 3,465,782.89
3- - -—= === -~——~— ~-—— *DEBT SERVICE 379,247.89 3,232,820.00 3,612,067.89
Grand Asset Totals 379,247.89 3,232,820.00 3,612,067.89

Number of Accounts: 2

KkkRk AR FIRK AR KXXA KK X AN H End OFf report *dskkdkkddkkhikkhkhhrss



AXLXLRLLEEXRXR X2 x 2 ey 2zrr JTOOOT JO DUH vre sy ¥ % ¥ $ XX ¥ X LXLXXXXRRY

[+1sRs] 19DUBTIRA
ET"LS0/9TT :oouRTRd PUd YITOK
T6°56¥%'T :990IN05 pPIeMiNs Fo Tejoiqns
Z9°0TL :FODINOS SSTAJUL TEUINOL
6Z°98L :geapanog sidrsnay ysed
SODINOS PIEMASNS WOIT BSWOIT
22 T9S'%IT sopueTeg ysep bupuurbes
8T0Z/IE/€0 3o se eouered Used burpuz
ET LSO'STT :9puRTRg JuUuswWSlelsS Yuedg peasnfpy
00°C sgqwewmasnlipy Tenuer
o000 $3UOWS3R3S UO J0U F9DINOS PIemiys Fo Triojqng
00°0 :g90IN0S FOTAJUI Teuanop’
00°0 :gapanog sadreosy ysep
Jjuews3els STY3 US PI}ETI 30N SWwe3I
€L°LS079TT :quewelels jued STY3l UO UMOys soueTeg Surpud

SDUETEHE JUSWa3ER3S Nueg

HIVYEW ‘S HIWNYL :Ag peTToucoey

SUOTIRTITOUODSY TETITUI ON :TOTIRTTTOUODSY TRUOTITSURIL
:e3e@ UOTIBTTTAOUODSY SHA :PSTISUCDDY
000 €0TTTL 000 000 ¥ sx $# JUNODDY UseD

(97aNNd - INIFWAAONAWI TYLIAYD) d¥0 :3UNODDY yse) ued

8T0Z/TE/£0 :93eq Bursoln jmemsjels ueg

. 00°00:20° 8T S0
v-£0 d-poyuqdes




March 2017-18 March 2017-18 Ending
Fd T Loc Obj Func Prij Func Beginning Balance Monthly Activity Balance
46 A 000 000 711103 000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT EUND 114,561.22 1,495,911 116,057.13
4= - —~~ —~~ —==~——w —e- *BUILDING FUND 114,561.22 1,495,911 116,057.13
Grand Asset Totals 114,561.22 1,495,891 116,057.13

Number of Accounts: 1

Kkkhkk kAR kR R RIKR KRR KA KRN End of report *EFkkEkkEkkkkkkkkkkkkikd



{EOVA
81/92/%0

00°L 000 00%SCT TTF 00% & 0T OISOW  TLLLO6LO NI NOS % ¥dddad "ML 8I0Z/ET/E0 880€8

Py 0T 000 00%SZT TTF 00F X OT DISAW  0ZLLO6LO NI NOS 3 ¥Adddd "ML 8T0Z/ET/E0 880€8

00°8T 000 000SZT TIT¥ 00Z H 0T OISAW  66TTP6L0 NI NOS 3 ¥AddAd "ML 8T0Z/ET/E0 880€8

00°0 NI NOS ? ¥ddddad "M'C 8T0Z/EI/E€0 LBOES

00°S¥VT 000 00SSCT IT¥ 007 3 OT Azpunog -oTsnu 3190U0D yEP601T 02 DISNW dIdH 8T0Z/ET/€0 980€8

8€°906 000 000121 TI1I¥ Q0% @ OT saT11ddns Aydeaboioyq 0€£080E£1T HAVYDOLOHd ATALSIATYA 8T0Z/ET/E0 S80€8

Z9°80S 000 00222ZZ 2Z€EV €00  OT ¥ATYO MOOH DWI  €-9G5F8L INTOS TOOHDS ILATTIOL 8T0Z/ET/€0 ¥80ES

97" GEL 000 00¢ZZZ €V OO0 I 0T ¥AQYO MOOH DWI  Z-€¥LESL IOTOS TOOHDS ILETTION 8TOZ/ET/E0 H8OES
SALOANIW Q¥v0d

007261 000 000ZEZ TISE 000 I OT  TOOHOS AMYANYL - ONISILMIAACY Y-682£6 MAIATY ITTIASNYAE 8T0C/ET/€0 €£80€8
WANY'Td
JOHS QOOM ¥Od ASNA AATTYLSNI

06" ¥€T 000 TOEESZ €TE€ 000 X OT ANV aNd qa¥00 aadgIvadd €691 OINILOATI ITIIASNYAT 8T0Z/ET/€0 Z80ES
ADI4A0 IOIYISIA

80 €T 000 TOEESZ €Z€ 000 I OT NI SIFILAO Z A0 NOILVITYISNI p99T OIMIDHTHE TTTIASNVAT 8T0Z/ET/E0 Z80ES8
AYYYEIT TOOHOS

00°05¢ 000 00TVSZ ¥ZE 00% I OT HOIH HHL NI SANIT MYOMIEN g €991 DI¥YIDITI ATTIASNYAA 8T0Z/ETL/€0 Z80ES

S7°8¢€ 000 00%€ESZ ¥ZE 000 I OT YALTIA 3 AONVHD INIO SIZI8ETI-E€F SO¥d TIO ATTIASNYAT 8T0Z/ET/E0 180€8

00°0¥ 000 ZIEI9T Z¥6 00% I OT INQODOY ALIAILOV WTdd 8TGTZ0 ¥Idd SHI 8T0Z/ET/E0 080€8

¥0°SCT'T 000 00€E€SC TTF 000  OT ITYS G99L€ dNS AIYISANVT MVMOAG 8T0Z/ET/E0 6L0E8

0009 000 TOEESZ €Z€ 00T F 0T aNY¥d DAHS - ENOHJOMDIW  8T0ZTIOE0 OIMIDITI NIHOLINE 8TOZ/ET/E0 8LOES
SINAANLS

08°T19 000 TSZ9SZ I¥E 000 I OT HSIWY - NOIIVIVIOdSNWMI  8T02/9/€ ISIA TOOHDS QWAHAOME 8TO0Z/ET/E0 LLOES
AVA Q¥YMId SIdd

00°00T ppL 0000FZ TT¥ 00C @ 1Z ¥od ONITMOL TOOHDIS FATAAIW 811E TMOd TIAFA INTE 8T0Z/ET/€0 9LOES

L6°GT 000 089118 000 000 T LZ Tenzode [TozAed AV60E£0810Z ¥AS NOILDITTOD ALWIS 8102/80/€0 SLOES

L6°GT~ 000 0839118 000 000 T LT Teniooe [ToxAed AY60£08T0Z ¥AS NOILDATTIOD ALYLIS 8102/80/€0 PLOES

L6°ST 000 089118 000 000 T LT Tenxode [ToIAed AYE0E08T0Z ¥IAS NOILDITIOD AIVIS 8T0Z/80/E0 PLOES

0§°L 000 0L9T18 000 000 T LT Tenxooe [ToIAed AY60£08T0Z ANVAWOD ISN¥I SW 810Z/80/€0 €L0ES

0§°2¥L 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenaooe TToIAed AY60£08T0Z ANVAWOD LSN¥IL SW 8T0Z/80/£0 £L0E8

00°GL 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T 0T Tenxooe TToxAed Q¥60£0810Z HATTIAN 8T0Z/80/€0 ZLOES

00°6LF'T 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenaooe TToxAed Q¥60€£08T0Z AINT ISNYL X¥YIDNAIA 8T0Z/80/£0 TLOES

007052 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T OT TenIooe [ToIAed QY¥60£08T0Z TYIONUNIA ISTHATHANY 810Z/80/€0 0LOES
: TYNOILOIS

00°06 000 G0ZZ9T OTE 00F A OT TIVELIMSYE YYIM SX0d 8T180€0 g30 ‘HIOT 8102/80/€0 690€8
TYNOILOIS

00°06 000 G0ZZ9T OTE 00% F OT TIVELIMSYE YYIM SXOd 8T180€£0 WYay ‘AITMO¥D 810Z/80/E£0 890€8

00°00T- 000 00FSZTI OTE 00% & OT ONIDANL FTIWASNA ® OTOS =dd 8197 XYIVINIWITH TTIIHANYS 8T0Z/CL/E0 650€8

86 Li— 9LL TTZZIT TIF 00% I 1T SIVA ONITLISHYM ¥Od SYFAVS 8122 HUYMAYYH IOV S.JAVA 810Z/20/€0 6L6Z8

LNNOWY TGN NOIIATJOSHEQ TGN GOANZA HIVA JHERON
INNODDY HOTOANI HOIOANI MOHHD MOTHD
(8T/TE/E0 - 8T/T0/E0 :S93IBQ) IYOITI QIVOH S800T0-00°00°20°8T"S0
WY 9T:TT LOIYISIA TOOHDS ALINNWWOD HTIIASNVAR d* T0T3IPIIE



00°00T 000 00PSCT 0T 007 3 OT ONIDAAL ATEWASNI OTOS Fdd 919020 ¥SIT ‘NOWIHS 8T0Z/ET/E0 960€8
91/61/0T QILYA INIWITIOW

00°0€6°2 000 006TE€Z 0TE 000 d OT IDIAYIAS ¥dd ATAYNS ALINAWWOD 8L6C SNOILdEDYId TOOHDS 8TOZ/ET/E0 S60€8
66°G82 000 00€€£SZ OTE€ 000 I 0T ODIAYHES NOILDHASNI €LTIZOLFOT8 O HOILVAITH ¥ITANIHOS 810Z/£I/£0 ¥60€8
96°L99 000 00€€G6Z 01€ 000 d OT ADIAYIS NOILDHASNI S7980LF0T8 D YOILVAITH YITANIHOS 8T0Z/€I/€0 F60€8
0Z°06S ZEL 0LL9SZ TvE 00T @ 1Z TIIE SNd AYvN¥gdd 8T0Z€0 NI SYAHLOME ONVHONIY 8T0Z/€1/€0 €£60€8
€7 0EV 0FL 0LLO9GZ TPE 002 I 1T TIIE SNd A¥¥YNdddd 8T02€0 NI SYIHIOYL GNWHONIY 8T10Z/E€T1/£0 €60€8
€T ¥9¢€ 6CL 0LL9GZ TFE 00€ T IC TII9 Snd XYYNYdEd 8TOZEO0 NI SYIHIOWE ANUVHONIY 8T0Z/ET/E0 £60€8
70" €9 00€ 0000¥Z TIT¥ 00€ I 1T TIIE Snd Ad¥Ndddi 8T0ZE0 NI SYHHIOME QNVHONIYM 8T0Z/ET/€0 £60€8
€T VEE LTL 0LL9ST TPE 00T H 1IZ TIId SNd X¥¥N¥gHd 8T0Z€0 NI SYIHIO¥NH ANWHONIY 8T0Z/E£T1/E£0 £60€8
SO0°LCY 000 00€T9T TIT¥ 00 H OT TTIId SNg A¥YN¥gdd 8T0OZE0 NI SYIHIOYH ANVHONIY 8T0C/ET/E0 £60€8
6C°6LC ¢ET 000ZLT 1T1¥ 000 # OT TTId SNd X¥v¥Ngddd 8T02€0 NI SYIHIOYH ANWHONIY 8T0Z/ET/E0 £60€8
76 70€E 000 601291 T¥PE 00F I OT TIIg SNd X¥vnyddd 8T0ZE0 NI SYIHIOWL ANVHONIY 8TI0Z/ET/£0 £60£8
[AREAR:] 000 TTIZZ9T TFE Q0% @ 0T TII9 Snd A9vn¥ddd 8T0Z€£0 NI SYIHIOWH ANVHONIY 8T0Z/£T1/£0 £60£8
2974986 000 S0T¢9T 1PE 0O0F 3 0T TIId SNd A¥YN¥Edd B8T0ZEO NI SYIHIOWd ANVHONIY 8T0Z/EL/EQ0 £60€8
SC°S18 000 S0CZ9T 1¥E QOF & OT TT1Id SNd A¥YN¥didd 8T0ZE0 NI SYEHIOYE ANVHONIY 8T0Z/E€T/£0 €60€8
06°TCE’L TTO 0SL9SC T¥E 000 4 LT TIIE SNg A¥¥Adddd 8T0ZE0 NI SYHHIOME ANVHONIY 8T0Z/ET/€0 £60€8
0€°GEV ‘7S 000 01L9SC TFPE 000 T OT TIIE SNd A¥Y¥Ndddd 8T0Z€0 NI SWAHLOYL ANVHONIY 8T0Z/ETI/€0 €60€8
€7 €8L T TT0 1S¢9S¢C 1vE 000 F LT TTIg SNd A¥¥Ndddd 8T0ZE0 NI SYIHLOYHE ANVHONIY 8T0Z/E€T/E0 £60€8
8T ¥7T 000 0000%C T1¥ 0O0F d OT TII9 SNd A¥¥Q¥ddd 8T0ZE0 NI SYIHLOYE (ANVHONIY 8T0Z/ET/€0 €60€8
00°86 000 0000%C T1I¥ OO%7 & OT AOAIILYYD ITAYLS SH CLOY0ZYY NAO¥Yd SSANISNY AWAHY 8T0C/E€T/€0 C60€£8
£8°0€9 000 00Zcce ¢ev 200 4 0T SM00d AYWMEIT T0%67%T 0D M00d MOENIVY 8T0Z/ET/E0 T60£8

SDISNAYOL
00°G¥ 000 00€I9T II¥ 00% E OT TOOHDS HOIH TVI¥OWAN NOSIOYW 810<L2¢0 OS HOIH LSIM NOSIAWW 8T0Z/E€T/€0 060€8

LI1sodaa

OL TIDNNOD INHANLS ¥Od

ONINSSIAY *INAODIOY LOAMHOONI
0L°98S 000 0000%C TI¥ 00Z & OT OLNI SANAd QILISOddAd 81Z21€0 ITAAIW ¥NNIIOW "D°C B8T0Z/ET/E0 680€8
69°F¢E 000 00¥%SCT TT¥ 00F I 0T JISOW 69°FE NI NOS ® ¥IddAd "ML 8T0Z/E1/€0 880€8
78 9¢€ 000 00¥%SCT TT¥ 007 E OT DISAN GEGTZH6L0 NI NOS ? ¥ddddd "M'L 8I0Z/ET/E0 880€8
ySU€C 000 00¥%SZT ITV 00F 3 OT 2ISNW P69Z216L0 NI NOS ® ¥HAAdAd “M"L 8T0Z/ET/E0 880€8
6F v 000 00%S<T TIT¥ 007 & 0T DISONn 870E06L0 NI NOS ® ¥AddEd °“M°[ 8T0Z/ET/E0 880€8
00°ST 000 00¥S¢T IT¥ 007 3 OT DISOW G8EOTHL0 NI NOS ® ¥3ddad "M'[ 8T0Z/ET/E0 880€8
60°¢CT 000 00%SCT TIT¥ 007 I 0T DISOW 607L06L0 NI NOS ® ¥ddd3d "ML 8T0Z/ET/E£0 880€8
yL°0C 000 00%S<CT Hﬁvvoov q 0T DISNK 9T692¢6L0 NI NOS 3 ¥3dddd "M'L 8T0Z/€T/E0 880€8
6L°6T 000 007%SZT T1¥ 00F I 0T JOISNW Z6CT06L0 NI NOS 2 ¥3dddad °"M°C 8T0Z/€T/€0 880€8
96°L0T 000 00¥SZT TIT¥ Q0% E OT DISNW 7909€6L0 NI NOS 3 ¥ddddd "M"C 8I0Z/ET1/£0 880€8
0or°¢ 000 00¥%SZT IT¥ 00F I OT DISNR 998976L0 NI NOS 3 ¥ddddd "M°L 8T0Z/E€T/E0 880€8
S6°¢C 000 00%SZT IIF 007 T OT JISNR G6GLZ6L0 NI NOS 2 ¥3dddd "ML 8T0Z/ETI/E0 880ES

LNOOWY TIIAON NOIIAI¥OSEA THEWNON FOANFA HIVA YEENON
LNOODDY HOIOANT HOTOANT MOEHD MOEHD
Bcorcs (8T/TE/E0 - 8T/T0/E0 :s°3eQ) IWOdHY QIVOH $800T0~00°00°20°8T"S0

81/92/7%0 WY 9T:TT IOTYLSIA TOOHDS ALINWWOD ETTIASNVAE d-10TIPIIE



vZ 1et LSL 0000%C TTI¥ Q0% 4 TI¢C SHITddNS NOOTTWdH qy956¢€ NOIMNd ¥ NOLY¥N™ 8T0Z/ZZ/€0 €TTIE8
00°¢ziz’e 000 006TEZ 0TIE 000 I OT AZAGANS — ONITIVW ILOI¥MISIA 0LEGES ONI ¥IAYW 3 NOI¥MNL 8102/22/€0 TITES
057218 7€ 000612 OTIE 000 I LT SHADIAYAS NdT LI0FERE YYD ¥YISIHOI¥E 8T10Z/22/£0 TTITES
097 LE9 Tve 000¥TC OTIE 000 H LT SEOIANMES NdT 0€0€C6E I¥YD ¥YISIHOI¥NE 810Z/22/€0 TTITES
967699 000 TO€ESC €Z¢ 00T 3 QT AYTAY YAWYOASNYYL 0 FPSP96FES I ATdANS DIUIDITE L9 8T102/22/£0 OTIES
L7 9L 000 00€€SC T1F 000 4 OT SAIYALLYE LTSSZvd SNTd SATYALLYE 810C/CC/€0 60T1€8
I8°€19 €LL 0TZZ9T 1TV 00%V 3 T1C INIWI I100T WYAL 8IPIE dOOD ODNILYO4S ¥IDAWH 8102/22/€0 80T€S8
LEIOvdd
00°59 000 00€E£SZ 0TE€ 000 T 0T  ¥HAEAN¥DS ¥OOTd WANIWATY QTIM TTIT EDIAYEIS TYIAW ILNVAY 810Z/¢Z/€0 LOTES
9% °69¢ 000 00€€9Z GGE 000 & OT INIWILVILS 8I0¢ ‘1€ ¥WYW- T YUYW 1099288809 I ® IV 8102/22/€0 901¢€8
AALISOdEA SNOILYNOJ
00°¢LL €TL 000€E¥T T1¥ 00T H TC HSYD - IYYHH ¥0d4 HAO¥ dWAL 8TEIE DOSSY LYYAH NUYDIYAWY 8T0C/CZ/€0 GOTES
99 ¥v1cC 000 00SE£SC 8FE 000 & 0T INAWIIVIS X¥9YQdddd L00Z ANO N, TI¥ 810¢/2Z/€0 ¥01€8
00°866 000 00€€G8Z 6€£€ 00F I 0T SINIWAYd HOUYW ¥ A¥YNYEdd £€%890000TY TYSOdSIA JIDNYAAY 8T0Z/22/€0Q0 €0TE8
00°89S 000 00€€GC 6€£€ 00€ T 01 SINIWAYd HOUYW ® A¥YA¥Edd €7890000TY TYSOdSIA TIINYAAY 8T10Z/¢C/€0 €0TES
007899 000 00€€SC 6E£€ 00C T 0T SINIWAYd HOYVW 3 A¥YN¥ddd €7890000IY TYS0dSIA dIDNYAAY 8T0Z/¢Z/€0 €£0TES
00894 000 00€€GZ 6€€ 00T A OT SINAWAYd HOYYW 3 A¥VNYEEd €78900001Y TYS0dSIA dIDNYAAY 8T0Z/22/€0 €0T€8
00°9¢€¢ 000 00£€9Z 6€€ 000 T 0T SINIWAYd HOYVW 3 A¥YNYEdd €¥820000TY TYSOdSIA dIONVAQY 8102/2Z/€0 €0T1€8
86°6T 000 00€€sc 11F 000 I OT HDOLIMS WWOD TO6FZT IYYMAYYH 3DV S,IAYA 8102/2Z/€0 ZOT€8
96°91 000 00€€S¢C T1i¥ 000 & OT aivd INY IIVd ZL8VZT HEYYMAYVH 3DV S,JAVA 810Z/22/€0 ZOTI€8
9781 000 00€€SC Ti¥ 000 & OT LIM MIANIN JSOH 0P8%ZT HIUYMAYYH 3OV S,IAYA 8102/2Z/€0 Z0TIE8
66°C 000 00€€GZ TI¥ 000 4 OT ANOTd YULIVLS 0LGPZT 3IYYMAYYH 3DV S.HAYA 810Z/22/£0 ZOTIE8
86°8 000 00€£5Z TIT¥ 000 @ OT 08D ¥ 4d¥D JAJdNLS IVIYD €GPPZT HEYYMAYWYH 3DV S,HAYA 8102/22/€0 Z0I€8
66°6 000 00€€SC TIP 000 @ OT TIILSATYD ATAN0D 96€FCT HUYMAYYH IOV S.,JIAVA 8T02/2Z/€0 ZOTIES
86° 7 000 00€€SC TTI¥ 000 4 OT HILYM QITIILSIA TLEVPZT TIYMAYYH 3DV S, JAVA 8102/22/£0 ZOTE8
96 °6S 000 00€€SC TI1¥ 000 @ OT SHITAANS IVAS IATIOL ¥ HOOd 182721 WYYMAYVYH dOV S.HAVA 810Z2/¢2/€0 TOTES
L6792 000 00€€GZ IT¥ 000 I OT LT3 A TZIPZT EYYMANVH 3OV S.IAYA 8102/2Z/€0 Z0T€E8
TE°66 000 00€€SC TTF 000 4 0T SYANLSYI ® TOO0L €I97CT HIYMAUVYH JOV S.3AVA 810Z2/22/€0 ZO1E€8
86° 7 000 00£€SC TTI¥ 000 3 OT dRYID 9ELVZT HYYMAMYH 3DV S,3IAYA 810Z/ZZ/€0 ZOTES
SAI11ddNS
i7°02 000 00€€GC TT¥ 000 @ OT ONIEWATd 3 MNIT NIVHD SELVZT TYYMIYYH EOV S.JAVA 8T07/2Z/€0 20T€8
66" ¥ 000 00€£€SZ TIP 000 A OT LId TII¥Nd GZ9FPZT HYYMAYVYH IOV S.,IJAYC 8102/22/€0 20TIE8
000 TIYMAIVH JDV S, 3AVA 8102/2Z/€0 TOTIES
00°0€9 8ZL 0LL9GZ TIV 00€ H 1Z dI¥L dTHId HdYED HLP 8T80€0 TYDIUOLSIH NISNOJSIM 8T0Z/ET/E0 00TES
6E°676‘9€ 000 000LG9Z OTI€E 000 I QG SASNAdXHE ONILVHAdO A¥YA¥LEd NI-Z991S00 YIHYL 8T0Z/€T/E0 660€8
00°00¢- 00T 0000%C T1I¥ OOT I T2 SYHAONYA HSEANIHD 81028220 HYYYS ‘NOHOWIL 8T0Z/0Z/£0 860¢8
00°00¢ 00T 0000%C TTP 0OOT I 1T SYIDNYA ASEANIHD 81028220 HYYYS ‘NOHOWL 8T0Z/ET/E£0 860€8
HIVYIW
00°00¢ 000 00SCSZ I1¥ 000 F OT HINVC — JINLUNDIS DINOYLOITA 810CC1E0 QI¥MANS 8T0Z/ET/€0 L60OES
LNOOWY JIGNON NOILATIYOSEA TEENAN JOANEA HIVA YEENON
LNOODDY HDIOANT HOTOANT MOEHD MOMHD
Bcoo)cof (8T/TE/€0 - 8T/T0/E0 :S®3BQ) IYOITI AIVOL S800T0-00°00°20 8T S0

81/92/%0 WY 9T:TT IOTMISIQ TOOHDS ALINANWOD HTTIASNVAR d-10TaIPI3E



ERc) o8

81/92/v0

9Z°LET 000 00%€SZ TI1¥ 000 T 0T SA1Iddns LLTIOSY ONI F¥YD ¥ N¥S B810Z/7Z/£0 OFI€8
0T°€L8 000 00FESZ TT¥ 000 T OT SEITdd0S 70095 ¥ ONI J9¥D ¥ NVS 810Z/¢Z/E€0 OV1IES
TL'9L0'E 000 00018Z 8L9 000 I OT INIWAYd IOVEINOD  68188¢2Z NA0Y¥d SSENISAE TWAHY 810Z/ZZ/£0 6ETE8
8¢ 0TL 000 00222Z ZE€VF ¥00 I OT NOILOIA-NON -SM00d ANWNEIT T8L8PT 0D 00d MOGANIWY 8102/ZZ/€0 8ETIES
00887 000 000€TZ TTI¥ 00%F @ OT LT0C TI¥d - SHII LSHL VILEESBIBE IOSWN/I¥Sd 8102/22/€0 LEIES
05°16 000 006ZSZ 0TE€ 000 2 0T SEDIANIS IHOISYEIAO 0F0L-£08T dNo¥o INWO JIHLI 8107/7Z/€0 9€TES
SADIAYIS
00°SST'T TVE 0009€¥ OLE 000 I LT ONTIVEH JO QY¥H ANY JI¥Id 8TL0E0 WSIT ANIVIIL ‘NISTO 810Z/22/£0 GETIES
S8°TLZ 000 0000¥Z IT¥ 00€ I OT ¥Id¥d 0ZT006LLOT 10d3d IDIJI0 810Z/ZT/E0 PETES
¥8°L6T 000 005252 0OT€ 000 4 OT ONINIZEOS INIWIAOTAWI-AUd 0-FSEET000 HITYIH TYNOIIVANDDO 810Z/2Z/€0 ££1€8
€9°0LT 000 0062SZ 0T€ 000 X OT SDONINITIDS LNAWAOTIWI~TId 0-88TET000 HITYEH TYNOIIWINDDO 8T102/2Z/E0 £ETE8
00°L92 000 005252 OTE 000 = OT SONINITIDS LNIWIAOTIWI-HYd 0-GZZET000 HITYIH TYNOILYANDDO 810Z/Z2/E£0 SETES
VE'9L 000 00%€SZ TT¥ 000 I OT TINSIVD ZTZ8¥-2L0Z FTAILOWOIAY ATIIHE,0 8T02/2T/€0 TEIES
80°TL6 000 00%€SZ 11?7 000 I OT SAITAAAS NI-TIGVLGTO INIWIINOA ANYTHIMON 810Z/2Z/€0 IE€TE8
S8°LLY 000 00¥€SZ TIT¥ 000 I OT SHAITddNS NI-£89LG6T0 INIWIINOT ANYIHLYON 810Z/2Z2/€0 1E£TEB
0Z°1TP’T 000 00€E€SZ TTF 000 E OT SHITAdNS 00-9%LGGE TAdNS ODIMIOATH WAHAN 810Z/Z2/£0 0ETES
L6°0S 000 00€E€SZ TTP 000 E OT SOVE FOVEUYD PEVT SAQYUNIN 8§T0Z/Z2/€0 6CTES
86 TTT 000 00%SZT TI1¥ 00% @ OT DISOW  FOTZP6L0 NI NOS 3 ¥Fdddd "M'[ 8T10Z/2Z/€0 8ZI€8
00°55¢ 000 0000%¥C TI1¥ Q0% T 0T SASSVd TIWH €980F TT IM DNIININA TYIAI 8T0Z/ZT/€0 LTTIES
0070006 000 00SZS¢ 08¥% 000 T OT INAWIANOY ISNIOIT  $OZSOANI DIIATUNY ‘S ISYDIWOI 8T0Z/ZZ/E€0 9CIES
797691 000 00¢ZZZ CE¥ C00 I OT SMOOd X¥WMAIT §-Jd9¢86%,. INTOS TOOHDS IIATTOL 8T0Z/ZZ/E0 GZTES
00°698 000 00ZzZz 2€F 200 I 0T 008 XIWHEIT  9-9Z86FL INTOS TOOHDS ILATION 8102/2Z/€0 SZIE8
09°15 000 00525Z OTE 000 I 0T SMOEHD ANAOMOMOVE §20208T0C 01T DALITIAIA 8T0Z/2Z/€0 WIIES
7' 8€ 000 00¥€GZ ¥Z€ 000 I 0T AONYHD TIO STZI8EI-€F S0¥d TIO ATTIASNYAT 8T102/2Z2/€0 £21€£8
00°L L8L 60TZ9T T1PF 00F I IZ SYAMOTA IHOIN YOINIS 191§ SWOO'Td ITTIASNYAT 8T02/Z2/€0 ZZ1€8
00°T€9 000 €0£€SZ €Z€ 00% 4 OT 9TO0LOYN ZLLS080 TYIMLISNANI SWA 8102/2Z/£0 T1TIE8
SH » SI¥L ‘YNNDIOW
00°00¥% 000 00€ESZ OTE 000 X OT ‘IATT - FIVYIAO OL LIW¥Ad LLOE9F  NISNODSIM IO HAIVILS 810Z/2Z/£0 0Z1€8
00°0§ 000 00€EST OTE 000 I OT AIVNAJ0 OL ILIWMAd -~ SH 8L0€9F  NISNOODSIM JO HIIVLS 8102/¢Z/£0 0TIE8
NOTIDHASNI
L2°%2S 000 00E€ESZ OTE 000 I OT IOIANES TINA ¥OIVYINID GL099-508 YIMOIN SNIWWND 8T0C/ZZ/€0 611€8
SNAWYD HA0¥D
007002 00T 0000%Z TT¥ 00T @ TZ IV IONVWMOJWAd HONVA ASANIHD 81028220 XOp ‘NEHD 810¢/22/€0 8I1€8
09°%18°C 000 00%99Z 8SE 000 I OT SADTIAYAS AUVNIGAS ZZOOEVITO0 OIIVOINAWROD WAIMVHD 810Z/ZZ/€0 LITES
00°SLZ TFE€ 0008ST Z¥6 000 I LT NIOIEL IMOT - ALOLILSNI dIS 9€21€ S ¥SHD 8102/2Z/€0 911E8
SYIYdAd
6.°998 000 TOEESZ €2€ 00Z T 0T ALIT¥ADAS/¥00d TOOHDS FATAAIW LZT6¥ZTIId NIONI SNOILYDINAWAOD 8102/22/£0 GITES
70°8S 000 00FESZ TITF 000 I OT LIM ¥dTdN0D ATYR 98.£8€ QTYMINANYD » IALYYD 810Z/2Z/E€0 FITES
6€°6¢C LSL 0000¥C TIV 00V F 1T SEITAANS NOOTTIVL 15918¢€ NOINAE 3 NOI¥Nd 810Z/TT/E€0 €I1€8
INOOWY TEENON NOIIdI¥OS=EA TIEHAN FOANIA EIVd TIERON
INQODDV HDTOANT HOTOANT MOFEHD MOFEHO
(8T/TE/E0 - 8T/T0/€0 :593eQ) I¥OITI CIVOL S$800T0-00°00°20 BT S0
WY 9T:TT IOINLSIA TOOHDS XLINOWWOD TTTIASNYAT d° T0TIPIIFE



6£°087 'S 000 ZE9TTS 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TT07Aed IV60E0STOZ DSIM JO TYINAQ WITIA 8T0Z/EZ/E0 0STES
86°0T€ 000 ZEITTIS 000 000 T LT Tenzooe TToIZARd JY60€0810Z DSTM 40 TYINAQ YITAA 8T0Z/EZ/E0 OGTES
GE° €86 000 Z£9TI8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TTozAed A¥60£08T0Z DSIM J0 TYINAQ VITAA 8T0Z/EZ/E0 OSTES
L9085 000 Z€9TT8 000 000 T LT Teniooe TT0IAed AY60£08T0Z OSIM JO TYINIA YITAA 810Z/E£Z/E0 0STES
L0756 000 ZE9TIS 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToIAed qV60£08T0Z OSIM 30 TYINIA WITHA 810Z/E€2/€0 0STES
LS L6€E 000 000162 €62 000 H 0T Tenzooe TToz&ed QUE0£08T0Z DSIM JO TYINAA WITIA 8T0Z/€2/€0 0GTES
09°LFS 000 Z€9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe TToxhed QU60£08T0Z OSIM JO TYINIA WLTIA 810Z/EZ/E0 0STES
€L°82¢’T 000 C€9T18 000 000 T OT Teniodoe TToxAed AY60£0810Z OSIM JO0 TYINIA WITIA 8T0Z/E€Z/E€0 0OGIES
907086 ‘12 000 TEYTI8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe TToIAed AVEZE08TOZ  SNWTA HITYAH NYWAG 8T0Z/E€Z/€0 6VTES
7P 88L7E9 000 TE9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToZAed AVEZE08T0Z  SNVIA HITYAH NVAQ 8T0Z/E€Z/€0 6FTES
67°169°C 000 TE9TT8 000 000 T LZ Teniooe TToIARd IVEZE0810Z7  SNWId HITVAH NVAQ 8T0Z/EZ/E0 6HTES
9£°2L0"S 000 TE9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToZAed IVEZE08TOZ  SNWIA HITYAH NWAd 810Z/€Z/€0 67TES
96" 1LY 000 TE9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe TT0IARd QVEZE0810Z  SNWId HITYAH NVAQ 8T0Z/E€Z/€0 6VTES
117668 000 TE9TT8 000 000 T OT Teniooe TT0IAed QVEZE08T0Z  SNUId HITYAH NVAG 8T0Z/€Z/E0 6HTE8
€L 828 000 T€9TT8 000 000 T LZ Teniooe TToiAed QVEZE08T0Z  SNVTd HITVAH NVAQ 8T0Z/E€Z/E0 6PTES
$9°6€9‘TT 000 TEITTB 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TTozAed AVEZE08T0Z  SNVTA HITYAH NVAd 810Z/€Z/E0 6PTES
90°086 ‘12 000 TE9TI8 000 000 T LZ Tenrooe TTozhed IV60£0810Z  SNVId HITYAH NVAQ 810Z/€£Z/€0 67IE8
09°GEELE 000 TE9TI8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToxAed JIY60€08107  SNVId HITYAH NVEd 810Z/€Z/€0 67TES
€L7LT0'¢E 000 TE9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe TT0IAed IV¥60£08T07  SNWId HITYAH NVAQ 8T0Z/E€Z/E0 67TES
9€°2L0°S 000 TE9TT8 000 000 T OT TenIo0e TTOIZARd AV60£08T0Z  SNVTA HITYIH NWId 810Z/E£Z/€0 67TES
£5°2€5 000 TEITTS 000 000 T LT Teniooe TToIAed A¥60€08T0Z  SNV'Id HITYIH NYAd 8T0Z/E7/€0 671E8
T1°668 000 TEYTI8 000 000 T OT Teniooe TTOIARd AY60£08T07  SNVId HITYEH NVEd 8T0Z/EZ/E0 67TE8
9478562 000 000262 662 000 0T Tenzooe TToTARd AV60£08T07  SNVI4 HITYAH NVAd $10Z/€Z/E0 67TE8
59°28L'Z 000 000T6Z TFZ 000 E 0T Tenzooe TTOIARd AY60£08107  SNWId HITYAH NVAQ 810Z/6Z/60 67168
€L°8L8"¢ 000 TE9TI8 000 000 T LT TenIooe TT0xABd AWE0L08T0Z  SNVIA HITYIH NYEA 810Z/€Z/€0 6VLES
£2° 76219 000 TE9TI8 000 000 T OT Teniooe TTorhed AV60£0810Z  SNVIA HITVAH NWAd 8T0Z/€Z/€0 6VTE8
€576V . 000 089118 000 000 T LZ Teniooe TToIAed AVEZEOST0Z WAS NOILOWTTOD AIWIS 810Z/ZZ/€0 8FIES
05°L 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T LT Teniooe TToIAed A¥EZE0810T ANUAWOD ISMNYL DW 810Z/2Z/€0 LYTES
0§°ZhL 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T 0T Tenzooe Trozked Q¥EZE0810Z ANUAWOD ISOYL OW 810Z/2Z/€0 LYTES
0052 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToIAed AVEZE08T0Z FATTLAX 8T0Z/ZZ/E0 9VTES
00°6L7'T 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TT0IAed AVEZE08T0Z AINI ISO¥I AWYIONAIA 810Z/ZZ/E0 SPIES
007052 000 0L9TT8 000 000 T 0T Teniooe TTOIARd AYEZE08T0Z TYIONUNIA ASTHATNERY 810Z/2Z/€0 PHIES
00°29¢ 000 0S¥P¥SC 0CE 00FV 3 OT ¥IVdHY X¥YS INOLIVYY 000S07PT TYW DISNW LAO¥YE-AYYM 8T0Z/2Z/€0 €FIES
7S ST 000 00E£9Z £S€ 000 E 0T ONIJ4IHS  8TTSIEMA Sd0 8102/22/€0 ZVIES
¥0od aIv¥d ATSN0IATYd
d¥H AHHL X004 I1ISOT ¥

00°0T CIL 00¢¢¢z T1v 00T 3 TZ (UANJALEY ¥ dNAOL - INd ANNAHA 8191¢ WITYE ‘IL¥Y0LS 810Z/2Z/€0 TVIE8
0L°69T'¢€ 000 00E€SZ 1Ty 000 ¥ 0T SATTdAns L9685¥ ONI E¥WD ¥V NYS 8102/2Z/€0 0VTE8
06°89 000 00¥€GZ TT¥ 000 E 0T SATTdANS 6508G¥ ONI E¥¥D ¥ N¥S 810Z/2Z/€0 0VIE8
LNNORY FEIRON NOILdI¥OSHA FIGHNAN JOaNTIA HLYA JEFHON

INNODDOY HOTOANI IOIOANT MDEHO MOHHD

:E9Yd (81/TE/E0 - BI/TO/E0 :§°3BQ) IYOJHY AUVOH S800T0-00°00°20°8T S0

8T/92/%0 WL 9T:TT LOINLSIA TOOHDS XLINAWWOD HTITIASNYAT d°10T3IPIIE



9T LLT 000 00EESC 6£€ 00T H 0T 8T0C HO¥UW ¥ILVM UNNIMOW 2L 00-29FPC-ST T 3 WALYM ATITASNYAR 8T0Z/92/£0 LIV81I0Z
09°66€ 000 00EESZ 8EE 00Z I 0T 8T0¢ HOYYW YALYM VYNNIMOW DL 00-29%¢-ST T % YAILYM TTTIASNYAT 810Z/92/€0 LIW8TOZ
00°75C 000 00€E€SZ LEE 00T T OT 8T0C HOYYW YALYM ¥YNNIMOW JL 00-29%2-GT T ® ¥AIYM TTIIASNYAE 810Z/9Z/€0 L1¥8102
78'6 000 00€£€SZ 9€€ 00Z T 0T 8107 HOYWYW WALYM VYNNIMOW DL 00-Z9¢Z-ST T 3 YAIVM TTTIASNVAT 810Z/9Z/£0 LI¥8T0Z
8102
09°6ST 000 00€€SC 8c€ 00C F O HOYYW dd¥¥D dT0 UNNIMOW DL 00-19FC-GT T 3 ¥YILYM ITTIASNYAT 8T0Z/9Z/€0 LIP8IOCZ
810¢
097901 000 00€€SZ LEE 00T H OT HOYYW HAY¥D dTO UNNIMOW J0 00-T9FC-ST T 3 YIIYM ITTIASNYAI 8T0Z2/92/€0 LIF8IO0Z
€7 T0T 000 00€€9C SSE€ 000 I OT NOILONAId TI¥d¥Y F8E0TI6LEZO geINTTID "S°'N 8T10¢/80/€0 VESILT
¥6 LT 000 VEQTT8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe [ToxAed JAYEZE08TOZ TYIONUNIA HIIT NNS 8TOC/ET/E0 £91€8
85°8 000 ¥ESTITI8 000 000 T OT Tenzooe TToxked JVEZE08TOZ TYIDNUNIA HIIT NAS 8TO0Z/EZ/€0 £G1€8
09°0% 000 PESTT8 000 000 T LT Tenxooe TToxAed AVEZE08T10Z TYIONYNIJI JIATIT NAS 8T0Z/€Z/€0 €GTE8
68°9T 000 ¥€9118 000 000 T 0T Tenxooe TToxAed QVECE08T0Z  TYIONUNIA FAIT NAS 8T0Z/EZ/E0 E€GTIES
€ETELT 000 00016 0€C 000 A OT TenIode TToxAed JAY60£08T0C TYIONUNII dIIT NAS 810Z/£Z/£0 £STES8
G8°€VT 000 VE9TTI8 000 000 T LZ Tenxooe [rorAed IV60€08T0Z  TYIONYNTA AATT NOS 8T0Z/€Z/€0 €GTES
0688 000 0052ScC 0T€ 000 I OT Tenaooe ToxAed JAV60E£08T0T TYIONUNIA J4IT NOS 810Z/€Z/€0 €GT€E8
L9°T0E’T 000 FPE9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenaooe TToxked IV60E£08T0T TYIONYNTA dJJIT NAS 8T0Z/€Z/€0 €S1€8
VL 68C 000 PE9TT8 000 000 T LC Teniooe TT0XAed QY60£08T0T TYIDNUNII HJIT NNS 8T0Z/ET/E0 E£STES
9€°LLY9 000 FE9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenxooe TToxAed A¥60€08T0¢  TYIONYNIA FAIT NOS 8T0Z/EZ/E0 €SIE8
GE"918 000 €€91T8 000 000 T LT Tenzooe TTOxARd AVEZE08TO0Z AIT TUNOILUYN NOSIAWR 8T0Z/E£Z/£0 ZSTES
L8 ES0’E 000 €€9TT8 000 000 T OT Teniooe TToxAed AVEZE08TOZ AIT TUNOILYN NOSIAYR 8T0Z/EZ/£0 ZSIES
Sy ¥0€ 000 €£€9TT8 000 000 T LT Tenxooe TToxAed QVEZE08TOZ AIT TUNOILUN NOSIAWYA 8T0Z/EC/E0 ZSIES
LS TT6 000 €€9TT8 000 000 T OT Tenidoe TTOXABg QVEZE08T0Z AIT TUNOIIUN NOSIAWW 8T0Z/£Z/£0 ZSTES
0L" 10T 000 €€9118 000 000 T LT Tenidode [ToxARd AV60£08T0Z AIT TYNOILIUN NOSIAQWW 8T0Z/E£Z/£0 ZSTIES
68°8C 000 €€91T8 000 000 T 0T Teniooe TToIAed IY60€08T0¢ AIT TUYNOILYN NOSIAYW 8T0Z/EZ/E0 ZSIES
8L°69 000 €€9T18 000 000 T LT Tenxode TToxAed A¥60£08T0Z JAIT TYNOILYN NOSIAWYW 8T0Z/€Z/£0 ZSTES
19°¢s1 000 9€9118 000 000 T LZ Tenxooe TToxked AvezZe0810C NOISIAVITAA 810Z/€Z/€0 IGIES
(A N1 000 9€9118 000 000 T 0T Teniode [T0IAed QYEZE08TOT NOISIAVLITIA 810Z/€£Z/€0 1GIES
€V LST 000 9€9118 000 000 T LT Teniode TToxAed Q¥60£0810T NOISIAVLTIA 810Z/€Z/€0 ISTES
18°2¢¢ 000 9€91T8 000 000 T OT Tenxode TToxA®d AY60£08T10T NOISIAYLTIA 8T0Z/€Z/€0 TSTES
68°7SE’E 000 Z€9118 000 000 T LZ TenIdoe [ToZABg AVEZE08T0Z OSIM A0 TYINAA WITAA 8T0Z/EZ/E0 OSTIES
7S ZEL’6 000 Z€9118 000 000 T OT Tenxode TToIAed JIYEZE0BT0Z OSIM JO 'TYINIA VITAQ 8T0Z/EZ/E0 0SIES
cLLLe 000 Z€911I8 000 000 T LZ Tenxooe [ToxAed IVEZE08TOZ DSIM A0 TYINAQ WITIA 8T0Z/€2/€0 OSTIES
GE" €89 000 <¢€9118 000 000 T OT Teniooe [ToxABd JYEZE08TOZ JSIM A0 TYWINAA WITIA 8T0Z/£Z/£0 0STES
T Ae14 000 Z€9TT8 000 000 T LC Teniooe [ToIAed QYEZE08TOZ JSIM A0 TYINAA YITHA 8T0Z/£Z/€0 OSTIES
LO"G6 000 Z€91T8 000 000 T OT Tenadoe [ToxAed Q¥EZE08T0Z OSIM A0 TYINIAA WITHA 8T0Z/£Z/£0 OSTIES
09°LPS 000 C€9118 000 000 T LZ Tenadooe TToxAed AYEZE08T0Z OSIM A0 TYINAA WITAA 8T0Z/E£Z/£0 OSIES
€9°6€9°1 000 Z€9T118 000 000 T OT Tenadoe TTOIABd QVEZE08T0Z OSIM A0 TYINIAG WITIA 8T0Z/EZ/E0 0SIES
68°7G€’¢E 000 Z€9TI8 000 000 T LT Tenadooe [ToxAed AY¥60£08T0Z OSIM 40 TVINAQ WITAA 8T0Z/EZ/E0 0SIES
LNOAOWY FIENON NOTIIAI¥OSHEA TEENON JOANZIA HIVA YIENON
INNODOY HOTOANT HOTOANI MOHEHD MOIHO
$HOYE (8T/TE/€0 - 8T/TO/E0 :S°3eQ@) IYOITI QIVOL S800T0-00°00°20°8T°S0

81/92/%0 WY 9T:TT IOTEISIA TOOHDS ALINMWACD HTIIASNVAR d-ToTIPIIFE



9T LLT 000 00E£€SZ 6EE 00C I 0T AYYNIEHEL ALYM ¥NNAMOW O 00-29%¢-GT T % ¥ILYM ITTIASNYAI 810C/ZT/£0 €TE08T0C

810¢C

787882 000 00£€£5C 8EE 00Z I 0T AAVNIgdd YALYM YNNIMOW Dr 00-Z299Z-ST T 3 ¥ILUM ITIIASNVAT 8T0Z/ZT/E0 E£TE08T0C
810¢

07 08T 000 00€€GT LEE 00Z 4 OT XIUNYEEd YAIYM YNNEMOW O 00-299¢-GT T 3 ¥ILVM ITIIASNVAI 8T0Z/ZT/€0 ETE08T0C
8T0C

7876 000 00€E€GZ 9€€ 00C I 0T AIYNIEHd ¥ALYM UNNIMOW O 00-29PC¢—-ST T 3 HALYM ITIIASNYAZ 8T10Z/Z1/€0 €IE£0810C
8102

9T STT 000 00€E€SZ 8E€E 00C I 0T AYVN¥LEHd AQYYO QTO YNNIMDW DL 00-T9%Z-ST T 3 VIAIYM ITTIASNVAL 8T02/TT/€0 £1€08T0T
8102

0% €L 000 00€£€GZ LEE 007 A 0T AYUNYHHEA HAAVED QIO YNNIMDW OL 00-T9%Z-GT T ¥ ¥YALYM ATTIASNYAT 8T10Z/Z2T/£0 £T£0810C
8T0C

EOVT'V 000 00£€SGC 9€€ 00¢ T 0T HOYVW OI¥IDATE VNNIMOW DL 00-000€-0€ T ¥ YAIYM ITTIIASNYAT 810C/9C/€0 LIP8T0Z

00°€T9 000 00€£€GZ 8EE€ 00F 4 0T 8T0C HOYYW ¥ALYM SH 00-GE€TZ-0€ T ® ¥ALYM ATTIASNYAL 8102/9Z/€0 LTV8T0Z

0F "8€€ 000 00€€SZ LEE 00F 4 OT 8T0C HOJYUYW ¥ILYM SH 00-GETIZ-0€ T ® YILYM ITIIASNYAT 8102/92/£0 LIV810Z

LS°GT8 N 000 00€€SC 6€£€ 00V F OT 8T0C HDIWYW DIYLOATH SH 00-0€TC-0€ T 3 ¥ILYM JTTIASNVYAT 8T0Z/92/€0 LIV8TI0Z

09°vE€C’ST 000 00€€SC 9¢€€ 007 I 0T 8T0C HO¥WW DIMLOATA SH 00-0€1Z-0€ T 3 YILUM ITIIASNYAT 8T02/9Z/€0 LIW8TIOZ

9€°T¥E 000 00€£€SZ 8E€E 00€ 3 OT 8107 HOYVW YIALYM SIY¥L 00-0ZTZ-0€ T ® ¥ILYM ITTIASNVAT 8T0Z/9Z/€0 LI¥810C

LS°G8T 000 00€€9C LEE 00€ T 0T 810Z HDYUW YILVYM SI¥L 00-0CTZ-0€ T 3 ¥ILYM ATIIASNVAT 8T0C/9C/€0 LIF8TIOC

8L°9% 000 00€€£9C 9€€ 00€ & 0T 810Z HOYVW YHLVM SI¥IL 00-0ZTIZ-0€ T ® ¥ILYM TTTIIASNVAE B8T0Z/9Z/€0 LIF8TI0C

8E"ZF9 000 00€£E€GZ 6E£E 00€ I OT 8T0Z HOWVW DIMLIDATH SI¥L 00-0TTZ-0€ T 3 JAIYM ATTIIASNVAT 810Z/92/€0 LIFP8TOZ

7E'00T’‘E 000 00E£EST LEE 00€ & OT 8T0C HOWYW OIMLOATI SI¥L 00-0TTZ-0€ T 3 YALYM ATTIIASNVAT 810Z/92/€0 LIFP810CT

76°9LS 000 00££5C 8£€ 00T 4 0T 8T0Z HOYUW DIMIDATI IAAT 00-00TZ-0€ T 3 ¥AIVM FTIIASNYAT 8102/92/£0 LIVP8TI0Z

€5°60€ 000 00€€SZ LEE 00T I OT 8T0C HOYYW DIMILOATE IAET 00-00TZ~0€ T % YALVYM IATTIASNYAT 8T102/9Z/€0 LI¥8T0Z

Ly 5957 000 00€€ESZ 9€€ 00T I OT 810C HOYUYW DIMLOATA IAIAT 00-00TC-0€ T 3 ¥IALYM ATTIASNVAT 8T0Z/9Z/€0 LIV8TIOZ

9L € 000 00€£ESZ LEE 00F d OT 8T0C HO¥VW Q'TAIA TIVELOOd SH 00-ZPSE-€Z T 3 YAIVM ATTIASNUAT 810Z/92/€0 LIPBTIOC

42874 000 00€€SZ 9€€ 00F I OT 8T0Z HD¥YW QTAIA TIVELOOd SH 00-ZFSGE-€Z T 3 YAIYM ATTIASNYAA 810Z/92/€0 LIVP8TI0C

9L’ € 000 00€€SZ LEE 00% I OT 8T0Z HOMYW dTATA TIVALAOS SH 00-0¥SE-E€Z T 3 YAIVM ATTIASNYAT 8102/92/€0 LI¥P8T0C

06°8T 000 00£€G8Z 9€€ 007 I 0T 8T0C HO¥YW QTAII TIVELIOS SH 00-07GE-€Z T 3 YIALYM ATTIASNVAT 8102/92/€0 LIFPBTIOT
810¢C

9L°8€E 000 00EESZ LEE 00% I OT HOYYW ONYLS NOISSHONOD SH Q0-8€SE-£Z T ® ¥IIYM ATIIASNYAR 8T0Z/92/£0 LIFBTOZ
8102

8L"L 000 00E£ESZ 9€€ 00F I OT HOYVH ONVIS NOISSHONOD SH 00-8E€SE-€£Z T 3 YIIVM HATIIASNYAT 810Z/92/£0 LIV8IOC

9L € 000 00€E€SZ LEE 00F 4 OT 8T0C HDYVW QTAIA YIID0S SH 00-LESE-EZ T ¥ UILVYM ITIIASNYAL 8102/92/€0 LTI¥8T0Z

428 A% 000 00€€SC 9€€ 007 I OT 8T0Z HOYYW Q'TAIA ¥HID0S SH 00-LESE-EZ T 3 HILYM ITTIASNYAT 8102/92/€0 LI¥8I0C
8T0Z

8Z°G8¢ 000 00€£€SC 8¢£€ 002 4 0T HOYYW WY ¥ATIOE UNNAMOW Of 00-£9%2-GT T 3 MAIYM ITTIASNYAT 810Z2/92/£0 LIV810T
8102

T6° VLT 000 00€eSc LEE€ 00C¢ d OT HOYYW WY ¥dTIOE YNNIMOW DL 00-€9%C-GT T 3 ¥ILYM FTTIASNVYAT 810Z/9C/€0 LIV8T0C

INOOWY THTNON NOILII¥DSHEA FITNAN JOANEA HIVA YEEWAN

INNODDY HDIOANT FIOIOANT MOEHO MOEHO
Rc o) £ (8T/TE/€0 -~ 8T/T0/E0 :593BQ) ILYOITY QYVOL S800T0-00°00°20°8T"S0

8T/92/7%0 WL 9T 1T IDINISIA TOOHOS ALINAWHOD ETTIASNYAZ d-10TIPI3E



il
81/92/%0

00°8 000 0000¥%C TTI¥ 00C 4 OT JALYM WOL T6ESLTO00T OTT YIIVM ¥IOA¥d 8TO0Z/ET/E0 TZSO008TLT
09°69 000 0000%C TIT¥ 00C & OT HALYM WOL 6G67LT000T OTT JAdILYM ¥IOav¥d 8T10Z/ET/E0 ITSO008TILIT
SLTTV 000 0000%¢ TIF 00C H OT YILYM SW L8TSLTO00T OTT ¥AIYM 939avd 8T0Z/E€T/€0 TZS008TILI
TYNOILDIES
00°06 000 S02Z9T 01I€ 00F & OT TIVELINSYd YYIM SX049 8T80€0 INIY ‘LSINOWIOH 8T0Z/80/£0 0ZS008ILT
8Z°QTL- 000 00¢¢c¢Z Zev v00 34 OT NOIZDIA-NON -SMOO0d AdvddIT T8L8PT 0D 004 MOANIWM 810Z/0C/€0 TTIS008TLT
810¢C
Z6CZEL'V 000 00€£GZ 9€€ 00Z I 0T A¥YN¥gdd DTYLOATA UNNEMOW D20 00-000€-0€ T 3 WHLYM ITIIASNYAI 8T102/2I/€0 €TIE€08T0Z
09°987 000 00EESC 8€E€ 00% I OT 8T0C AYYNILEAA ¥IILVM SH 00-SE€TZ-0€ T 3 ¥ALUM JITITIASNVAT 8T0Z/ZT/£0 E£TEQ8TOT
0%°9¢6¢ 000 00€€S9C LEE 00% I OT 8T0C AYYNYIHA ¥HALYM SH 00-GETZ-0€ T ¥ YIIUYM TTTIIASNYAT 8T0Z/CT/€0 £1£0810¢
2G°918 000 00€€SC 6€€ 00F 4 OT 8T0¢ A¥YNY¥IHId DIVNIDITH SH 00-0€TI¢-0€ T ® ¥ILYM JTTIIASNYAH 8T0C/CT/E0 £TE08T0C
96 1G5 ‘LT 000 00€€9C 9€€ 00F 3 0T 8T0¢ AUNVNYFHd DIYIDHETH SH 00-0€T1Z~0€ T ¥ YILYM ITTIASNVAT 8T0C/CI/E0 E£TI€08T10C
Ly ¥¥#C 000 00£€GZ 8€E€ 00€ 4 OT 810C AYYNYLEHI YILYM STIYL 00-02T1ZC-0€ T 3 YAIYM FTTIIASNYAL 810Z/21/£0 £1£0810Z
05601 000 00€€GC LEE 00€ A OT 810Z AYYNYLEAA YHILVM SI¥L 00-02T1Z~0€ T ¥ YALYM ITTIASNVAL 8I0Z/2T/£0 €1£0810C
0L 89 000 00€€G6Z 9€¢€ 00€ 3 0T 810¢ A¥VNILEHd Y¥YALYM SIMI 00-0CTZ~0€ T 3 HALYM JTTIASNVAT 8T0Z/Z1/€0 E€T£08T0C
8E"Ch9 000 00€€49C 6€€ 00€ I OT 810¢ AdYNYLEHA DIMIDIATA SIYL 00-0TIZ-0€ T 2 UIALYM ITTIASNVAI 8T10Z/21/€0 £1£08102
16°201°¢€ 000 00€€GZ 9€¢ 00€ 3 0T 810C AdYNY¥EHA DIMIDATH SI¥L 00-0TIZ-0€ T ¥ YALVM ATIIASNVAA 8T10Z/21/£0 £1£08102
S0°9%¥ 000 00€€SC 8€€ 00T 4 OT 810 AYYN¥dHA DIVLOATH IAIT 00-00TC-0€ T 3 ¥IALYM ATIIASNVAI 810Z/CL/€0 £I€08T102
8T 8€E 000 00€£€6Z LEE 00T 4 OT 810Z AYYNYLHA DIVIDATH IAJT 00-00TZ-0€ T ¥ ¥IAIYM ITTIASNVAA 8T0Z/ZT/E0 £IE0810C
oL°Lze’s 000 00£€SZ 9€€ 00T 4 OT 8107 AYVNYEII DIMIDATH TAIT 00-00TZ-0€ T 3 ¥ILUM ITTIASNVAT B8T0Z/ZL/E0 £T€08102
810¢C
9L € 000 00€eSe LEE 00F 3 OT AdVN¥Edd TEIA TTYEL00d SH 00-27Ge-€2 T 2 YHLYM ITIIASNYAT 8I0Z2/Z1/£0 £1£08102
8102
vr-LE 000 00€£5C 9€€ 00%F 4 0T AdUN¥ddd dTEId TIVELO0d SH 00-2PSE€-€¢ T 3 9II¥M ITIIASNYAZE 8T0Z/ZT/€0 £I€0810Z
810C
00°0 000 00£€GC LEE 00F & OT A¥VA¥EEd dTIId TIVALACS SH 00-00S€-€C T ® YAIWM FTIIASNYAT 8T02/2T/€0 £T£08102
810¢C
21722 000 00€€9Z 9€€ 00F 4 OT AdVNEddd dTIId TIYHLIA0S SH 00-07G€-€Z T 3 ¥IIUM ITIIASNYAT 8T0Z/ZT/£0 £IE08T0Z
810¢ .
9L° 8¢ 000 00€€SC LEE Q0F T 0T A¥YN¥Egdd ANYLS NOISSIDNOD SH 00-8€GE-€Z T 3 YIIYM ATTIASNYAH 810Z/CT/E0 £TIE0810¢
810¢C
08°L 000 00€£E€SZ 9€€ Q0F I 0T A¥YNYddd ONVYLS NOISSEDNOD SH 00-8€S€-£7 T ® YILYM ITTIIASNYAT 8102/2T/E£0 £1£08102
gL € 000 00€€SZ L€E 00F & OT B8T0Z A¥YNMEEd JTALI ¥IDD0S SH 00-LESE-E€Z T 3 YIAIYM ITIIASNYAT 8102/2T/£0 £I£08T0¢
[AARAN 000 00€€SC 9€€ 00% & 0T 8T0Z A¥UYNYEHAd dTAII ¥IDD0S SH 00-LESE-E€Z T 2 YAIYM ITTIIASNYAT 8T02/ZI/€0 £I£08102
810¢
SL"92C 000 00€€£GZ 8€E 00Z d 0T X¥YN¥EEd WM ¥METIOHE UNNDIOW D0 00-€9FZ-GT T ® ¥ILYM FTIIASNYAZT 8T102/2T/€0 £I€0810¢
810¢
[ARE 24N 000 00€€SC LEE 00C d 0T XYYN¥EEA WY ¥ITIOH ¥UNNIMOW JOL 00-€9%¢-ST T 3 YALYM ITTIASNYAE 810Z/ZT1/€0 €I€0810¢C
. 810¢
LNOOWY FITAON NOIIATYOSEA TATAON JOANHEA FIVA JITRON
ILNQODDV HOIOANT HOTOANT MOFEHD MOFEHD
(8T/TE/E0 - 8T/TO/E0 5°3®Q) I¥OITY QUYOL S§800T0-00°00°20°8T° S0
W 9T:TT IDIYLSIA TOOHDS ALINNKWOD HTIIASNYAR d°TOTIPIIE



00°0€L’E 000 0020¢T 0OTE 00C 4 OT 81/6/€ HI¥A IDIOANI 88188 TTYD NO SYIHOVAL 8T0Z/ET/E0 SESO08TLT
§G°909°T 000 0020ZT OTE 00T 4 0T 81/6/€ dI¥d IDIOANI 88188 TTIYD NO SYHIHOVAL 8T0C/ET/E0 SEGO08TLI
S6°6T1°C TTI0 00T6ST OLE 000 4 L¢ 81/2/€ HI¥A dDOANI 8TI6L8 TIYO NO SYFHOVAL 8T0Z/ET/€0 SESO08ILT
0€°LGT'T 000 00c¢0CT 01t Q0% 4 OT 81/2/€ EI¥d ADOANI 816L8 TTYD NO SYIHOVAL 8T0Z/ET/E0 SESO08ILT
0L°9€G°T 000 00C0ZT 01€ 00€ @ OT 81/2/€ HIWA HADOANI 8T6L8 TIYD NO SYEHOVAL 8T0OZ/E€T/E€0 SES008TLI
0€°VZ6°€E 000 00021 01€ 00C & 0T 81/2/€ dL¥A dDOANI 816L8 TTYD NO SYIHOVAL 8T0Z/E€T/€0 SESO0BILT
0F"€L0°€E 000 0020CT 0T€ 00T 4 OT 81/2/€ WIVWA FDO0ANI 816L8 TI¥D NO SYIHOVAL 8T0Z/ET/E0 SESO08TILT
00°G6S¥ 000 00F¥99C 0OTE 000 F OT LJ0ddNS WALSAS FTIYITIId F1968T0000 AQIYMAMS 8T0C/ET/€0 PES008ILT
00°06T 066 00¥99¢ T1T¥ 000 3 OT S8DTASQ UDSL €VE96LL0d OD TUNOILUNYIAINI IHS 8T0Z/ET/E0 €ES008TLT
INTWISINTWIT
£€8°¥6 TTIT 00€TZZ ZFE 000 I OT HOVETIW NILYYOMAANIN 8TLE TVY ‘STADNIMHOS 8T0C/ET/E0 ZTESO008TILT
zT°62L'E 000 00€€9¢Z 0S¢ 000 X OT LNIWAYd LOVILNOD G€25029¥ NAO¥d SSANISNd HAWAHY 8T0Z/ET/E0 TES008TLT
00" 1€ 000 00€€£GZ 0T€ 000 F OT TOYLNOD LSEd 0€L96Z 0D LS3Id TUYNOISSIIOHWd 8T0Z/ET/E€0 0ESO08TLI
00°9% 000 00€€S9Z 0T€ 000 H OT TOYLNOD LSdd 029TrPE 0D ISdd TUNOISSTIOWd 8T0C/ET/€0 0E€S008TLT
00°9F% 000 00€€S¢ 0T€ 000 9 OT TOYLNOD LS3d 6T9TVE OD LSAd TYNOISSHTIOHWd 8T0Z/E€T/E€0 0€S008ILT
00°9¢ 000 00€€G9C OT€ 000 # OT TOYLNOD LSHd 8T9TFE 0D ILSAd TYNOISSHIOWd 8T0Z/ET/E€0 0€S008TLT
00°9€ 000 00€£€£S5C 0TE€ 000 4 OT TOYLINOD LSdHd LT9TPE OO LSHA TYNOISSHIOHMd 8T0Z/ET/€0 0€S008TLI
00°1¢ 000 00€€Sc 01€ 000 ¥ OT TOYINOD ISad 9T9TFE 0D IS3Id TUNOISSEIOMd 8T0C/ET/E0 0EGO008TLI
88°1F 000 0000¥%Z TT¥ 00T A OT SHEITAdNS IAJT 00-2€9G66C0 O¥d ADTAIO0 B8IOZ/ET/E0 6CS008TLT
¢9°91 000 0000¥C TT¥ 00T 4 OT SHITAdNS TIAIT 00-28LG620 O¥d dDIAA0 8TOZ/ET/E0 6ZG008TLT
€67 €C 000 000COFC TTIFP 00T F OT SHEITA4ANS IAIT 00-TEGS6Z0 0¥d dDIJI0 8TOC/ET/E0 6ZG008TLT
¥er Ly 000 0000%C TT¥ 007 d OT SUITddNS TOOHOS HOIH 00-927S620 o¥d dDI440 8T0Z/ET/E0 6ZS008TLT
S0°8S 000 0000%C T1¥ 00C I 0T SdIIddNs WOr 00-1ZEV620 o¥d FDIJI0 8TOZ/ET/E0 6ZS008TILT
€9°6¢C 000 0000FC T11¥ OOT A OT SAITAdNS IAAT 00-29¥%¥620 0¥d dDIAA0 8T0Z/ET/E0 6ZSG008TILT
06°899°¢ 000 0TTIZ9T €%6 00F A OT dO=-0D WIMS STYID LI0¢ TOOT IQ TOOHDS JTTIIASIANVL 8T10Z/€T/€0 8ZS008ILT
0G6°Z¢€8 TTIT 00€T1ZC 98¢ 000 4 OT SHE I¥ Idv¥ T09LCS “ONI TTAMAINOH 8T0C/ET/€0 LZSO08ILT
ONINIYd
00°Z8 000 000€TZ ZFE 002 A OT ANV HOVITIW HONIIHLANOD WOSM 81022¢ WIIINNIL “WIOH 8T0Z/E€1/€0 9ZS008TLT
SI¥L 3B uIog "SW JI0I S9pPIN9
00° 765 066 0000¢T TI¥ 000 A OT UOSSST IDYDBI] BIFXS ITI LL6698Y NNYWINIJTH 8T0Z/ET/€0 SZSO08TILT
SI¥L 3B UIOQ “SK IOF S9PTNH
G8°9LG’T 066 0000ZT TTF 000 A OT UOSSOT ISYDEs] BIIXS ITI LS9€8C9 NNYWANIFH 8T0Z/E£T/€0 SZS008TLT
00°ve 000 QOTTIZZT ZPE 00C I OT ININISUYNIWIEY DNIMIYd 8T1GE ATTISTT “TTINMAI 8T0Z/ET/E€0 FCSO008ILT
LNIWISUNGWITY AOYATIN
87091 006 0000CT Z¥E€ 00F @ OT 3 THLOH - NOILNIANOD NIWYN 810¢CLC20 DIVYD ‘SITTHE 8T0Z/ET/E€0 €2S008TLT
L9°G2ZS 000 002¢ZZZ TTF 002 4 0T SHITAdNS DWT 6FLETED OJWdd 8T0Z/ET/E0 ZZS008TLT
09 L 000 0000F%C TIF 00€ 4 OT YALYM SIYL 8S6FVLT000T OTT ¥EIYM ¥ADAVE 8T0Z/E€T/€0 TZSO008TILI
G9°LS 000 0000%C T1¥ 00€ 3 0T YALYM SI¥L 98TSLTO000T OTT ¥IIYM ¥IOAVE 8T0Z/ET/E0 TZSO08TILI
00°8 000 0000%¢ TIF 00E 4 OT YALYM SIYL 06ESLT000T OTT ¥ALVM ¥A9Ave 8T0Z/E€T/€0 TZSCO08ILT
LNOOWY TTTAON NOILAIJDSHEd YIENON JOUNIA HIVA ¥EEWNON
INNODOY EOTOANT EDIOANT MOEHD MOHHD
1E9¥d (8T/TE/E0 - 8T/TO/E0 :s°3eQ) IYOITI QIVOL S§800T0-00°00°20°8T S0

81/92/%0 WY 9T:1T LOTELSIA TOOHOS ALINNWWOD HETITIIASNYAT d-10T3IPIIE



0T

ol
81/92/%0

657GV TTL 000TZT T1¥ 00T @ TZ SHITdINS I¥Y IAJT 999L86 ODSUN 8T0Z/¢Z/£0 €9S008TLT
05°282°1 000 00€€SZ 0OTE 000 & OT INAWNAAEOV STOYLNOD SH 98€9000T16 VHOIW NYOIYIWY HIMON 8T0Z/2Z/£0 ZSSOC8TILT
ONINIVYL YIVAISIM
89 9LT TIT 00€TZZ Z¥E 000 4 OT Ol INIWASYNGWIAY ADOVATIN 8191¢ VANITIW ‘AOTIOW 8102/ZZ/€0 TSSC08TILT
09°€€S 610 000¢5¢ 0T€ 000 4 LC 34 WIVTO ¥ad 6LLOLT "ONI “d99¥D LW 810Z/2Z/€0 0SS008TLT
0v°0¥8 000 0000%¢ TT¥ 007 & OT SYROTd Id 8160€0 DILSYIOHOS ISAMAIW 810Z/ZZ/€0 67S008TILT
¥1°60S°9T 000 009952 8¥E 000 I 0T Pecieks TO8E09T 0D SADIAYIAS MUVWANVT 810Z/2Z/€0 8FS008TLL
SAYd 92
- dI¥IANAOY SHETIW ¢ "ID2I¥LSId
e 8¢ 000 000LSZ ZFE 000 T 0§ NI - INIWISYNEWIFY IDTIATIW 8I91E YIDITHEA ‘ZENAWIL 8T0Z/2Z/E€0 L¥SO08ILI
00°SL9 000 €0€€5¢ €¢E 00C @ 0T SYIdVEY DNILVIEH WOL T80FZSEVZS “ONI TTAMXANOH B8T0Z/2Z/€0 9¥S008TLT
0D 40 STIATT HOIH OL 3Nd
Gz 1Ee’T 000 €0€€SZ €¢¢€ 00% 4 OT INAWN IN0A DYAH LDAASNI - SH 9L0VZSE¥ZS *DNI TTAMXANOH 8T0Z/¢Z/€£0 9¥S008TLI
00°002’T 000 €0€€SC €2 00F 4 01 SYIVdEY DNILYIH SH 6L0F2SEVZS “ONI TTAMAANOH 810Z/2Z/€0 9¥S008TLT
vETZEL'T 000 £€0€€9¢ €2€ 00C & 0T SYIdVAY ONILVIH WOL 080%ZSEVZS “ONI TTAMAIANOH 810Z/7C/€0 97S008TLT
LV 8ES 000 €0€€SC €¢€ 00F 4 0T S¥IVdIY DNILVAH - SH Z80FZSEWZS “ONI TTAIMAENOH 8T0Z/ZZ/€0 9%G008TLT
05°z¢€8 000 €0€€9¢ €2¢€ 00% F Ot SH €98LFTEWZS "ONI TTAMAINOH 810¢/2Z/€0 9¥SO08TLT
G6°521°T 000 €0€€SC €Z€ 007 @ OT YOLIDVdYO ANV ¥OLOW — SH 8€Z99SEWCS “ONI TTAMAINOH BT0Z/¢Z/€0 9¥%S008TLT
ONIYIINOD ONIAYAY
SELOT TIT 00€Tcc ¢vE 000 4 OT YOd INIWISYNEWIHY IOVATIW 81¢1C XATTEN ‘IISNVED 8102/¢Z/€0 S¥S008TLI
ONTY
§0°799 000 c0egesc €ze 00V @ 0T NSdWOD ANV 90Td S¥D 3 ¥IY 0-LFO9TOTT W ~ DT XIddAS I1S¥Id 8T10¢/2Z/€0 FPPSO08ILT
00°00¢€ 000 00££GZ 0TE€ 000 I OT dHd IONUNILNIVR 260, IOUNUW TYINIWNOWIANT 8T10Z/¢Z/€0 £7G008TLT
SONILITN
T9°1€ 000 000212 Z%€ 00C 4 OT Ol INAWASYNGWIAY FOYATIN 81I61¢ IMIW “DINOMMAZD 8102/2Z/€0 Z¥S008TLT
6C°GEE 000 000LSZ ¥ZE 000 4 06 SLAMSYD ¥OIYYIADIYARY EVVLSVOO WED 8102/2C/€0 TPSO0BTILT
YIVddd IANIHOUW
6L°€99 000 00¥€SZ PZE 000 @ 0T d0I - WOOY ONINIVMI SHE Z9LLSP0O0 WD 8102/22/€0 TPSO0BTILT
€8°7¥C 000 0009€T TTF 00F H OT SAITddNS V659100 3 THALS ANI NYDIMAWY 810Z/¢Z/€0 0FG008TLIT
0z se 000 0009€T T1¥ 00% I OT SAITAdNS TLIGLETG66 OTT ¥SN SYDYIY 810¢/ZZ/€0 6ES00BTILT
£€2°68 000 0009€T TT¥ 00% I OT SHAITIANS LVTE69TLO6 DTT ¥Sn SUYDAIV 8T0Z/¢Z/€0 6£S008TLT
58768 LSL 0000¥vC TI? 007 T 1T JNVL WOITHH 97 TE69CL06 OTT USQ S¥DIIV 810¢/¢</€0 6E£S008TLT
[ 2RI 000 000LS¢ zve 000 I 0§ INANISUNIHIEY TADYATIN 8TOZTOE0 ITODIN ‘SHIALTYM 8T0Z/E€T/E€0 8ES008TLI
€EL'EG 000 000S2T T1¥ 00Z I OT SecicE| ov7686 YAINAD DISOW IOIOA 8TOZ/E€T/€0 LESOO8TLI
00°SL 000 00042T 0TE Q0C 4 OT dIYddy 9do 7LIG86 MAINAD DISOW LOIOA 8I0Z/E€T/€0 LESOO8TILL
09°L1E 000 000921 T1F Q0% I OT souoydordTW ISTUIDA 9G7P8ZG ANY HYYMLIOS ¥IINYIA 8T0Z/ET/E0 9ES00BTILT
L8657 T T10 00T6ST 0LE 000 F LT 81/6/€ AI¥A HAOIOANI 887188 TIYD NO SYIHOVAL 8T0Z/ET/E0 SESO008TLI
870022 000 00¢0cCT 01€ 00% & OT 8T/6/€ IL¥A IDIOANI 88188 TTIYO NO SY¥IAHOVAL 8T0Z/E€T/E€0 SES008TLT
08°G56°T 000 0020CT 01E€ 00€ F OT 81/6/€ AIL¥A FDIOANI 88188 TI¥O NO SYIAHOVAL 8T0C/E€T/€0 SES008TLT
LINOOWY FATAON NOTIILJIIEOSEd FIENON FOANHEA AIYd EERON
LNOODDY HEDIOANT TOTIOANI MOEHD MOEHD
(8T/TE/€0 - 81/T0/E0 :§93BA) IIOITI @IVOH S800T0-00°00°¢0° 8T S0
WY 9T:TT LOTYLSIA TOOHOS ALINNWWOD HTIIASNVAE d°T0TIPIIE



76°818°809

SYOBYD I0F STRIO]

€9°76 000 00€€9C GS€ 000 & OT EOIOANI X¥VNA¥YEdd T69600EET0 AVINTTID “S°N 810¢/¢1/20 TLOE08TOT

76°20T°€ 000 000005 TLZ 000 ¥ OT TIVELESYE TYNOILLOAS SX0€ 8T80€0 YYIM 8102/2Z2/€0 Z9S008TILT
810C/2¢/¢C

80°0S€’S 000 00€£€SC TEE 00F T OT HONOYHI INIWAIVIS AYVAMEHI 8-CLE-E£798 SAIDYANT dM 8T10Z/¢Z/€0 T9S008TLI
810C/22/2C

4K 1240 000 00€€GZ TE€E 00€ I OT HONOYHI INIWAIVIS AYVAMEHI 8-ZLE-EH98 SAIOYENIT dAM 8T0Z/Z2/€0 T9G008TLT
810Z/¢2¢/¢C

LO°Z67'9 000 00€€GZ T€€ 002 4 OT HONOYHI INIWALYLS AYVYN¥HEd 8-CLE-E798 SAIDYEANT IM 8T102/ZZ/€0 T9G008TLT
810C/2¢2/¢

01°6€C’C 000 00£€GZ T€E 00T 4 OT HONOYHI INIWHIVILS AYYNYLId 8—CLE-EF98 SAIDYANT IM 8T0Z/¢Z/€0 T9S008TLT

507806 TI0 00T6ST OLE 000 I LT 81/91/€ HI¥d IDIOANI 68788 TTYD NO SYHHOVAL 8T10C/¢Z/€0 09G008ILIT

917658 000 00¢0CT OTE 00% & OT 8T/9T/€ EIWA IDIOANI 68788 TTYD NO SYHHOVAL 8T10¢/ZZ/€0 09G008TLT

§5°60¢ 000 0020ZT OTE 00€ I OT 8T/91/€ WIYA IDIOANI 68788 TIYD NO SYFHOVHEL 8102/2Z/€0 095008TLT

00°%90‘% 000 00202T OTE 00C 3 0T 81/91/¢ dAIWd IDIOANI 68788 TIYD NO SYIHOVAL 810Z/¢Z/€0 095008TLT

G9°620°C 000 0020CT 0T€ 00T I OT 8T/91/€ HEI¥d ADIOANI 68788 TTYD NO SYIHOVHEL 8T0Z/CZ/€0 095008TILT
"doLoIAL0dd

297691 000 0000%C TIP 00E€ T OT ¥od dWY1 INIWIDYIdHAY NOSdA pP8ECIL ONI SYIHIOWE AANMIEIL 8T10Z/22/€0 6GG008TILI
LNAWISENTWIHA

87 8C 000 000€ZT ITF 007 @ OT TYAW ~ TONAILINOD 8182¢ ¥UNVA ‘IISAL 8102/22/€0 8GS008TILT

00°00L°T 000 2ZTIZI9T €76 007 I OT d3d dO-0D XIMOOH 81ZTE€ OOHOS VIYY NOLHONOLS 810Z/7Z/€0 LSS008ILT

8G°L¥8°C ¢ZL 00ZZcz TTF 00€ F 1¢C STYL 9 ¥IY¥d MOO€ SNI¥AS 8102 92S168€ ONI DILSYIOHOS 810Z/2Z/€0 9SS008TLT

vy 000 006262 TITF 000 I OT SHITAdNS Od 00-FITIL6Z0 0¥d dDIJI0 8102/ZZ/€0 SSS008TLI

SLTLT 000 00§¢8C T1¥ 000 @ OT SAITAANS 00 00-LZEL6ZO O¥d dDIIIO 8102/2Z/E€0 SSS008TILI
LT0Z/60/1T po3ep
do woxz o3onb xzad sHA x0I

00°GZF 10 000 00Z€SZ T1¥ 000 & OT seTqel etielegzed juswedeldsy (00-L8TL8Z0 0¥d dDIJII0 810Z/ZZ/€0 SGS008TILI
INIWASHNENT Y

CLT6ET 00T 0000%C TTF 00T I TIC MOUNS AN¥Y NOFHONNT 810CE ATYYWOL “NOSEMYO 8102/22/€0 FSS008TLI
INAWISYNGNTHE

ZL 8€EC 200 0000CT TTF 00T @ 0T NOJHONAT ¥ZZId XTIWVA 3 MOUNS 8I61I€E IINYWOLr ‘NOSIMYO 810Z/22/€0 FSSO08TLI

LNOQOWY FIENON NOILATIIOSHA THERON HOaNEA HLVd IHGNON
LNNODDY HOIOANT ADIOANT MDOEHO MOWHD

IT FEIVE
81/92/%0 WZ 9T:TT

(8T/1E/€0 - 8T/TO/E0 :S°3BQ) IHOIMI QUWOd
EOTILSIA TOOHDS ZLINAWKOD HTTIASNVAE

S$800T0-00°00°20°8T SO

d* TO0TIPIFE



FRERRERRRRFRFRFRRRRAR A ¥x FTOAOT JO PUT wrsvsra s ¥ s ¥x¥r ¥ ¥xfxrxrrs

76°818 ‘809 TV TEEV ‘PLE ¥6°201°¢E 85282162 xsxx STEIOL AIBUNMS DUNT xxx
9z°zS€’LE 9z°2ZS€‘LE 00°0 00°0 AIIAYIAS A00I 0s
7S G6T L8 0L°9008T 00°0 78°88T‘69 aNQd NOIIWONAE TYIDAAS LZ
€E9EV L €E9EP ‘L 00°0 00°0 aNnd KLIAILOV-LSO¥L "Ad¥ "DddS 1z
I8 7€879LY €1°8€9°11¢ ¥6°20T‘¢E VL €60°29T aNnd TYYEANED 0T
TYLOL HSNAGXE ANNIATI LAFHS HONVIVE NOILAIJdOSEA aNAd
XYVYVHRKAS aNQJd
zT co) oo (8T/T€/€0 - 8T/T0/€0 :s932Q) IY0O4TY QUYOS S§800T0-00°00°20 8T S0

81/92/%0 WY 9T:TT

IOIELSIA TOOHOS ALINNWWOD HITIASNVYAT

d-T0TIPIIFE



SNUDABY QLA E  SNUIASY YoJe m  398png 8T-LT0C

S9NUaA3Y JaY10
SaNUANY |e1apa4

S9NUIAY wpmum

$924N0S 91eIPaWIdIU| WO SNUIAD!

Si9jsued ] 191ISIpIau]

Jajsued |

81S

suolI

qTS 4R 69 9$ €S -S (€)$ (9)$

(z8 01 spund) 9dA) Aq sonudnay s3I 8I-/10¢C

9T6°EET VT
L1199V

TEO'OVE'ET $  0£0°850°T $
S

SLT'9Y9 S S9NUBARY [eJapad
$
$
S

EVP'Z8 S 8S¥
698CET  $ E/8(T

SenusAay Jayio

$

S

S
880°092°0T § S9T'89C'Y $ €£9°095'ST S8nuanay s1els
- S - S 6vP'S $824N0S 91B[PaIBIU| WOL4 SNUDASY
- s - $ LOVTLS SJ9JSURL] 1DLISIPIDIU]
TEIYI8‘T $ (99¥'8TTE) S 0679L7'S $ SINUBASY [B207
- S - S 00°§ST°220T $ 13j5uel]

SNUBAIY AILA ONUBAZY YdoJeN uwm_u:m 8T-L10¢

191351 [00YDS AJUNWIWO) 3)jIASUBAT



193png Sujuieway 8T-£10Z &

sasuadxy UL =

sosuadxy yoien

%001

%06

%08

$994 'g senq
Jajsueay
|

@auesnsuj

UBWaIILY 1990

juswdinb3
sajddns
S@DIMI9S paseyaind
suyauag
soliejes
%0L %09 %09 %0P %0€ %0¢ %0T %0
(cz3 ot spund) 9dA | Aqg saunyipuadxy asd3 8T-2T0Z
885°/b6'6 $ 180'9S6'€C $ SOV'ISYZT $ T6V'800'VT $ [B0°LSS'T $
£70'6€ S vIe'es S 970ty S 161t $ o1z S 5994 8 sen(
SST'LZ0C S S§TLz0'c S - S - $ - $ Jajsuel]
Y0601 $ Ov8'L6T § 9£6'981 $ 9g6'98T $ - $ aueInsul
80L'ZS $ 66L08 $ Y1052 $ 16082 $ LI0'E $ BWRINLY 1990
TILZYT s 008°00¢ S 6808 $ 680°8S S uswdinb3
62E'vLE S SLETEV'T $ VESTLS S 9¥9'8S0‘T § ZIT'98 S sa|ddns
SLT'TLST $ 960°LL0'v  § SE6LLZT $ TLEVOV'T $ L86'9C1 $  s90puBS peseydind
TLL'SOV'T $ 655489 ¢ G/8'6L8'C $ 885182t ¢ ETLTOV $ syjousg
£18°222'y $ EVR6IT'IT  § 966'600°9 $ 0S0¥6'9 S VEO'LES $ satieles
uwmvsm 81-L10Z sasu q mmmcmmxm aLA mmmcmmxw zuﬂ_\c
YIUOQIAL JUBLIND) S587

101510 [00YIS ANUNLWWO? a|jAsuEAl




(woyaq) sniding iz osuadxim Snusndy m

191438 {00YDS ANUNLULLO? BJIASUBAT

(000‘000°)$
(000‘0002)$
(000000°T)$
Y )
S 4@/«# %.W
” -3
000°000°TS
000°000°2$
000°000°€$
000°000°%S$
(cz'3 ot spund) suonetadO AjYuoal asda 8T-2102
$ $ - $ (Ls0'660) § {LSO'GEY) § IVE'VES'TS 6IH'BLLT S (LZZ'TTHI) $ (8ST'646T) ¢ (290°2)  $ (596'LL5) (812096} $  (woyeq)smding
LBO'LSS'T S LBUZSS'TS OPLVSL'T S OBZLELTS 686'TL9T $ E€48°U66'T § 8ZL'WOO'ZS vER08S § Ovz'9ss  § asuadx3y
0E0'8S0'T § OEO'BSO'T $ TSO'BYE'ES GOT'O9V'E $ 29L'097 $ STL'be ¢ 991U66'T¢ 698% S o'z  § anuansy
sunf Aepy tudy yasep Asenigad Aenuer  Jaquassg J9GWBAON 8ol Jequedag 1sn8ny Apnp



93elany Jedp-g— 8T-LT0T LT-9TOC ke

000°000TS
000°000°ZS
000°000°€S
000°000v$

000°000°SS

000°0009S

(£z8 01 spund) (pueH UO yse)) sasuejeg Sunesado asH3

OB0‘E09°E$S SLT'TU8'TS 6SY'LIT'ES VEG'SSE'YS 666'860'SS 66V'006'€S 199'TE2'Z § 899VIE S VSTVLOLS T6L'69L S TBTYEL'ZS 9E€wLE'TS a8eJsany JEBA-Z

6TY'68V'YS 660°990°G S O00S'LSS'ES Z9ZTI6T $ Lvo'oey $ TBE'0LBTS GTBELITS LBYTTE'TS 896'S09'TS 8T-£T0¢
080°€09'ES SLT'TZ8TS 6SV'L9T'ES BEV'ZZZ'YS O006'TET'SS 66V'006'€$S PI9'IEL'T § 88T60T S LIT'BLY'TS 8S9'S98 § SGL9'9PS'ES FOLTVE'TS LT-910C
aunf Aepy judy yase Aenigay Aienuer Jaqussaqg JSGUBAON 18010 foqwades Isndny Ainp
1oday mojd ysen

PUISIE J00YOS AYUNWILIOY BJHASUBAZ




EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, June 13, 2018
6:00 pm
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to
the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

I. Roll Call: Eric Busse Ellyn Paul Thomas Titus
Melissa Hammann John Rasmussen
Curtis Nyhus Kathi Swanson

ll. Approve Agenda. '

lll.  Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events
® Back To School Days — August 9, 3-7 pm and August
e First Day of School, September 4, 2018

IV. Public Presentations.

V. Information & Discussion:

2018 Referendum Update.

2017-2018 Budget Update.

2018-2019 Budget Update. o

Leases for Kids Korner, Kids Connectlon and Wooi h'u,cks

2018-2020 Ringhand Brothers, Inc. Transportatlon C nfract

CSI Reports. : . .

First Reading of Policies: __

Second Reading of Pollaes" W

1.

ITOmMmMmoOO0wrP

VI
VIL. _
A. Approval of Staff
VIll. Consent (Action Items):
A. Approval of 2018-2019 Middle/High School Student Handbook Proposed Changes.
B. Approval of Leases for Kids Korner, Kids Connection and Woodchucks.
C. Approval of 2018-2020 Ringhand Brothers, Inc. Transportation Contract.
D. Approval of Policies:
1. #342.3-(Gifted and Talented) Advanced Learning Program
2. #351-Summer School
3. #443.8-Gang-Related or Other Criminal Acts and Student Safety
E. Approval of May 14, 2018, Regular Meeting Minutes.
IX. Future Agenda —June 27, 2018, Regular Board Meeting Agenda.
X. Adjourn.



Evansville Community School District
Co-Curricular Salary Schedule

2-26/3 '/Bcwr(/ lgp,drwa/

1

Base Calculation Amount = $38,072.00
% of Base  1-2Yrs.Of 3-4Yrs. Of 5-6Yrs. Of 7+ Yrs Of
Position Amount Service Service Service Service
Head Football 11% 54,188 54,397 $4,705 $5,082
Head Basketball 11% $4,188 $4,397 $4,705  $5,082
Head Wrestling 11% $4,188 $4,397 $4,705  $5,082
=2|H§Band: Director==r===-= S T T § 47188 TS 897w 67 05 =g 52082 [ Fem s

10% $3,807  $3,998  $4277  $4,620)
Head Musical Director 9% $3,426 $3,598 $3,850  $4,158]
HS Newspaper 9% $3,426 $3,598 $3,850  $4,158
Head Baseball 8% $3,046 $3,198 $3,422  $3,69¢]
Head Softball 8% $3,046  $3,198  $3,422  $3696
Head Track 8% $3,046 $3,198 93,422 $3,696
Head Volleyball 8% $3,046 $3,198 $3,422  $3696
Head Cross Country 8% $3,046 $3,198 $3,422  $3,696
Head Soccer 8% $3,046 $3,198 $3,422 $3,696
Pom-pon Advisor 8% 83,046 $3,198 83,422 $3,696
HS Cheerleading Advisor 8% $3,046 $3,198 $3,422 $3,696
Assistant Football 7% $2,665 $2,798 $2,994  $3,234
Assistant Basketball 7% $2,665 $2,798 $2,994 $3,234
Assistant Wrestling 7% $2,665 $2,798 $2,994 43,234
Assistant Varsity Basketball 7% $2,665 $2,798 $2,994 437234
Musical Vocal Director 7% $2,665 $2,798 $2,994 43234
Musical Orchestra Director 7% $2,665 $2,798 $2,994  $37234
Musical Technical Director 7% $2,665 $2,798 $2,994 43234
Frosh Football 6% $2,284 $2,398 $2,566  $2,771
Frosh Basketball 6% $2,284 $2,398 $2,566  $2,771
Assistant Baseball 6% $2,284 $2,398 $2,566  $2,771
Assistant Softball 6% $2,284 $2,398 $2,566  $2,771
Assistant Track 6% $2,284 $2,398 $2,566  $2,771
Assistant Cross Country 6% $2,284 $2,398 $2,566  $2,771
Assistant Volleyball 6% $2,284 $2,398 $2,566  $2,771
Assistant Soccer 6% $2,284 $2,398 $2,566  $2,771
JV Pom-Pon Advisor 6% $2,284 $2,398 $2,566  $2,771
HS Choir 6% $2,284 $2,398 $2,566  $2,771
Drama Coach 6% $2,284 52,398 $2,566  $2,771

Updated January 29, 2018





